From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 8:40 AM

To: ‘Reber, Heather'; Taylor, Kim; Billy, Kyle; Public Records Request Mailbox; Dykes, Melissa
H. - Interim Managing Director CEO

Subject: FW: 32726 --- Records Request

Attachments: V_1153108.pdf; Charges.xlsx; V_1166703.pdf; V_1089951.pdf; V_1146159.pdf;

18438476.pdf; V_1181433.pdf; V_1175653.pdf; V_1146553.pdf; 18436474.pdf;
18417593.pdf; V_1153506.pdf; 18418386.pdf; 18385293 .pdf; V_1099383.pdf; V_
1156069.pdf

Heather,
Attached is the back-up for Aaron’s reimbursements. Another email to follow.
Thanks.

Jon

From: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 8:32 AM

To: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis ; Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources
Officer

Subject: RE: Records Request

Juli,
This is PART 1.
Please find attached all the expense reimbursements as requested. The payroll data will need to come from HR.

Thanks,
Kristina
X6513

From: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis <crawje@jea.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 4:26 PM

To: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets <quarkm@jea.com>

Cc: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>
Subject: FW: Records Request

KQ, please see below. I'm not sure who would have the backup...is it loaded into Oracle?

Juli Crawford

Director of Financial Planning and Analysis
Direct: (904) 665-6151

Mobile: (352) 219-0534



From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Crawford, Juli E. - Director Financial Planning & Analysis <crawje@jea.com>
Subject: FW: Records Request

Juli,
The council auditor wants the back-up for reimbursements — question 2 below. Does your team have that?
Thanks.

Jon

From: Reber, Heather <HReber@coj.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kim <KTAYLOR@coj.net>; Billy, Kyle <KBilly@coj.net>; Public Records Request Mailbox
<publicrecords@jea.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim Managing Director CEO <dykemh@jea.com>
Subject: RE: Records Request

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Jon,
Thank you for the information. | do have a question and would like to request additional information.

1. Please provide a list of payments to Mr. Zahn by pay period.
2. Please provide supporting documentation for the reimbursement charges.
3. On the payroll spreadsheet what is the Supplemental Exec Pay?

Thank you,

Heather Reber, C.P.A.

From: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer [ mailto:kendja@jea.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 2:24 PM

To: Reber, Heather; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim Managing Director CEO

Cc: Taylor, Kim; Billy, Kyle; Public Records Request Mailbox

Subject: RE: Records Request

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Heather,



Please see the two documents attached. One contains the payroll-related payments made to Mr. Zahn in 2018 and 2019
(he began work at JEA in 2018) and the other is a compilation of expenses/reimbursements for Mr. Zahn.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
Thank you.

Jon Kendrick

Vice President & Chief Human Resources Officer
Direct: (904) 665-4747

Mobile: (904) 466-8517

JEN

From: Reber, Heather <HReber@coj.net>

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 11:31 AM

To: Kendrick, Jonathan A. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <kendja@jea.com>; Dykes, Melissa H. - Interim
Managing Director CEO <dykemh@jea.com>

Cc: Taylor, Kim <KTAYLOR@coj.net>; Billy, Kyle <KBilly@coj.net>

Subject: Records Request

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Jon,

| am requesting that you provide me with a listing of all payments made by JEA to Aaron Zahn and all payments made on
his behalf for the past three years. This would include payroll, travel, deferred compensation or any other
reimbursement. | would like to have this information today. If this request cannot be done today please let me know.

Thank you,

Heather Reber, C.P.A.
Council Auditor’s Office
P: 255-5486



SEAN

received email 051319

PAYMENT REQUEST

s,

johns
river
O]

Building Community REE"
Date: 5/8/2019 Posting Period: 05/2019
(MM/YYYY)
From: Managing Director / CEO
(JEA Organization Name And Location)
To: Accounts Payable Department, Customer Center 6 " Floor
Please Issue Payment In Favor Of:
M, if new O
Payee Name:  Aaron Zahn Vendor Number: 922622
(As Shown On Payment Supporting Documentation) (As shown in Oracle, if known)
Address: Site Name: Office
House number, street name, PO Box, etc. (As shown in Oracle, if known)
051319-922622
Invoice Number: 922622-051019
City, State, Zip Code
Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount
HE50000 002.1 Subscription & Publication Fee Managing Director-CEO 566.34
Description: Wall Street Journal - annual on-line subscription ’
Training & Other meeting
HE50000 002.1 expenses Managing Director-CEQ 28.30
Description:  Zoes: Lunch meeting with JEA Board Chair
Training & Other meeting
HE50000 002.1 expenses Managing Director-CEO 31.14
Description:  Zoes: Lunch meeting with JEA Board Chair
Training & Other meeting
HE50000 002.1 expenses Managing Director-CEO 315.47
Description:  Lunch for Staff Team Building activity
Note: In accordance with the JEA Procurement Code (P-Code,) purchases in Total: $ 941.25

excess of $5,000 must be accompanied by a valid JEA-issued purchase order
unless exempted by the P-Code through Exemption or Directive.

Payment Method

Check

ACH - EFT

o Wire

O

(For ACH and Wire: )

Authorization

¥ U (Appointed Supervising Employee Signature)

Ryan Wannemacher

(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)

Bank Name:

Bank City & State:
Routing / ABA:
Account #:

Special Handling Instructions:

Preparer Name:

Lynette Ivy

Pay Alone: O

Preparer Signature:

Due Date: (Net 30 from rec’d if blank):

el |




JEA
BUSINESS EXPENSE CLAIM FOR REIMBURSEMENT

[ HEREBY CERTIFY AND AFFIRM that this Claim for Reimbursement of ex

undersigned as necessary business expenses of JEA and that none of the listed

Aapon Zahn

penses is true in every material matter; that the expenses were actually incurred by the

expenses have been previoy

aim ill be claimed again for reimbursement.
5/13/)7 Approvals: C//B/lq
Payee/Requestor Date Requesting Appointed Manager /Date ¢+
Ryaw Wannemacher, ¢ Fpo
# Date Name Title Company Location Purpose Type Amount
4/18 | Alan Howerd | Board Chai| JEA 710, oliscuss Board aqen, A£ 30
5/8 | Mowm Howwd | Board Chaic] £ A 7= llo __|discus Boord agend, 3/. 14
{/Q Staff- gee aflached (st J’VA Taco luy +am bui/o(iwj 3/5.47

Total Reimbursement Request

£374.9/




Transaction Details
Card Ending - 85008

D J*WALL-ST-JOURNAL 800-568-7625 MA

$566.34 v

Apr 15, 2019 D(\'%\)“\o
Merchandise & Supplies - Mail Order

Address
WALL ST JOURNAL
84 SECOND AVE

CHICOPEE

MA

01020

UNITED STATES
Website

https://customercenter.wsj.com/public/view/
contactinformation.html#

Transaction Reference Number
320191050946365636

L

Split up this transaction into monthly
payments for a fixed monthly fee and
no interest charges.

 Create a Plan




Ilvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Grubhub <orders@eat.grubhub.com>

Monday, April 15,2019 9:53 AM

Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Your order from Zoés Kitchen has been scheduled

[tz tgreaicBramiiH Jfxercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or

Hello Lynette lvy,

Your order #316207614777220 is scheduled for delivery on Monday, April 15, at 11:30am.

We'll put a hold on your selected payment method, but we won't charge you until your order is

delivered.

Please go to the order details page to manage your order.

View order details

Track your order | — | Dol o i
| #® GooglePlay | | @& AppStore

with the app Ehn i ol utch

Ordered from
Zoés Kitchen

Delivery on Monday, April 15, at 11:30am to Lynette lvy, 21 W Church St , 16th Floor Jacksonville, FL 904-
703-1874

Delivery instructions
"check in at guard station, ask them to call Lynette Ivy at ext. 4567"

Payment Method
Credit Card - 5003 $28.30

Order Details
Apr 15, 2019 9:53:05am
#31620761-4777220



Riverside

904-355-9637

ORDERED BY
Lynette lvy
(904) 703-1874

ivyml@jea.com

DELIVERTO

21 W Church St 16th floor
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Estimated Delivery Time

5/8/2019 11:30 AM

PAYMENT INFO
HHHEHHAERAHHHA-6001 $31.14

Meal 1

Chicken Kabobs

ltalian Salsa Verde
Turmeric Rice
Fresh Fruit

Meal 2

Cauliflower Rice Bowl - Baked Falafel

Greek Tzatziki
Israeli Skhug Sauce
Feta

Delivery Fee

$9.49

$9.49

$0
$0
$0

$9.89

$9.89

$0
$0
$0

$3.99



1 Cauliflower Rice Bowl $9.89

» Baked Falafel (+$9.89)

1 Chicken Kabobs $9.49

» Seasonal Fresh Fruit
» Turmeric Rice
» Italian Salsa Verde (Vegan and Gluten Free)

Items subtotal $19.38
Delivery fee $1.00
Service fee $2.39
Estimated sales tax $1.53
Tip $4.00
Total charge $28.30 V/

Have questions about your order? Get help

* « *
GIVe A FRIEND +10. GET 0. GIF T CA’KDJ

It's like giving a hug, but with food.

*

Give the gift of food
z

Share now

© 2019 Grubhub. All rights reserved.
This email was sent by GrubHub 111 W. Washington St., Suite 2100, Chicago, IL, 60602, USA

* Any changes you make to your order after it has been placed may result in additional charges.

*View receipt in past orders for updated sales tax.

*\We sent you this email to give you the latest information about your Grubhub order. Please don't reply to
this email — instead, to get in touch with us, visit our Help page and let us know how we can help.



Ilvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Recurrence Pattern:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:
Optional Attendees:

Categories:

Monthly Board Meeting Review w/ Alan Howard (Lunch)
JEA, 21 W Church Street 16th Floor Aaron's Office

Mon 4/15/2019 12:00 PM
Mon 4/15/2019 1:00 PM

Monthly
Occurs every month on the second Wednesday of the month from 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

effective 5/9/2018. (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting organizer
Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO

Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; 'Alan Howard'
Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Yellow category



vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: Zoés Kitchen <noreply@zoesmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject: We've got your order - your Fresh Made Mediterranean will be ready soon!

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Z0BS KITCHEN.

FRESH MADE MEDITERRANEAN

THANK YOU FOR
YOUR ORDER

ORDER NUMBER: 233-5232557-3477355

Dear Lynette,

Thank you for ordering Zoés Kitchen. Your order is estimated to be delivered at
5/8/2019 11:30 AM as Delivery. You have already paid.

Track Your Order Here

YOUR ORDER SUMMARY

STORE



$3.99

Delivery Fee

Service Fee $1.99
$1.99

Service Fee

Sub Total $25.36

Discount -$0.00

Tax $1.78

Tip $4.00

Total

JOIN ZK REWARDS

Earn your Stripes with ZK Rewards! It's easy to join, earn and redeem fresh made
Mediterranean goodness. Learn more and join now.

STAY CONNECTED




lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject: Monthly Board Meeting Review w/ Alan Howard (Lunch)

Location: JEA, 21 W Church Street 16th Floor Aaron's Office

Start: Wed 5/8/2019 12:00 PM

End: Wed 5/8/2019 1:00 PM

Recurrence: Monthly

Recurrence Pattern: Occurs every month on the second Wednesday of the month from 12:00 PM to 1:00 PM

effective 5/9/2018. (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO
Required Attendees: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; 'Alan Howard'
Optional Attendees: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Categories: Yellow category



Ticket

#128
02-May-19 11:22:00 AM

Summary

1x SPICY BIRD

1x BAJA FISH TACO
1x BAJA FISH TACO

1x SALMON TACO

1x DIET COKE

1x BRISKET TACO

1x BRISKET TACO

1x QUESO

1x RICE

1x DIET COKE

1x MODELO ESPECIAL
1x the TACOLU MARG
1x GUAC LARGE

1x DOS XX AMBER

1x CARNE ASADA

1x CHEEBURGER

1x CARNITAS

1x RICE

1x MODELO ESPECIAL
1x MICHELADA

1x BANGIN'

1x SCALLOP TACO

1x PACIFICO

1x MODELO ESPECIAL
1x GUAC LARGE

1x BRISKET TACO

1x TACO ROSA

1x the TACOLU MARG
1x Titos

5/2 ST Tean Mﬂeﬁnj

Tacolu
1712 Beach Blvd - Jacksonville Beach, FL

Billed To

afzahn@gmail.com

$2.99
$2.99
$2.99
$3.99
$2.50
$2.99
$2.99
$6.99
$1.99
$2.50
$3.50
$7.00
$8.99
$3.00
$3.99
$2.99
$2.99
$1.99
$3.50
$5.00
$2.99
$4.99
$3.50
$3.50
$8.99
$2.99
$3.99
$7.00
$6.00



1x CARNE ASADA

1x MODELO ESPECIAL
1x UNSWEET ICE TEA
1x SPICY BIRD

1x BRISKET TACO

1x Deb's Verde

1x SCALLOP TACO

1x ENCHILADA ROJA
1x TACO ROSA

1x Titos

1x SALMON TACO

1x XX LAGER DRAFT
1x UNSWEET ICE TEA
1x MICHELADA

1x QUESO

1x CARNITAS

1x SCALLOP TACO

1x BLACK AND BLUE
1x CHK QUESADILLA
1x the TACOLU MARG
1x TACO ROSA

1x MICHELADA

1x PACIFICO

1x MODELO ESPECIAL
1x SALMON TACO

Card Name
Card #
Entry Mode
Your Total
Tip

You paid

$11.97
$3.50
$2.50
$2.99
$2.99
$2.99
$4.99
$9.99
$3.99
$6.00
$3.99
$3.00
$2.50
$5.00
$6.99
$2.99
$4.99
$4.99
$8.50
$7.00
$3.99
$5.00
$3.50
$3.50
$3.99

Subtotal $241.66

Thank you for dining at our restaurant.

We hope to serve you again soon!

Tax $16.92
Total $258.58

ZAHN AARON
#1297

Chip

$258.58
$56.89

$315.47 \/



lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Optional Attendees:

All SLT Meeting - Team Building Activity (CONFIRMED)
Open for Agenda/address

Thu 5/2/2019 9:00 AM
Thu 5/2/2019 5:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO

Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO; (Mgmt - JEA Senior Leadership Team (SLT);
Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration

Anders, Caren B. - VP/GM Energy; Hobson, Ted E. - VP & Chief Compliance Officer;
Calhoun Jr,, Deryle I. - VP/GM Water Wastewater Systems; Eads, Shawn W. - VP & Chief
Information Officer; Selders, Steve G. - Dir IT Strategic Planning & Innovation; Dykes,
Melissa H. - President/COO; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Chief Financial Officer; Vinyard,
Herschel T. - Chief Administrative Officer; Mclnall, Steven G. - VP & Chief Energy &
Water Planning; Rhode, Lynne C. (City of Jacksonville); Steinbrecher, Paul K. - VP & Chief
Environmental Svcs Officer; Kendrick, Jonathan A. (Jon) - Interim VP & HR Officer

Placing a hold on all calendar for an All SLT Team Building Activity. La’Trece Bartley — 3/25/19



5/2/19  AHenolees

WEONDU A WN R

[l oY S W S QTN
DU DS WNNER O

Aaron Zahn, MD/CEO

Melissa Dykes, Chief Operations Officer

Caren Anders, VP/General Manager Energy

Deryle Calhoun, VP/General Manager Water/Wastewater Systems
Jon Kendrick, Interim VP & Chief Human Resources Officer

Ted Hobson, VP & Chief Compliance Officer

Mike Hightower, Chief Public & Stakeholder Affairs Officer
Herschel Vinyard, Chief Administrative Officer

Lynne Rhode, VP, Legal Officer

. Kerri Stewart, VP & Chief Customer Officer

. Ryan Wannemacher, Chief Financial Officer

. Steve Mclnall, VP & Chief Energy & Water Planning

. Paul Steinbrecher, VP & Chief Environmental Services Officer

. John McCarthy, VP & Chief Supply Chain Officer

. Shawn Eads, VP & Chief Information Officer

. Julio Romero Aguero, Chief Innovation & Transformation Officer



JEN

PAYMENT REQUEST

received email 072319

sL.
johns=
rivar

Building Community RE’)‘(ER
Date: 7/23/2019 Posting Period: 07/2019
(MMIYYYY)
From: MD & CEO
(JEA Organization Name And Location)
To: Accounts Payable Department, Customer Center 6" Floor
Please Issue Payment In Favor Of:
o, if new []
Payee Name:  Aaron Zahn Vendor Number: 922622
(As Shown On Payment Supporting Documentation) (As shown in Oracle, if known)
Address: 21 W. Church Street Site Name:
House number, street name, PO Box, etc. (As shown in Oracle, if known)
Jacksonville, FL 32202 Invoice Number: 1-0000663357
City, State, Zip Code
Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount
HE50000 003.1 Professional Services MD & CEO
o — 8,750.00
Description:  YPO Dues FY19-20
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Note: In accordance with the JEA Procurement Code (P-Code,) purchases in Total: $ 8,750.00

excess of $5,000 must be accompanied by a valid JEA-issued purchase order

unless exempted by the P-Code through-Exemption or Directive.

Payment Method
[ Check

ACH - EFT
[ Wire

(For ACH and Wire: )

)

< U ﬁiﬁ/r/_\

P (Ap;?i/éd Su‘pervising Employee éignature)
/ - April Green, Board Chair

(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)

Bank Name:

Bank City & State:
Routing / ABA:
Account #:

Special Handling Instructions:

Preparer Name:

Madricka Jones
—

Pay Alone: [ ]

Preparer Signature:

NS

Due Date: (Net 30 from rec’d if blank):

l\gﬂ‘ A



Receipt
b A A 5( i ; -
w P O Invoice Number: |1-0000663357
Vv' Member Name: Aaron Zahn

ahubintes | aaswie § Baiace Member ID: 901692837

Leaaeersnip. Learning, Lireiong.
[ ) B Invoice Date: 27 June 2019

Phone: +1 972 587 1618 or +1 972 587 1500
Fax: +1 972 587 1611 or +1 972 587 1612
Email: membership@ypo.org
Tax ID: 13-1770417 - Exempt
2"' TOZ N Term Start Term End

aron ann 1 July 2019 30 June 2020

JEA

21 W Church St
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
United States

Invoice Items

Item Description Amount

YPO Dues FY19-20 - Tier 1 USD 3,750.00

YPO Safe Travel Solution - Free Member Benefit FY19-20 Free: Safe travel solution USD 0.00

YPO Florida FY19-20 Primary Chapter Dues USD 5,000.00
Total Due: USD 8,750.00

Total Paid: USD 8,750.00

Balance Due: USD 0.00

Date Method Transaction Identifier Amount

27 June 2019 Credit Card AmericanExpress | 6001 | 2024 - 05 USD 8,750.00



SEN

Building Community

PAYMENT REQUEST

RECEIVED EMAIL 5/30/18

s,
river
RAEE"

Date: 5/30/2018 Posting Period: 05/2018
From: Chief Executive Officer

(JEA Organization Name And Location)
To: Accounts Payable Department, Customer Center 6" Floor

Please Issue Payment In Favor Of:

M, if new [J
Payee Name:  Aaron Zahn Vendor Number:
(As Shown On ent Supporting D 1entation) (As shown in C
Address: 1537 Emma Lane Site Name:
House number, street name, PO Box, e A\s shown racle, if known)
Neptune Beach, FL 32266 Invoice Number: 053018-922622
City, State, Zip
Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount
HE50000 002.1 Training & Other Meeting Exp CEO 29.75
Description:  Introductions Lunch with SLT Member '
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Description:
Total: $ 29.75
Payment Method Authorization

Check .
O ACH - EFT W [oarae AL
O Wire (Appointed S%mer\fis%:w‘ Employee Signature)
/Iy ' - ; 2§
(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)
(For ACH and Wire: )
Bank Name: Special Handling Instructions:
Bank City & State:
Routing / ABA:
Account #:

Preparer Name:

Pay Alone: [

Preparer Signature:

-

Melissa Charleroy

[ Due Date: (Net 30 from recd if blank):
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0154 \\U““}\&

Server: COUNTER 7
(5/25/18 12:16 Yod6 verm: 3

pinnacle Hospitality
(800)771v7100
MERCHANT #:

ACCOUNT NUMBER
WOOOCOOKRKACOR

CARD TYPE
AMERTCAN EXPRES
nmm:ammnzmm
00 TRANSACTION APPROVED
AUTHORTZATION #: 586133
Reference: 0525010000154
TRANS TYPE: redit Card SALE

s a4aDup L icate Copy ++*
Ay CARD TSSUER ABOVE

CARDHOLDER WILL P
0 CARDHOLUER AGREEMENT

AMOUNT PURSUANT 1




SEAN

received email 040819

PAYMENT REQUEST

at,
johns
river

Building Community gglfn
Date: 4/5/2019 Posting Period: 04/2019
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

House number, street name, PO Box, etc.

City, State, Zip Code

(A

Invoice Number:

s shown in Oracle, if known)

040519-922622

922622-040419

Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount

021.50000.00000000.00 Training and Other Meeting

.923101.2017.0000 Expense Managing Director-CEQO 4,316.04

Description:  Expenses related to team building for new executive team

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:

Description:
Note: In accordance with the JEA Procurement Code (P-Code,) purchases in Total: $ 4,316.04

excess of $5,000 must be accompanied by a valid JEA-issued purchase order

unless exempted by the P-Code through Exe

Paymént Method
Check

ACH - EFT
o Wire

(For ACH and Wire: )

ion or Directive.

Authorization

-V

Ryan Wannemacher

(Appointed Supervising Employee Signature)

(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)

Bank Name:

Bank City & State:
Routing / ABA:
Account #:

Special Handling Instructions:

Ok to pay per Naline Thompson 04/08/19

Preparer Name: Lynette Ivy

Pay Alone: O

Preparer Signature:

Due Date: (Net 30 from rec’d if blank):




O

BELMOND
CHARLESTON PLACE
CHRARLESTON \\/]
Mr Aaron Zahn Room No. : 622
Po Box 50806 Arrival . 03/29/19
Jacksonville Beach FL 32240 Departure : 03/31/19
United States
Page No. : 1of1
Folio No.
INFORMATION INVOICE Conf. No. : 2473586
Invoice No. :
A/R Number ! Date © 03/31/19
Group Code
Company Name UseriID : CEDWARDS@CPH,
Date Text Charges Credits
uUsD usbD
03/29/19 Room Charge 629.00
03/29/19 City Destination Fee 2.00
03/29/19 Room Taxes 88.34
03/30/19 Room Charge 629.00
03/30/19 City Destination Fee 2.00
03/30/19 Room Taxes 88.34
03/31/19 American Express Card 1,438.68
XXXXXXXKXXKX5003  XX/XX
Total 1,438.68 1,438.68
Balance 0.00 USD

TERMS: DUE AND PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION. | AGREE THAT MY LIABILITY FOR THS BILL IS NOT WAIVED AND AGREE TO BE HELD
PERSONALLY LIABLE IN THE EVENT THAT THE INDICATED PERSON, COMPANY, OR ASSOCIATION FAILS TO PAY FOR ANY PART OR THE

FULL AMOUNT OF THESE CHARGES.

Charleston Place Hotel - 205 Meeting Street - Charleston, SC 29401 - Phone: +1 843 722 4900 - CharlestonPlace.com



Mr Aaron Zahn

Po Box 50806

Jacksonville Beach FL 32240
United States

INFORMATION INVOICE

O :
BELMOND
CHARLESTON PLACE ?L

CHARLESTON

Room No. : 543
Arrival . 03/29/19
Departure : 03/31/19

Page No. : 1of1
Folio No. : 425602
Conf. No. : 2473589

Invoice No. :
A/R Number Date ©03/31/19
Group Code
Company Name UserID : CEDWARDS@CPH,
Date Text Charges Credits
UsD uUsD
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
XXX XKXXXXX5003  XX/IXX
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

Mr Aaron Zahn Room No. : 608
Po Box 50806 Arrival . 03/29/19
Jacksonville Beach FL 32240 Departure : 03/31/19

United States :
Page No. : 1o0of1

Folio No. : 425620

INFORMATION INVOICE Conf. No. : 2473587

Invoice No. :
A/R Number : Date © 03/31/19
Group Code '
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
XXKXXKXXXXXX5003  XX/XX
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

From: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:31 PM

To: Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Cc: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets; Nealy, Stephanie M. - Financial
Analyst Specialist

Subject: FW: Code

Lynette:

Forwarding the account code information from Kristina Quarterman. Could you please provide the amount of the
expenses to Kristina/Stephanie so that they can transfer funds sufficient to cover the expenses?

Thanks,

Joe Orfano

Treasurer

Direct: (904) 665-4541
Mobile: (904) 677-1873
Fax: (904) 665-8334

JEA.

From: Quarterman, Kristina M - Manager Operating Budgets <quarkm@jea.com>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 1:27 PM
To: Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer <orfaje@jea.com>; Nealy, Stephanie M. - Financial Analyst Specialist

<medIlsm@jea.com>
Subject: Code

Joe,
Please code to:
021.50000.00000000.00.923101.2017.0000

I’'m assuming we will need to do a budget transfer for this. We will happy to transfer when provided the amount.

Thanks,
KQ



Expense Report IE1896329

Page | of 2

[Qz Conflrmatlon o T o T g Tmma )
t Expenwse report}ﬁ:m“bjer 1E1896329 w;’als prewously sut):n:;t't;;fc')re;;;rovval 3 __ B Rece|ve -~--—» VA‘,
Expense Report IE1896329 | AGH - 4

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions ‘
* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable. print this page and attach ali required receipts.

* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions

_ —By-Travel-Services “Amicl Srovid -
Accounts Payable

caviceiled due fo
edicted huivicans

Your manager (or specified approver) wil be nofified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a nJﬁDﬁgat‘;on will be sent to ylidAaﬁ

and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

0]0]1d

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approvat for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will
be sent to you and Accounts RPayable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved and Accounts Payable verifies

the receipts.

For Pcard reports, indicated by "PC" preceding report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”", preceding report number pleasé submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, Aaron TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY
F(10106) TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE
Expense Dates  08-0CT,. * TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY
OCT-2018
Cost Center 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE
Purpose JAXChamber TRAVEL START TIME {(24HR:MM)
Leadership BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE
Trip TRAVEL END TIME {24HR:MM)
Original Receipts Status Required Report Total
Report Submit Date 01-NOV-
2018 Reimbursement Amount
View
EMP WORK LOCATION T16
JEA Tower, t6ih
Floor
EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 7313
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JAXChamber
Leadership
Trip

Denver
Colorado

United
States

09-Oct-2018
08:00 (LIY)
11-0ct-2018
17:00 ¥ .DOFY’ﬂ

3.300.00
uspo

3,300.00
usbh

ore pud fravel
@%018 4250089,

Expense Lines | Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [3]  Approvers -
Business Expenses A/m’o\]ed
\ N
Cash Expenses
E ! o f : - 1 N Orlglnal IReimbursable| ~_§ T
Date B Rece'ptﬁExpe'hse Type iJustificatiOn aMerchant Receipt | gRecertJ Amount; DetallsiAttachments
i . Amount; : ! Name i . lessmg ! !
! ] ; o [ }Reqmred; R k (USD), j: ]
o B o e - |
iog -Oct- 2018 535 80 USDIAIRFARE |A1RFARE | S 11 g 535, 80 i I
< [P PN .(. . g .‘.,_._...__._.;-.._- —— { g A e nm + -....‘: ;
i ; { T B OV v Q) b
QY"“\M\‘“‘
11/5/2018

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OTEMAINP...



Expense Report [E1896329 . Page 2 of 2

09-Oct-2018!3,300.00 USD|REGISTRATION | PRE-TRAVEL ' Ly ! | 330000 = . ae |

i !FEES iREIMBURSEMENT , ; } | /

: : iRegistration fee | ' i ! g

' .includes hotel, : ! : ! :
... areandmeals ' B R D
' CREDIT . ! i ‘ !

\RECEIVED Airfare - : : X i !

! : Due to the CEO , ! ' : i ;
f : ‘Interview, Aaaron : | } :
Ot : ! ineeded to fly to : : coam!  fo _ i
09-0ct-2018. (535.80) USD; AIRFARE {Denver separately ' i (635.80), & | - 4@

! : ‘after his interview. | . ¢ I / :

i ;Aaron received a i 5 ; :

; Icredit for this ; : [ l ! i

ISR SO .. jcanceled fiight. i e ]
Total | 3,300.00 ( _}

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 11/5/2018



Expense Report [E1896329

Page 1 of 2

pense report number IE1896329 was prewously submltted for approval

Expensg Report IE1896329

Submissionlnstructions

By Travel emceiﬁﬂfﬂdﬂ \/
' Original Recemt\nstructlons‘ ACCOUI’I Payab Amkvl

* To send required resge pts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all requlred receipts )
* Make a photocopy of Yais page and the receipts for your records. G%Vl (,el{'ﬁd dLl J
b predicted

* Place this page and the\griginal receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expedse report. Upon approval a H'U H/[ /4”6
notification will be sent to you ang Accounts Payable. This expense report will be pgid after it has been approved, and
Accounts Payable verifies the recelpts. 7\/1 l/ﬂe f

in]i0])§

* To send required receipts to Accotrts Payable, print this page and
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receiptdjn an interoffice envelo

tach all required receipts.
, and send to Accounts Payable.
Your manager (or specified approver) will be Rotified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval,

a notification will be sent to you and Accounts xpense report will be paid after it has been
approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receq

For Pcard reports, indicated by “PC" preceding report ngmber, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE", preceding reportzﬁurkber please submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information W{Wq« Co L—f" @@C{fgf 10 :;) /CP

$ - (? Name Zahn, Aaron TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Denver
535. O N o dMC F(10106) - RAVEL DESTINATION STATE  Colorado
('I'D Expensg Dates  09-OCT- TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY  United
b@ V@Wlb 2018 - 09- ' States
OCT-2018 TE 09-Oct-2018
TRA -Oct-
gpo Ke ‘N{ M@[ 1554 Cost Center 50000 BUSINES VEL STQR:::A y OZ 0(;: "M
p (S> Purpose JAXChamber TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) ’ CL
(0.20-1 Leadership BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  11-0ct-2018
Trip . TRAVEL END 'RIME (24HR:MM) 17:00 b,OOpm
Original Receipts Status Required Report Total  3,835.80
y Report Submit Date 12-OCT- USD
2018 Reimbursemeht Amount  3,835.80
/ View UsD
/ EMP WORK LOCATION T16
/ JEA Tower, 16th
) / Floor h
EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 7313 W@ PCU "h/d\/ﬁ I
/ TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JAXChamber
Leadership — - P n
/ Trip O ((367(? q ZDQO‘)
/ { 3300.00
| .
Expense Lines | Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1]  Approvers

 Business Expenses



Expense Report IE1896329

Page 2 of 2

Casgggenses

-

Pa.'te N

~\ ‘Amount

‘ :‘Receiptv

,Exvpe‘nse :Type_:- Justification - : Merchant

“Origiinal ;

' Receipt

‘iReqired;

- Amgunt|D

09-Oct-2018 ;

i
i

535.80 U

AIRFARE

RECEIVED Airfare
- Due to the CEO
Interview, Aaaron
needed to fly to
Denver separately
after his interview.
Aaron received a
credit for this f
canceled flight.

TAIRFARE CREDIT |

09-Oct-201813,300.00 USD

FEES

REG!S&TION

PRE-TRAVEL
REIMBURSEMENT
Registration fee
includes hotel,
airfare and meals

3,300.00

3,835.80




-Apply for.a Refund - Complete : Delta AirLines ’ ‘ Page L of 2

Jacksonville, FL to Atlanta, GA
TUE, 0% GCT 2018

1 PASSENGER

AR Y TR0 A S m AT ORS¢ RSO

WHAT'S.NEXT

Your Reiind regues: has been e

+Ajlrequests a: bject 1 final audir l)y'i’)elta Lines Passenger Refunds. Any refuntd due wili Leinedein ac ariffsand vill be

“elunde hack w'the:originat form di-paymernivan (he tickat,
lD\w (¥

0 forms.of Pdyment:
50 allo deévén busingss days for the reftind to show on your suling:statemeni-ar two bilfing cycles farfiio s o prinied statgmerts,

- Tigkets paidd for by cradis cara will e reélunded to the credit card acoumt ugad o purchase e ficket typically wi Tevanihginess diys.et
Deitals initial receipt of the refund reguest, up 1o twe coedit card-bitling cycles

+ Tickets paio for hy casfuar a wiedk w4l e cefunder! io the person named as the passenger 0n thesticket. typically withir 208 business days-of
Detta's:initial receipt of the refund reguest ’

tate in ianal ielands maytake ionger dueto localizanking procadures

ADDITIONAL RESERVATIONS

There may belcar rénitais or hosél réservations assbciated with this itidecary, Returh 10 cancel aptions page to request cancellation of cars or hoteis.

FLIGHTS

Price.per 5477 21

JAX = ATL —

‘Tanes, Feds 3 59
and Chadges 58

ATL - D EN DL2953 Maifr Calivand]

fewl 53550
Piice
usb.

PASSENGERS, FLIGHTS & TRIP EXTRAS

Aarga Fredrick Zahn

Ticket 0062342566439

FLIGHTS

TICKET - MAIN CABIN (M) )
$:535 380

.

Passenger T

Total

Total:

httpsil/ww-.‘délta.cb‘m/r.efunds/cancel."fri_p.action 10/8/2018



Pzint My Trips

A DELTA

JAX DEN

Jacksonwlle Fi_ to Denver, CO
P TUE, 09 OCT 2018 - TUE, 09 OCT 2018

FLIGHTS

| Flight DL 1317
MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY
UPGRADES

§T‘UE, 09 OCT 2018 6 DAYS FROM
OEPARTWRE

JAX ATL

PR e A ————

DEPART 12:31 PM’

o

ON TIME

ARRIVE: 1:47 PM

SEAT: 28D

S e wgema s TR N i e anre

SRR

A et L m i

MEAL SERVICES : Light Reﬂeshments Drinks
¢ yPRER K

In-Fiight services and amenities

PASSE\ GtR S thUS (& M\U‘IRM‘TU may vary and are subject to change.

LAYOVER IN ATLANTA GA 50M
" Flight DL 2953

MANAGE COMPUMENTAR‘(
UPGRADES

6 DAYS. FROM

"TUE, 09 OCT 2018 - Fi
DEPARTURE

EATL
DEN

DEPART 2:37 PM”

ONTIME SEAT22C

ARRIVE: 3:46 PM MAIN CABIN (M)

hittps://www.delta.com/mytrips/printltinerary.action

FLIGHT CONFIRMATION, #: J LAAVH

Jacksonville Intl - JAX

MAIN CABIN (M)

‘Flight Time: thr 16m

Page 1 of 2

; i

RS T

Hnd Sky C!ub Locatlons

Hartsfieid-Jackson Aganta
Intl- ATL

Airport Map; JAX | ATL
Aircraft: Boeing 757

On Time % : N/A
Miles Flown: 270

Baggage & Service Fees

I P et e

et W S b 1 e = L S S A ALY, A Sl e, sk 58

f
i
" Find Sky Club Locations: ;.
Hartsfield-Jacikson Atlanta :
intl - ATL f
Denver Inth- DEN - 4
;
Alfport Map: ATL | DEN
!
Ajrcraft: Boeing 737- 9 OER .|
Flight Time: 3hr S f
OnTime % :N/A '
Miles Flown: 1,196 l
1:073/2018



LongText
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Travel Requests Mailbox

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Travel Requests Mailbox

Subject: RE: 2018 JAX Chamber Leadership Conference

| submitted this expense report on Oct. 12™. I'm waiting on Ryan Wannemacher to approve it.

Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEQO/MD & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Maobile: (904) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Travel Requests Mailbox

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>
Subject: 2018 JAX Chamber Leadership Conference

Importance: High

Hi Melissa

According to our records, Aaron Zahn has an outstanding pre-pay travel advance for $3300.00 paid
registration fees to attend the 2018 JAX Chamber Leadership Conference in Denver Colorado, that
was scheduled to be held during October 9 -11, 2018.

Understanding, In light of recent events regarding Hurricane Michael, JEA was forced to cancel all
planned travel, anficipating strength of the storm and the need for all employees to be available to

respond if necessary.

Please complete a travel expense report in Oracle and provide me the required documentation, so
that this advance may be cleared out of the system®e

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Arhonda Cason, Traved Administrator

Jacksonville, FL 32202
Email: casoad@jea.com

904-665-8470



"My goal is to offer you my personal best. Please let me know if there is anything else that I can do
for you.”

JEA is a not-for-profit. community-owned utility.

% please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.



'Payee' Name:

Building .Community.

0712018

Date: 7/25/2048. ‘
(MMAYYY]
From: . ‘
(JEA Organlzahon Name And Loc 1o : 37 I )
<A -~
To: Accounts Payable Depan‘ment Custoiner éenter 6" Floor

Aaron F..Zahan

Please Issue-Payment In Favor Of:

A, if new- a

Vendor Nuriber: - 922622, :

‘{As:Shown On Payment Supporting’| Documentatlon) [(As. shown in Oracle, if known)

Address: TA6 . L K o Site Name: . Office s ;
House number; street nan_-ne, PO!Box, etg. N {As:shown'in: Oracle lfknown)
- Invoice Number:  072518:022622. .
City, State, Zip Code
Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditiite Organization Amount

021.00000 | 0000 | 0000:00:165001.0000:0000 |

Description:  -airfarer

g21.00000 | 0000 | 0000:00.165001:0000:0000 |,

Description: Approvedby

|- 10000:00:165001:0000.0000

02%.00000 " 0000

Description:

ﬂ :

‘Per Diem

Payment Method' Authorization

Total: §

S

Check /‘h_._.._
@ ACH-EFT )
O Wire {Appointed Supervisihg Employeg:Signatisre)
3 _ Naling: Thompson .
(Appomted Super\nsmg Employee Pnnt‘_
{For ACH and Wire: }
Bank Namie: T ] ‘Special Handling Instructions:
BarkCity & State: ¢ . ST R ST
Routing / ABA: S | ' R R
Account #:
L ey ..
Preparer Name: ‘A)rbo'n'd'a Cason”, Pay Alone:- 4 ST Jhe
Preparer Signature:, . ‘Due Date: (Net 30 from rec‘d lf blank )':'




W

(A

\f

/

A Received

N\“ //
UL %4 2018

By Tf’ﬁV@f Ser Viceg

TRAVEL SERVICES
Z\\.CUL”',;(“ “PC" 7b

PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT

In the event travel expenses are incurred well in advance of the actual travel, a traveler mayrequest a
Pre-Travel Reimbursement from Travel Services. Send reimbursement information, receipts and a
copy of your written pre-travel approvalto Travel Services — CC6. Expenses.incurred within two
weeks. of actual travel do not qualify for pre-travel reimbursement.

Asrequired for all travel reimbursements, funds will be processed via.direct deposit. Please-ensure
youwhavea completed Direct Deposit form on file-with Travel Services. A Direct Deposit Form inay
be l6cated on Quest, Enabling Processes, Travel. ’

PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

TODAY’S DATE: 05/17/2018

YOUR. NAME: Aaron ~Za_hn _ 1/

YOUR TRAVEL APPROVER: Melissa Dvkes

Y

TRIP DATES: 10/9-11/2018

TRIP: DESTINATION: Denver, CO

PROJECT NUMBER: HES0000

AMOUNT OF PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT: § 3.300 ‘/

PAYMENT TO.: Aaron Zahn

TRAVEL APPROVER SIGNATURE: Mfwww&@ n‘ﬁ;{-r.u \

Please complete this form for your pre-travel reimbursement.
Forward the completed form, along with the receipt, to Travel
Services, CC-6.



Event Invoice -3Independent Or * Jacksanville, FL, 32202 .
~ For Billing Inquiries - (804} 366-6642. ’
Invoice No.: 250630 -For.Membership Inquiries  (904) 366-6628 At )
All.Other Inquiries (904} 356:6600 o 4 CHAMBER
Account No.: 523 Federal ID# 59-0206160

Connect.Grow: Prosper.

Invoice Daté: 05/21/2018

Mr. Aaron 2shn | PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
JEA

21 W:Church-St

Tower 16

Jacksonville, FL 32202

DATE BDESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2018 Leadership Trip ' '
1- Single & Full Price. ‘ &\! f)}k $3,300.00
g LM
s \Q\i nka 6? .
J 6\%\( \ @ G Total: $3,300.00
9 &, < Paid/Adj:: $'3,-,3'oo-;00,
4.0° _ , :
7(/L\0\( \\
W

o Nos 525 el
-  JAXCHANBER

Amount Due: S0,00;
. ‘Connett Grow, Proiper.
Amount . Enclosed:

JEA,

2018, 'eadership Trip
1~Single & Full Price

Payment may be made by.check or major credit card

Flease makemh’eck payable:to: - _ N'ame on the-xcard _ ng; ZL«W\ o
Jacksonville Regional Chamber of Commerce Credit Card Number: fj\%«-\é ‘Aj W C,C,
3'Indépéndent Drive .

Jacksonville, FL. 32202 . Expiration Date
Phoneé & Fax:(904) 366-6642

Please return this portionwith your payment



HAXINDEN

Connect. Grow, Prosper:

2018 Leadership Trip ° Denver, Colorado < October 9-11

REGISTRATION INFORMATION

-Please ndle that your company name; address; pliorie number

and email will.appear 'in the printed program as listed below.
Name {as listed on Driver's License)

Preferred Name:

First: Adren _

Middle: Frederick

La_Sti 'Zahn

pog: 09/20/1979 Cell: 994:316-0815

Company: JEA

ifle: Interim Managing Directar/CEQ

Address: 21 W Church Street

City/State/zip: Jacksonville, FL 32202

zahnaf@jea.com

Email;
Executive Assistant; _Melissa Charleroy

Assistant Email: Ch_armm@jea.com

O Yes No
since. 2009 -

Native to Jacksonville:

If not, years lived in Jacksonville:

How'many Leadership Trips attended: _-0

Food allergies: she’l!ﬁsh

Emergency Contact Name: Branan Zahn

Emergency ContactPhone: 904-316-0773

Polo size: medium

Wormen's Cut Polo Size:.

Permission to. use a head shot en file: T Yes ENo
If not, please provide-an electronic; high- quality color headshot
1 MB in size ‘or fargerin JPEG format to Kelly Pourciau at Kelly.
Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com no laterthan June 8; 2018 for
inclusion in the trip brochure.

Due-to.increased demand, participation is limited to.one -
representative per company. Trip sponsors of silver and
higher investors may electto send two.representatives,

: ‘l Slnglé" I 3
O Double ogeupancy — $3,150

TRIP COST
Chamber:r

ADE e

isb‘anéy;, ;

Rooming with

501(c)(3) Member/Council President*;
(1 Sirigle Occupancy — $3,200
[ Double Occupancy —$3;050

Rooming, withi: _

* Fach Chambef Council can select one;representafive.lo atiend:at the

‘reduced rate.

Prices above.are per pefsdn based bh.the number of people réomirig
in your hotel room and include airfare:. In ordé.r,lo‘_l‘ef:e!veflhe double
occupdncy rate, the name of the person reoming wilh: .you-must be
included, Rooming with a.spouse daes:heticount as double occupancy.'
unless the spouse is dlso a paying trip pammpant

RUNNING AND WALKING TOUR.

There is an optiondl running -and walking tour of
.Denver on Wednesday and Thursday morning.
Check a box below if you-are interested.in
participating. [JRunning [ Walking

PAYNENT

Reservations.will not be, processed withoutipaymiént'and a valid:credit.

card number. If you opt to pay for the trip with a-chetk, a credit
cardis still required for hotelincidentals:

rd [JCheck Enclosed

Credit. Cari
Expiration

Biling Add.. . p s 2L
Qe T

| Cityrstater: S T i1

N signature: (<R i

Signature. v - i
Com

. "\e“y f"UUlbldU SN e i ;
3 Independent Drive, Jacksonvilie, FL 32202 or
by fax 904) 366-6646.or
by email Kelly. Pourcnau@myjaxchamber COMd
Registration Deadline: Juhe 29
or until the trip is sold out.



1A

2(}),?‘!‘85 '{Leavdersih.ip"Tfifip » Denver, Colorado = October 9 - I

e S A

TRAVEL, CANCELLATION AND CREDITS:
YAirtrave
Group travel td Denver is an a chartered flight. The

group will depart from Jacksonville (JAX)3r Tuésday/
Ot 97and return, Thitsday, Ot 17 (times TBD).

““Space is limited, so please make your feservations
early to ensure your participation an the trip. Due to
the contract with the charter company, attendees
electing to make their own travel arrangements will
NOT recelve an air credit. Departure and arrival
times are'subject to change.

Paymierits: _
Payment in full must accompaiy.thie reservation.
Reservations will not be held, and hotel roomswill not
be reserved without full paynierit. As.spaces-on this
trip fill quickly, the Chamber is not responsible if the:
trip fills. before payrent arrives. A valid credit card is
due at the time:of reservation for all participants. This
credit card is for incidentals at the hotel. Participants.
may elect to have the trip fée billed to this credit card’
as well,

(EET) www.myjaxchamber.com

,

Discounts: . )
To encourage the ‘group to stay together, discounts
will not be offered for attendees: choosing to stay at

another hotel, for those participants arfiving: late.or
leaving early, or for those wha: opt-out of the. chartered

group flight.

Cancellation:

Reservations are transferable. Canceéllations made
after June 29, 2078, are subject.to:an additional
cancellation fee plus any applicable hatel and land
charges assessed {0 the Chamber at the time of
cancellation. The original trip fee will be returned to
the participant cancelling minus any canceltation @nd’
change fees assessed. Cancellations received on
or before June 29: the refund will be the amount paid,
less a $200 cancellation fee and any additionai hotel

and tand chafges. Cancellations received between

June 30 and Aug. 10: the refund will be the amotint
paid, less a $300 cancellation fee :and any additional
hotel and land charges.

NO REFUNDS AFTER AUG 10, 2018..

i | 3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville; FL.32202 | Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchambér.com.| 304,366.6646



#)

2018 Leadership Trip = Denver, Colorado * October 9 - | | Ermeli & 4y _

Save the Date: g (7/,( |

Leadership Trip Orientation

Tuesday, Oct. 2, 2018

- 330-430pm. -
JAX Chamber, 3 Independent Drive, 32202

Leadership Trip Debrief
-Wednesday, Oct. 31,2018
10-11:30 a.m. .
JAX Chamber, 3 Independent Drive, 32202

JAX Chamber
Travel Liability Release
o Plecon Y. 24hn .‘agree"and acknowledge that |, am:participating i!'n"-"tﬁ‘e Leadership:

Ttip to Denver a]Ong with all associated events and activities. as my own free and infentional act and
| give this acknowledgement freely and khowingly and that | amy, as: a-result, able to participate. in the:
Leadership Trip to Denver and its everits. | do hereby assume responsibility for my own welkbeing
during the i ase-the JAX Chamber from liability.

VYL

Participant hre/\_‘ . Date
Q&-Qm X Zehn

Participant Name (please print)

Upon completion of pages 1dnd 3, please fax to Kelly Pourciau at{904) 366-6646 or email to
Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com, For more information; Kelfly can bereached at-
) 366-6646. :

(i - www.myjaxchamber.com
; {!m | ¥independent Drive; Jacksonville; FL:32202 | Kelly Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com | 904.386.6646.




Travel Requests Mailbox’

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Sent: Tuesday; July 24, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Travel Requests Mailbox

Ce: Charleray, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Pre-Travel Reimbursement Aaron Zahn JAX Chamber Leadership Trip
Attachments: scan_charmim_2018-07-24-16-44-30.pdf

Please process the attached Pre-Travel Reimburéement for Aaron Zahn.

Thank you

Melissa Charleroy

Birect: (904) 665-7313
Mobile: (904) 616-4219
Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Charleroy, Mélissa M. - Executivé Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@®jea.com>
Subject: Your scan (Scan to My Email)- '



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Ex_’ecgtw{l;sista}t\

From: Alan Howard <ahoward@mllamhoward com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:03 PM

To: ' \Charle_roﬂx,:,Mehssa M.~ Executive Assistant

Cer Travél Requests-Mailboxi Zahn, Aaron E. - Interim Managing DirebtortEO

Subject: RE: Authorization to:Travel: JAX Chamiber Leaderstip Trip, Denver,.CQ October 9-11

[External Email- Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click: links frani unknown senders.or

unexpectéd email.]

g

s
e

Approved (although if | recall correctly from past trips, the airport gives free ar reduced parking vouchers.to-trip
‘participants). Than}is.

GAlan Howa_rd

Mllam Howaxd Nicandri Gillam & Renner, PiA.

14 East Bay Street:

Jacksonville, Blorida 32202

Phiong: (904) 357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

This:emall contains PRIVILEGED AND:CONFIOENTIAL information, 1f:you-are.not the intended.recipiant of.this;email or have receivedit in error,
please natify us by reply email and delgte this email frany your. recérds. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we intorm you-that any U.S: lederal |ax advice:

contained in lhlS commumcatlon isinot mtended or wr\l(en lo'be.used, and cannol be-Used, for'thé purpose.of (1): avold:ng penalhes under [fe Interaal
Revenug-Code:or (2) promolmg marketing or recommcndmg to, anather. party any matlers addressed herein,

From Charleroy, Mehssa M - Execut:ve A55|stant [ma(lto charmm@)ea com)

Sent: Wednesday, May 16,2018 12:28 PV

To: Alan Howard xahoward@milamhoward.com>:
Ce: Travel Requests Mailbox <traVelrequést@jed.comi>; Zahn, Aaron F.- ,lntenm Managing.Director’CEQ

e
Subjectr Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber-Leadership Trip, Denver, €O October 9-11

<zahpaf@jea.com>

Good Afternoon Chait Howard,
Please. “reply to all” to.fulfill JEA’s travél guidelines.

With your eoncurrence, Aaron Zahn would like to travel to:Denver, CO on October9-11, 2018:3s partof theJAX Chamber
Leadership trip.- J o ,
o T

Trip Cost $3300:and includes: ﬁ/

« Tuesday and Wednesday night:hotel accommodations

« Ground transportation for duration:of the trip

~Maost:meals

» Printed conference materiais

+ Hospitality suite

« Tips and gratuity for hotel, including tips for meals.and ground transportation:
1



» Airfare. on-chartered flight

Additional costs may include:

Per Diem --$150:for meals not covered
Parking - $50

Misc -$100

Total Estimated: $3600 .

Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEQ/MD & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

‘Mobile: (904) 616-4219:

Fax: (904) 665-4238

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communicationste or from. State and Local efflcmls and:
employees are public records.available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to.or from JEA's.system
may be considered a public record and:subject.to disclosure under Florrda s Pablic Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exemipt from Florida’s Public Records Laws shoutd ‘be clearly marked. Undet Florida law, é-mail
addrésses.are- public records. If you do not'want.your e-mail address released inrresponse to.a public-records request, ‘do

not-send.electronic r_nall to this entity. Instead, cantact JEA by phone or in writing.




Travel Requests Mailbox

From: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO

Subject: ‘RE: Authorization to Trave!l: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.} -

Approved. Thanks.

G. Alan Howard

Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. if you are not the intended recipient of this email or have received it in error,
please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penaities under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 3, 2018 10:50 AM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEQ
<zahnaf@jea.com>; Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@®@jea.com>

Subject: RE: Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

Good Morning Mr. Howard,

| would like to request approval to add a one-way flight cost of $540 from Jacksonville to Denver on October 9" due to
the CEO Search Interviews. Aaron Zahn will conclude his interviews at 11:00 am and take a 12:30 pm flight to Denver.

Thank you

Melissa Charleroy }

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEQ/MD & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (304) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238



From: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO
<zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: RE: Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

|External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. |

Approved (although if | recall correctly from past trips, the airport gives free or reduced parking vouchers to trip
participants). Thanks. '

G. Alan Howard

Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or have received it in error,
please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records. Pursuant to RS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) aveiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant [mailto:charmm®jea.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com> )

Cc: Trave! Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@ijea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO
<zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

Good Afternoon Chair Howard,
Please “reply to all” to fulfill IEA’s travel guidelines.

With your concur}ence, Aaron Zahn would like to travel to Denver, CO on October 9-11, 2018 as part of the JAX Chamber
Leadership trip.

Trip Cost $3300 and includes:

* Tuesday and Wednesday night hotel accommodations

¢ Ground transportation for duration of the trip

¢ Most meals

* Printed conference materials

* Hospitality suite

« Tips and gratuity for hotel, including tips for meals and ground transportation
s Airfare on chartered flight

Additional costs may include:



Per Diem - $150 for meals not covered
Parking - $50
Misc - $100

Total Estimated: $3600

. Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEQ/MD & JEA Board of Directars
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Maobile; (904) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA's system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response toa public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.

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
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.



Expense Report [E2226221 Page 1 of 2

_%, Confirmation

Received

Expense report number 1£2226221 was previously submitted for approval.

Expense Report 1E2226221

AcH — v
Submission Instructions By Tr"l it g . -A’ﬁef\dﬂ—' V
Original Receipts Instructions Ace iy ‘en”ces %PP VD Va {'# V

“To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all re'qLured recelplswab,e
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions
Your manager {or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to
you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

*To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.
“ Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Your manager {or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification
will be sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable
varifies the receipts

o~
wW.\(\,({.Aﬁ(?r inatar, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Las Vegas
i\fgfg@'; TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE Nevada
ExpenseDates  18-SEP- TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY LSJ;';IE;}
2019 - 20-
_ SEP-2019 BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE  18-Sep-2019
Cost Center 50000 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM} 06:00 A4 ¥V
Purpose JAX BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE 20-Sep-2019
Chamber TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 19:00 — -
Leadership ( ) E PM
Trip Report Totai  3,750.38
2 . Usbh
Original Receipts Status  Required i
Reimbursement Amount  3,750.36
Report Submit Date 04-0CT- usD
2019
S

EMP WORK LOCATION T16
JE
16th Floor

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 6657784 ‘P(PP \/D\/gé t

TRAVEL DESCRIPTION  Annual
leadership
trip with
Jax
Chamber

fower,

Expense Lines  Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Noles [4]  Approvers (9\ m\ﬂ‘(\j S
Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

Date Expense Type Justification Details Attachments

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA _HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OTEMAINP... 10/4/2019



Expense Report IE2226221 Page 2 of 2

Receipt Merchant Original Receipt Reimbursable
Amount Name Receipt Missing Amount
Required (USD)
Cost of
. - REGISTRATION registration, | i
_Sen- g 3 ;
18-Sep-2019 3,600.00 USD opc fiight, hotel, W 3,600,0% +
some meals
18-Sep-2019  54.00 USD PARKING airport parking 'l Y 4( |& 54 O_V A
DINNER-
DOMESTIC g :
18-Sep-2019 26.00 USD before 6pm and  meal 26.00 il +
extend beyond /VJ
8pm
LUNCH-
DOMESTIC
19-Sep-2019  14.00 USD before 12 noon  meal 1400 || +
and extend
beyond 2pm
DINNER-
DOMESTIC
19-Sep-2019 26.00 USD before 6pm and  meal 2600 | +
extend beyond v
8pm
LUNCH-
DOMESTIC
20-Sep-2019 14.00 USD before 12 noonn  meal 14.00 +
and extend /
beyond 2pm

Total 3,734.00

Mileage Expenses

Expense Trip Mileage Qnigiel Recei tReimbursabIe
Start Date End Date P Justification . p 9 Receipt .. P Amount Details Attachments
Type Distance Rate 3 Missing
Required (USD)
MILEACE 21 from
18-Sep-2019 18-Sep-2019 RT 28.2(Miles) 0.58 16.36 | 4
AIRPORT 2MPOTt
Total 16.36

opyright (c) 1998, 2017, Oracle and/or its affiliates. All fights résemed.

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 10/4/2019



Event Invoice 3 Independent Dr * Jacksonville, FL 32202

For Billing Inquiries (904) 366-6642 ' ’
invoice No.: 263045 For Membership Inquiries  (904) 366-6628 o

All Other Inquiries (904) 366-6600 J AXCH AMBER

Account No.: 523 Federal ID# 59-0306160
Connect. Grow. Prosper.

Invoice Date: 06/07/2019
Mr. Aaron F. Zah PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT
JEA
21 W Church St
Tower 16

Jacksanville, FL 32202

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2019 Leadership Trip
1- Single & Full Price $3,600.00
Total: $3,600.00
Paid/Adj.: $3,600.00

JEA ID Number: 150088 l
523 x@ 'F}L

Account No.:

2019 Leadership Trip Amount Due: $0.00 JAXCHAMBER

1- Single & Full Price Connect. Grow. Prosper.
Amount Enclosed:

Payment may be made by check or major credit card

Please make check payable to: Name on the card
Jacksonville Regional Chamber of Commerce Credit Card Number
3 Independent Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32202 Expiration Date

Phone & Fax (904) 366-6642
Please return this portion with your payment



Fwd: JAX PASSPORT Frequent Parker Program at
Jacksonville International Airport - Parking Receipt

Tuesday, September 24, 2018 3:04 PM

‘subject  Fwd: JAX PASSPORT Frequent Parker Program at Jacksonville International Airport - Parking

Frown

Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant
Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant

Monday, September 23, 2019 8:34 PM

Add to One Note for Travel

Sent from my iPad
Begin forwarded message:

From: afzahn@gmail.com

Date: September 20, 2019 at 7:34:05 PM EDT

To: Madricka Jones <jonem!@jea.com>

Subject: Fwd: JAX PASSPORT Frequent Parker Program at Jacksonville International Airport -
Parking Receipt

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzahn@gmail.com

(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "info@jaxpassport.com" <info@jaxpassport.com>

Date: September 20, 2019 at 6:30:35 PM EDT

To: afzahn@gmail.com

Subject: JAX PASSPORT Frequent Parker Program at Jacksonville International Airport -

Parking Receipt

PARKING RECEIPT CONFIRMATION
Dear Aaron Zahn,

Thank you for parking at the Jacksonville International Airport. We appreciate the
opportunity to serve your parking needs.

This email is a receipt for your recent parking visit at JAX, as detailed below.

Parking Details

Travel Page |



.00
Entry Date: 9/18/2019 7:43:11 AM t ‘ 8 S
Exit Date: 9/20/20196:13:07 PM 5 A,:?‘k—“l

Parking Location: DG Entry #6 ¥
Parking Fee: $54.00 / /

To view your account, please go to https://www.jaxpassport.com [iaxpassport.com].

If you have any questions regarding this receipt, please contact JAX PASSPORT Customer
Support at 877-735-9280.

Sincerely,

JAX PASSPORT Rewards Administration for the Jacksonville Aviation Authority

Jacksonville
’ International
| Airport

T JAX PASSPORT

Please note that under Florida's very broad public records faw, e-mail communication to and
from the Jacksonville Aviation Authority is subject to public disclosure.

Travel Page 2



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
August 15, 2019

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR TRAVEL

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Interim Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND:

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to Las Vegas, Nevada for the JAX Chamber 2019
Leadership Trip. Aaron will depart Jacksonville on September 18, 2019 and return on September 20,

2019.

Estimated travel expenses are $5550

Flight, Hotel, Ground Transportation, (Some) Meals - $5200

Misc - $200.00

Per Diem - $150.00 L

April Green, Board Chair

AFZ/MLY

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



 Wednesday, S

2019 Leadership Trip — Las Vegas
September 18-20
Draft Agenda

Presented by Miller Electric Company

T-U 7:30 am Airport Check-in
bestbet
8:45 am Depart JAX
*~5 hour flight, gain 3 hours time change
10:30 am | Arrive in Las Vegas — McCarran International
PT
10:45 am | BUS to Fifth Street Schoo!l 9 miles/20 mins
401 S. 4" St,, 89101
Stellar 11:15 am | Welcome Lunch
BB&T 12:00 pm | SESSION: Creating an [nnovative Ecosystem Over lunch
e Michael Sherwood, Director of Information
Technologies, Innovate Las Vegas
e Carlton Robinson, Vice President,
Entrepreneurial Growth
» Daryl Gibson, Afwerx
¢ Rob Mallery, Al Foundation
e Moderator: Karen Bowling
1:15 pm BUS to Zappos or walk 0.6 mile/5 mins
400 Stewart Ave, 89101
130 pm TOUR; Zappos
3:30 pm SESSION: Zappos Keynote
e Erica Javellana, Speaker of the House, Zappos
Insights
4:30 pm | BUS to Waldorf Astoria 7 miles/30 mins
3752 Las Vegas Blvd. S., 89158 from Zappos
DMHD 5.00 pm Hotel Check-in
Pres: AT&T 5:00 pm Elected Officials Reception — SkyBar
Supp: NF Land e Hon. Scott Wilson, President, Jacksonville City
Trust, RS&H, Council
Connelly & e Gov. Steve Sisolak

Wicker




2019 Leadership Trip — Las Vegas
September 18-20
Draft Agenda

Presented by Miller Electric Company

Dinner on own

Bank of Am

6:45 am

Breakfast buffet

8:45 am

BUS to Afwerx
3773 Howard Hughes Parkway, Suite 400S, 89169

2 miles/15 mins

JTA

9:00 am

SESSION: Mobility Innovation

o Nat Ford, CEQ, JTA

e Tina Quigley, CEQ, Regional Transportation
Commission of Southern Nevada

e Jim Ray, USDOT

e Jannet Walker Ford, Vice President of
Government Affairs, Cubic

e [an Goldsmith, Chief Product Officer, Waycare

o MODERATOR: Mark Aesch, CEO, TransPro

TECO

10:45 am

SESSION: Energy Innovation — Future of Electric Utilities
e Aaron Zahn, CEQ, JEA
e Marie Steele, Principal, e-centricity LLP
e MODERATOR: Henry Brown, CEOQ, Miller Electric
Company

11:45 am

BUS to Switch Innevation Center
6795 S. Edmond St., 89118

9 miles/20 mins

BDO

12:15 pm

SESSION: Economic Impact of Hyperscale Data Centers
e Jared Smith, COO, Las Vegas Global Economic
Alliance
o Jeff Brigger, NV Energy
e Donnie Smith, Miller Electric
e MODERATOR: Aundra Wallace, President,
JAXUSA Partnership

Qver lunch

Perry McCall

1:45 pm

SESSION: Live Downtown JAX
e john Rood
e Alex Sifakis
e Terry Steubben
e Debbie Buckland

2:30 pm

BUS to Waldorf Astoria

6 miles/20 mins




2019 Leadership Trip — Las Vegas
September 18-20
Draft Agenda

Presented by Miller Electric Company

3752 Las Vegas Blvd. S., 89158

4:45 pm | Travel to Ling by Lyft AV’s or Walk or Bus 1 mile/6 mins
3535 S. Las Vegas Blvd, 89109

FL Blue 5:00 pm | Jaguars Viewing Party — Ling The Book

5:15am Optional Hike: BUS to Red Rock Canyon National 23 miles/40 mins
Conservation Area
1000 Scenic Loop Drive, 89161

e Depart for hotel at 7:15 am, arrive ~8:00 am

7:00 am Breakfast buffet

8:45 am Travel to airport 4 miles/15 mins

9:15 am Airport Check in

11:00 am | Depart for JAX
*~4.5 hour flight plus losing 3 hours for time change

6:10 pm Arrive in JAX




Expense Report [E2196231

i_g, Confirmation

Expense report number 12196231 was previously submitted for a

Expense Report IE2196231

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.

* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.

pproval.

* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions

Page 1 of 2

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you
and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.

“ Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
“ Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Your manager {or spacified a will be no

receipts.

or Feard reports, indicated by "PC” praced
For Travel reports, indicated by “1E”, preced

General Information

Original Receipts Status™ Required

Report Submit Date  05-SEP-
2019

Azl

» ENMP WORK LOCATION T16
b1 [ o i WA JEA Tower,
4 6th Floor

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes} 6657784

TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Travel to
New
York for
JEA
Matters

——

I e L Y P
d requesting approvai 1o

&F) i this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be
sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY
ﬁ%’;’gg): TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE
R O e I i o

= Expense Dates 21.AUG.  TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY

e 2019 -
‘ , Blsr Vs 22-AUG-  BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE
IR0 o= et iy 2019 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM)
Cost Center 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE
f o £ T ETATD Purpose JEA TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM)
A jo S G Lot ¢ ATV v Matters - e
B K Yol 2 NORGIT 1 Olas

Reimbursement Amount

Expense Lines = Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1]  Approvers

Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

Warning Date E;%ﬂg: Expense Type Justification
21-Aug-2019 431.60 USD AIRFARE oy B

Merchant
Name

Original
Receipt
Required

v

Receipt
Missing

ng report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CCH
g report number please subnit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

New York
New York

United
States

21-Aug-2019
10:00

22-Aug-2019
18:00 '

4 06 an
1,000.Lu

ush

1,388.20
usDh

Reimbursable

Amount Details Attachments

(USD)

43160 &)

v

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...

+

9/9/2019



Expense Report I[E2196231 Page 2 of 2

v 21-Aug-2019 466.63 USD HOTEL - do not lodging Millenium U +
o combine any Hotel

other charges

here
21-Aug-2019  46.93 USD TAXIS uber v -
21-Aug-2019 112.13 USD TAXIS uber v e
21-Aug-2019  53.73 USD TAXIS uber v 4
21-Aug-2019  26.09 USD TAXIS uber v +
21-Aug-2019  26.76 USD TAXIS uber V g
22-Aug-2019  80.97 USD TAXIS uber v e
22-Aug-2019  33.00 USD PARKING airport parking v Y- Bl22. as00 3 o
21-Aug-2019  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS tips 4=
22-Aug-2019  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS tips e

LUNCH-

DOMESTIC .
21-Aug-2019  14.00 USD before 12 noon  meal 1400 4 g

and extend Ve

beyond 2pm

DINNER-

DOMESTIC

21-Aug-2019  26.00 USD before 6pm and meal
extend beyond
8pm
BREAKFAST-
DOMESTIC
22-Aug-2019  10.00 USD before 6 am and meal
extend beyond

+

8am x//
LUNCH-
DOMESTIC
22-Aug-2019  14.00 USD before 12 noon  meal 14.00 +
and extend
beyond 2pm v
Total 1,371.84.
Mileage Expenses
Start Date End Dat Expense Justification Trip Mileage gg?::atl Receipt  Reimbursable Details Attachments
art Late ate Type u Distance Rate 1P Missing Amount (USD)
Required
MILEAGE
22-Aug-2019 22-Aug-2019 RT ZIT ‘ggrk 0 ogomMiles) 058 16.36 +
AIRPORT 3P

Total 16.36

Copyright (¢) 1998, 2017, brac(e andlorits 2 ) Il rights reserved.

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA. jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...  9/9/2019



Cason, Arhonda D. (Randstad) \j L 1%}%"% h é#éﬁﬁﬂl el

From: Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant PE o
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 5:10 PM 141 hot™
To: Cason, Arhonda D. (Randstad) P

Subject: Aaron's New York Trip Aug 20 - Aug 22 ﬁffi o af?@\{ 5

Good afternoon,

Aaron’s flight on August 20, 2019 was cancelled. However, he still incurred some charges on August 20 such as airport
parking. The airline did not provide any amended paperwork, just asked that he return the next morning (August 21) for
a new flight to New York.

Regards,

Madricka Jones

Executive Staff Assistant to

Aaron Zahn, Managing Director/CEO and
JEA Board of Directors

Direct: (904) 665-7784

Mobile: (904) 502-1602

Fax: (904) 665-4238

JEN




J

ZAHN, AARON \\/

@

Hilton

HOTELS & RESOATS

MILLENIUM HILTON

55 CHURCH STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10007
United States of America

TELEPHONE 212-693-2001 ~ FAX 212-571-2316

Reservations

www._hilton.com or 1 800 HILTONS

Room No: 1601/D2D
Arrival Date: 8/21/2019 11:14:00 AM
PO BOX 50806 Departure Date: 8/22/2019
Adult/Child: 1/0
JACKSONVILLE BEACH FL 32240 Cashier ID: RMAY
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Room Rate: 403.60
AL: DL 2597661418
HH # 239066797 BLUE
VAT # :
Folio No/Che 1898863 A
Confirmation Number: 3139286913
MILLENIUM HILTON 8/21/2019 12:53:00 AM
|DATE DESCRIPTION [ 1 | REFNO | CHARGES |  CREDIT BALANCE
8/21/2019  GUEST ROOM SANDY 9872256 $403.60
8/21/2019  STATE SALES TX 8.875% SANDY 9872256 $35.82
8/21/2019  CITY TAX - RMS 5.875% SANDY 9872256 $23.71
8/21/2019  ROOM OCC. TAX $2.00 SANDY 9872256 $2.00
8/21/2019  JAVITS CENTER TAX FEE SANDY 9872256 $1.50
WILL BE SETTLED TO AX*6001 $466.63
EFFECTIVE BALANCE OF $0.00

HAXXKXXXXK,

Page:1




Parking NY 8.21-22.19

Friday, August 23, 2019 12:33 Pt

subject  Parking

‘ Frown Zahn, Aafon F.‘- Managing Director/CEO

ToJones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant
Sent Thursday, August 22, 2019 5:13 PM

Attachments

-

IMG_0399

ATT00001 z

Travel Page 1



9/5/2019 Receipts : Delta Air Lines
ADELTA

Date of Purchase: Aug 12, 2019

Jacksonville, FL » New York-LaGuardia, NY

Passenger information

Confirmation Number: HYYLYV

AARON FREDRICK ZAHN | Ticket Number: 0062384396781

SkyMiles#: 2597661418 Y/

FLIGHT

Date and Fight Ve Status Class Seat/Cabin
JAX » LGA | Tue 20Aug2019 | YX 6090 | FLWN su 8C

LGA » JAX | Thu 22Aug2019 | 9E 5234 | EXCH K 16C

4
e

NEW TICKET DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare: $374.89 USD
Taxes, Fees and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger Civil Aviation $11.20 USD
Security Service Fee) (AY)

United States - Transportation Tax (US) $28.11 USD
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $9.00 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP)  $8.40 USD
Total Price: $431.60 USD 4.~
Balance Information:

Total Ticket Price Difference $55.00 USD
Service Charge: $0.00 USD
Baiance $55.00 USD
KEY OF TERMS

F - Food available for purchase

# - Arrival date different than departure date L-Lunch

*#% - Check-in required LV - Departs

**%. Multiple meals M - Movie

*3$% - Multiple seats R - Refreshments, complimentary
AR - Arrives S - Snack

B - Breakfast T - Cold meal

C- Bagels / Beverages V - Snacks for sale

D - Dinner

Check your flight information online at delta.com or call the Delta Flightline at 800.325.1999.

Baggage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please check with the operating carrier on your ticket.

Please review Delta's check-in requirements and baggage guidelines for details.

You must be checked in and at the gate at least 15 minutes before your scheduled departure time for travel inside the United States.
You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 minutes before your scheduled departure time for international travel.

For tips on flying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other battery-powered devices, please visit http://SafeTravel.dot.gov

Do you have comments about service? Please email us to share them.

NON-REFUNDABLE / CHANGE FEE
When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges and/or credits may apply and are
displayed in the sections below.

This ticket is non-refundable unless issued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and
increased fare. Failure to appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation.

All Preferred, Delta Comfort+™, First Class, and Delta One seat purchases are Nonrefundable,
https:/iwww.delta.com/mydelta/receiptDetailsPage.action 173



9/5/2019 Receipts : Delta Air Lines
TERMS & CONDITIONS

Alr transportation on Delta and the Delta Connection® carriers is subject to Delta's conditions of carriage. They include terms
governing for example:
Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers, and for loss, damage of delay of goods and baggage.
Claim restrictions including time periods within which you must file a claim or bring action against us.
Our right to change terms of the contract. .
Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage.
Our rights and limits of our liability for delay of failure to perform service, including schedule change, substitution of
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting,
Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight.

These terms are incorporated by reference into our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on delta.com, or
by requesting a copy from Delta.

You have received this email because you elected to receive your Electronic Ticket receipt sent to you via email. If you would like to
take advantage of other Delta email programs featuring special fare, promotions, information and flight updates, please visit
delta.com/emailprograms or flight notifications.

COPYRIGHT INFORMATION

This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc, Delta Blvd. P.O. Box 20706 Atlanta, GA
30320-6001. Any unauthorized use, reproduction, or transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium, is strictly prohibited.

© 2018 Delta Air Lines, inc. All rights reserved.

with Pets

Popular Topics:

ABOUT DELTA CUSTOMER SERVICE SITE SUPPORT POLICIES

© 2019 Delta Alr Lines, Inc. | Travel may be on other airlines.

Terms and conditions apply to all offers and SkyMiles banefits. See specific offer for detalls, and visit 5iyaiies Mes i Suads & Program 8

https://iwww.delta.com/mydelta/receiptDetailsPage.action

2/3



9/5/2019 Receipts : Delta Air Lines
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Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber NY
8.21-21.19

Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:11 AM

Subject | ip with Uber;@

%mm . afzahn . ma,[com
o Jones, Madricka L - Executive Staff Assistant
Sent ‘ Wednesday, August 21, 2019 8:52 PM '

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzahn@gmail.com

(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com>
Date: August 21, 2019 at 7:15:02 PM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Total: $26.09
Wed, Aug 21,2019

Thanks for riding, Aaron _

We hope you enjoyéd your ride thiskkevening. ~

Total $26.09

' In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
. new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn mare
[email.uber.com]

Trip Fare  $20.96
Subtotal  $20.96

NY Congestion Fee $2.75

Travel Page 1



[email.uber.com]

State Sales Tax $1.86
@

[email.uber.com]

NY Black Car Fund $0.52

[email.uber.com]

Amount Charged
$26.09

seee 5001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

Affiliated with TAKE ME 2 INC (B02788)
Dispatehed by Danach (802764)
To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

You rode with Feruz

4.97 Rating How was your ride?

Feruz is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: T760710C
FHV License Number: 5845675

Driver's TLC License Number: 5834988

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.
Learn more. [email.uber.com]

Black
1.87 mi | 10 min

07:03pm

Three World Trade Center, Greenwich St, New York, NY

07:13pm

150 Varick St, New York, NY

Invite your friends and family.

Get S5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

Travel Page 2



qvmb54

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Travel Page 3



Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber NY
8.21-22.19

Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:12 AM

Subject  Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber
- From ~ afzahn®@gmail.com
To Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant

- Bent Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:03 PM

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
Date: August 21, 2019 at 8:59:51 PM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Total: $26.76
Wed, Aug 21, 2019

Thanks for riding, Aaron

We‘:hope you enj'o'yed your ride t‘his eVenin‘g.

Total $S26.76

In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more
[email.uber.com]

Trip Fare  $21.56
Subtotal $21.56

NY Congestion Fee $§2.75

Travel Page 1



[email.uber.com]

State Sales Tax $1.91
7]

[email.uber.com]

NY Black Car Fund $0.54
@

femail.uber.com]

Amount Charged
$26.76

eees 5001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

Affiliated with LOVE LIMOUSINE NYC LTD (B00306)
Dispatched by Danach (B02764)
To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

You rode with Nasir

4.93 Rating How was your ride?

Nasir is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: BUTTAR1
FHV License Number: 5536665

Driver's TLC License Number: 5314827

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.
Learn more. [email.uber.com]

Black
1.63 mi | 7 min

08:52pm

29 7th Ave S, New York, NY

08:59pm

55 Church St, New York, NY

Invite your friends and family.

Get S5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

Travel Page 2



qvm54

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Travel Page 3



Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Wednesday
morning trip receipt NY 8.21.19

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 10:23 AM

Subject  Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Wednesday morning trip receipt:

CFrom . afzahn@gmail.com
To  Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant
Sent Wednesday, August 21, 2019 9:49 AM

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzahn@gmail.com
(312) 286-1040

- Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com>

Date: August 21, 2019 at 9:44:15 AM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Wednesday morning trip receipt

Total: $46.93
Wed, Aug 21, 2019

Th“ahks for tipping, Aaron

~ Hekre"s your u’pdated Wed ne‘sday:mor’ning ride receipt.

Total $46.93,

Trip Fare  $37.04
Subtotal $37.04

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees $3.77

Travel Page 1



[email.uber.com]

Tip $6.12

Amount Charged

eeee 5001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

$6.12 /"

eeee 6001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

You rode with Bill (William)

4.95 Rating

Bitl (William} is known for:

Excellent Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.

Learn more, [email.uber.com]

Comforn

28.42 mi | 33 min
05:27am

307 S 15th St, Jacksonville Beach, FL

06:00am

2400 Yankee Clipper Dr, Jacksonville, FL

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

gqvmb54

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
From afzahn@gmail.com :

Ta Jones, Madricka L. - Executive Staff Assistant

Sent  Wednesday, August 21, 2019 6:51 PM

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
Date: August 21, 2019 at 6:40:32 PM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

Total: $53.73
Wed, Aug 21,2019

Thanks for riding,Aaron

We hope you enjoyed ybur ride this evening.

Total $53.73

In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more
[email.uber.com]

Trip Fare  $45.78
Subtotal $45.78

NY Congestion Fee $2.75

Travel Page 1



[email.uber.com]

State Sales Tax $4.06
@

[email.uber.com]

NY Black Car Fund $1.14
@

[email.uber.com]

Amount Charged
$53.73

esse 5001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

i

Affiliated with VIERZEHN-NY, LLC (B02876)
Dispatched by Vierzehn (B02876)
To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

You rode with Fakhrun

4.98 Rating How was your ride?

Fakhrun is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: 7729832C
FHV License Number: 5765280

Driver's TLC License Number: 5697672

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident,
Learn more. [email.uber.com]

551 mi| 25 min
06:14pm

52 Vanderbilt Ave, New York, NY

06:40pm

150 Fulton St, New York, NY

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

Travel Page 2



qvm54

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Travel Page 3



Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday
afternoon trip receipt NY 8.21-22

Thursday, August 22, 2019 232 PM

Subject  Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday afternoon trip receipt
From fzahn@gmall com ) -
m - : Jones Madrncka L.- Executlve Staff Assnstant

Sent * Thursday, August 22, 2019 1:53 PM

(External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email.]

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzahn@gmail.com

(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com>

Date: August 22, 2019 at 12:56:02 PM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday afternoon trip receipt

 Total: $90.97
Thu, Aug 22, 2019

Thanks for tlpplng, Aaron

Here s your updated Th ursday afternoon nde recelpt

Total $90.97

In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more
[email.uber.com]

Base Fare $6.96

Time $28.59

Travel Page 1



Distance  $26.66
Subtotal $62.21

Queens Midtown Tunnel Eastbound $6.12

@

[email.uber.com]

NY Congestion Fee $§2.75

[email.uber.com]

State Sales Tax $6.06
@

[email.uber.com]

NY Black Car Fund $1.71
e

femail.uber.com]

Tip $11.82

NY Black Car FundonTip  $0.30

Amount Charged
s 5T
seee 6001 | Switch [email.uber.com] 578.85 v et M
eeee 5001 | Switch [email.uber.com] $12.12

Atemporary hold of $78.81 was placed on your payment method +++= 6001 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement
shortly. Learn More [email.uber.com]

Affiliated with DANACH-NY,LLC (B02764)

Dispatched by Danach {B02764)

To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

You rode with Magdy

4,92 Rating

Magdy is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: 7652048C

Travel Page 2



FHV License Number: 5564894

Driver's TLC License Number: 5536779

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.
Learn more. [email.uber.com]

9.73 mi | 34 min
12:06pm
36w E 47th St, New York, NY
12:40pm

Queens, NY

Invite your friends and family.

Get S5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to try Uber. Share code:

gqvm54

Uber Technologies
1455 Market St
San Francisco, CA 94103

Travel Page 3



Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Wednesday, August 21, 2019 11:20 AM

subject . Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber
Frov afzahn@gmail.com '
To o Jones, Madficka Lo- E)&ecuthé StaffwAsskisktaknt” k

Sent - Wednesday, August 21, 2019 11:16 AM

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
Date: August 21, 2019 at 11:09:10 AM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Total: $112.13°
Wed, Aug 21, 2019

Thanks for riding, Aaron

We hope you enjoyed your ride this morning.

Total $112.13

In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a 7
new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more

Trip Fare  $92.08
Subtotal $92.08

NY Congestion Fee $2.75

Travel Page 1



[email.uber.com]

State Sales Tax = $8.72
@

[email.uber.com]

NY Black Car Fund $2.46
@

[email.uber.com]

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees $6.12

[email.uber.com]

Amount Charged
$112.13

seee 6001 | Switch [email.uber.com]

A temporary hold of $112.11 was placed on your payment method »+*+ 6001 at the start of the trip.
This is not a charge and has or will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement
Affiliated with ZEHN-NY,LLC. (B02869)

Dispatched by Zehn (B02869)

To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

You rode with Rady

4.99 Rating How was your ride?

Rady is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: 7758373C
FHV License Number: 5828574

Driver's TLC License Number: 5773197

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.
Learn more. [email.uber.com]

1545 mi | 1h2min

10:06am

Queens, NY

11:08am

Travel Page 2



Western Union Telegraph Building, 195 Broadway, New York, NY

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

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Interim Managing Director/CEQ

TO: JEA Board of Directors

BACKGROUND:
Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to New York, New York for various JEA Matters meetings.
Aaron will depart Jacksonville, FL on August 20, 2019 and will return on August 22, 2019.

Estimated travel expenses are $1837.00

Flight - $487.00

Hotel - $950.00

Parking - $50.00

Taxi/Misc - $200.00 e

Per Diem - $150.00 f; L
( o9

3 - e
T LAl [y 5 j.ég o
~April Green, Boarg Chai?

AFZIMLJ ;S
"‘\.....M"“'/#

Ver 2.2 02/012014




Expense Report IE2058273

., Confirmation

Expense report number [E2058273 was previously submitted for approval.

Expense Report IE2058273

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all require

*Make a photacopy of this page and the receipts for your records

Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send (o ACCDP{‘EFFJBNE'
ALLUL

ints o=,

*

Additional instructions

Received

W“Y‘fﬁav@: G

P i i ¥ ,'{,QL‘L._'

Page 1 of 2

Your manager (or specified approver) will he notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you and
Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.

* Idake a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Your manager {or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be
sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the

recepts.

For Peard reports, indicated by "PC” preceding report nurmber, please submit receipts to PCard Ceordinator, CCH

tor Trave

General Information

Name

Expense Dates

Cost Center
Purpose

Original Receipts Status
Report Submit Date

EMP WORK LOCATION

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes)
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION

e ——

Expense Lines

Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

Zahn,
Aaron F
(10106}
26-FEB-
2019 -
28-FEB-
2019
50000

Rating
Agency
Trip
Required
02-APR-
2019

6654567

Rating
Agency
Trip

TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY
TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE

TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY

BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE
TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM}
BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE
TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM)
Report Total

Reimbursement Amount

Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes (1] Approvers

Original

Ireports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number piease submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

New York
New York

United
States

26-Feb-2019
1554 C5
28-Feb-2019
2340 |y A0
489.60 USD
489.60 USD

Reimbursable

Warning Date Eecelp: Expense Type Justification I\Nllaer:::ant Receipt sﬁesc;':t Amount Details Attachments
egh Required 9 (USD)
e S Rating Fly , P
28-Feb-2019  51.00 USD PARKING Agency Trip  Jacksonville [} | 51.00, /1 +
§ 26-Feb-2019  640.66 USD HOTEL - do not Rate Agency Omni v 640.66 4
’ combine any Trip Berkshire
httos://ebiz.corp.iea.com/OA HTML/OA. .isp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...  4/9/2019




Expense Report IE2058273

26-Feb-2019 (640.66) USD

26-Feb-2019  282.60 USD AIRFARE

26-Feb-2019

27-Feb-2019

28-Feb-2019

26-Feb-2019

27-Feb-2019

28-Feb-2019

other charges
here

HOTEL - do not
combine any
other charges  Trip

here
Rate Agency
Trip
DINNER-
DOMESTIC
26.00 USD before 6pm and $raite Agency
extend beyond p
8pm
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC
50.00 USD begins before 6 ?gte Agency
am and extends ' P
beyond 8pm
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC
50.00 USD begins before 6 FTin‘:)e Agency

am and extends
heyond 8pm
Rate Agency
Trip

Rate Agency
Trip

Rate Agency
Trip

10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS

10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS

10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS

Copyright (c) 1998,’201 7 Ofac!e and/or its affiliates. All righls reserved.

Rate Agency Omni

Berkshire

Delta

T :
YOS " ea0e6)

AT

Total

282.60

B

-

26.00
7

50.00

Page 2 of 2

+

++ + +

https://ebiz.corp.iea.com/OA HTML/OA .isp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...
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Ig, M. anette - Executive Assistant

From: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration
Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 7:10 AM

To: vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject: FW: Frequent Parker Credit Card Charges

Lynette,

This is the receipt that Aaron submitted for his Rating Agency trip in New York. Please process his expense
report. If you do not have time today to do it, let me know and I will handle. I will send you a screen shot of
Ryan and Melissa’s that we processed. His should have same items, outside of parking. Food, tips/porters,
should be same. I will send you his flight info so you can have him reimbursed.

Call me with any questions,

La’Trece Bartley

Manager — Executive Administration for

Aaron Zahn, MD/CEO, Melissa Dykes, President/COO and JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-5471

Mobile: (904) 859-1726

Fax: (904) 665-4238

bartlm(cjea.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: <poreply@flyjacksonville.com>

Date: February 28, 2019 at 10:22:25 PM EST

To: <zahnaf(@jea.com>

Subject: Frequent Parker Credit Card Charges
Reply-To: <noreply@flyjacksonville.com>

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email. ]

oA T

Frequent Parker Program Member, Your card on file, American Express xxxxxxxxxxx3008, has
been charnged $51.00 on Feb 28 2019 10:22PM. We appreciate your continued loyalty and the

opportunity to serve
o,
Please note\Q&w\nder Florida's very broad public records law, e-mail communication to and from the Jacksonville

Aviation Authoxity is subject to public disclosure.




OMNI = HOTELS & RESORTS

MODIFY
HOTEL HOME THINGS TO DO : RESERVATION JOIN SELECT GUEST

Your Credit Card Authorization for the
Omni Berkshire Place
has been received

Thank you for choosing Omni Hotels & Resorts. We have received your credit card authorization request.
Guest Name: Aaron Zahn

Arrival: 02/26/2019

Departure: 02/28/2019

Charges to card: Room and Tax

Additional Notes: Room & Tax

To protect your payment card information you may be required to present your credit card at check-in for
same day reservations. Please note, credit card authorizations must be received at least 30 days prior to
the reservation’s arrival date. For reservations within 30 days of the reservation’s check-in date, please
utilize Omni Hotels & Resorts' electronic gift cards: https://www.omnihotels.com/shop/gift-cards. it is at the
discretion of each individual property to accept and process credit card authorization forms.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain CONFIDENTIAL material. If you receive this material/information in error, please contact the
sender and delete or destroy the material/information.

If you have a guestion about this reservation please contact us by phone 1-888-444-OMNI or send us email
at reservations@omnihotels.com. You can obtain more information regarding Omni Hotels from our website.
Other customer requests will be confirmed at check-in.

©2019 Omni Hotels & Resorts
4001 Maple Avenue, St. 500 Dallas, TX 75219

@:EST RATE GUARANTEE

Member of:

DISCOVERY®




Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 7:16 AM

To: vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject: FW: [POSSIBLE FRAUD: EXAMINE 'From' ADDRESS MORE CLOSELY] Fwd: Your Flight

Receipt - AARON FREDRICK ZAHN 26FEB19

See below for Aaron’s Rating Agency flight info.

La'Trece

From: Aaron Zahn <afzahn@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 8:22 AM

To: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>

Subject: [POSSIBLE FRAUD: EXAMINE 'From' ADDRESS MORE CLOSELY] Fwd: Your Flight Receipt - AARON FREDRICK

ZAHN 26FEB19

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. |

Aaron F. Zahn
Phone: (312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Delta Air Lines" <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Date: January 14, 2019 at 8:11:04 AM EST

To: afzahn@gmail.com
Subject: Your Flight Receipt - AARON FREDRICK ZAHN 26FEB19
Reply-To: "Delta Air Lines" <support-b5g06rkbfpayqkauzqx8kghlr7c8dt@e.delta.com>

ADELTA %

Hello, AARON FREDRICK e SkyMiles® #H4K3k5k418 >

Your Trip Confirmation #: G4G5KW



You're all set. If you need to adjust your itinerary, you can make standard changes to your
flight on delta.com including time, date and destination. Explore all of your options here.

Tue, 26FEB DEPART ARRIVE
DELTA 5427* JACKSONVILLE, FL NYC-LAGUARDIA
Main Cabin (V)

5:54pm 8:19pm
Thu, 28FEB DEPART ARRIVE
DELTA 5425* NYC-LAGUARDIA JACKSONVILLE, FL
Main Cabin (T)

6:50pm 9:40pm

*Flight 5427 Operated by ENDEAVOR AIR DBA DELTA CONNECTION
*Flight 5429 Operated by ENDEAVOR AIR DBA DELTA CONNECTION

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including the requirement to
place powder-like substances over 120z./350ml in your checked bag when traveling on an
international flight to the United States. For more information on powder restrictions, visit

delta.com.

In addition to these changes, many airports are experiencing a high volume of travelers, resuiting
in long check-in, baggage drop and security checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive at the airport
at least 2 hours prior to your departure when traveling domestically (within the U.S) and at least
3 hours prior to your departure when traveling internationally. We also encourage passengers to
check-in online at deita.com or via the Fly Delta app to help avoid delays.

TRAVELING WITH ANIMALS: POLICY UPDATE

Effective December 18, 2018, to remain compliant with vaccination requirements we are no
longer accepting trained service or emotional support animals less than four months of age on
any flight. In addition, tickets purchased on or after December 18th will not allow emotional
support animals on flights longer than 8 hours. We will refund ticket(s) or waive change fees to
make alternate arrangements for the animai(s) if needed. Please note that all flights longer than 8
hours will prohibit emotional support animals starting February 1, 2019 regardiess of purchase

date.

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS

To ensure the safety of our customers and employees, Deita will no longer accept smart
bags starting January 15, 2018, Smart bags with non-removable lithium-ion batteries
will not be permitted as carry-on or checked baggage on any Delta mainfine or Delta Connection
flight. For more information, please visit our News Hub.

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personal transportation devices are
also not permitted as both carry-on and checked baggage.

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells, and e-cigarettes are permitted in carry-on baggage
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate checked, they must be removed and
carried in the cabin. Further information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items can be

found here,




Passenger Info

NAME FLIGHT SEAT
AARON FREDRICK ZAHN DELTA 5427 06C
SkyMiles #***¥*x*418 DELTA 5429 078
Platinum

Visit delta.com or use the Fly Delta app to view, select or change your seat.
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+™ seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt

of your purchase.

Flight Receipt

Ticket #: 0062354963791

Place of Issue: Delta.com
Ticket Issue Date: 14JAN19
Ticket Expiration Date: 14JAN20

METHOD OF PAYMENT
JOCRRRRRKAKKK K006 $282.60 USD

CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges
$236.27 USD

Base Fare

Taxes, Fees and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger $11.20 USD
Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY)

United States - Transportation Tax (US) $17.73 USD
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $9.00 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $8.40 USD
TICKET AMOUNT $282.60 USD "\\

NONREF/PENALTY APPLIES

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was isstied at a fully refundable fare. Some fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation.

Note: When using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges
and/or credits may apply.

Fare Details: JAX DL NYC99.53VAVUAOM] DL JAX136.74TAUUAOM] USD236.27END ZP JAXLGA XF JAX4.5LGA4.5

Checked Bag Allowance

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase. If you qualify for free or
discounted checked baggage, this will be taken into account when you check in.

3



Tue 26 Feb 2019 DELTA: JAX ILGA

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND

FREE $30USD $4QUSD

Thu 28 Feb 2019 DELTA: LGA PJAX

CARRY ON FIRST SECOND

FREE $30UsP $40USP

Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Federal law forbids the carriage of hazardous materials aboard aircraft in your luggage or on your person. A violation
can result in civil penalties. Examples include: Paints, aerosols, lighter fluid, fireworks, torch lighters, tear gases and
compressed gas cartridges.

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up to 70 ounces total), For further information visit

delta.com Restricted Items Section.

NEED MORE MILES? » wriira
SK W !".‘“LE-:}

Buy and transfer miles on delta.com.

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. »

It's a great time to choose your next escape from more than
325 destinations on six continents.

WwWe have partnered with The Nature Conservancy to allow you to offset your carbon emissions from this trip. Go to
delta.com/sustainability to calculate your CO2 emissions and learn more about offsetting.

Terims & Conditions

This ticket is non-refundable unless the original ticket was issued at a fully refundable fare, Some fares may not allow
changes. If allowed, any change to your itinerary may require payment of a change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any flight without notice to Delta will result in cancellation of your remaining reservation,



OMNI  HOTELS & RESORTS

berkshire place | new york

Aaron Zahn Room No.
United States

Arrival : 02/26/19
Departure :02/28/19
) Folio No.
PRO-FORMA ’ ) ) ) '
FOLIO : Conf. No. 12217001
Membership No H Cashier No.
A/R Number : Custom Ref.
Company Name Page No. :10of1
Date Description Charges Payment
02/26/19  Deposit Transfer 640.66
02/26/19  Room Charge 251.10
02/26/19  8.875% State Sales Tax 22.29
02/26/19  5.875% NYC Occupancy Tax 14.75
02/26/19  $1.50 Javits Center Fee 1.50
02/26/19  City Occupancy Tax 2.00
02/26/19  $25 Berkshire Amenity Fee 25.00
02/26/19  8.875% Berkshire Amenity Fee State Sales Tax 2.22
02/26/19  5.875% Berkshire Amenity Fee Occupancy Tax 1.47
02/27/119  Room Charge 251.10
02/27/19  8.875% State Sales Tax 22.29
02/27/19  5.875% NYC Occupancy Tax 14.75
02/27/19  $1.50 Javits Center Fee 1.50
02/27/19  City Occupancy Tax 2.00
02/27/19  $25 Berkshire Amenity Fee 25.00
02/27/119  8.875% Berkshire Amenity Fee State Sales Tax 222
02/27/19  5.875% Berkshire Amenity Fee Occupancy Tax 1.47
Total 640.66 640.66
Balance 0.00

Thank you for staying at Omni Hotels & Resorts

Omni Berkshire Place |21 East 52nd Street at Madison Ave. [New York, NY 10022
Phone: (212) 753-5800



Cason, Arhonda D. (Randstad)

From: noreply@omnihotels.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Omni Hotels & Resorts Credit Card Authorization for Online Payment

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. |

4 HOTELS & RESORTS

Omni Berkshire Place
21 East 52nd Street

New York NY US 10022
Phone: 212-753-5800

Nights: 2 nights
Arrival: 02/26/2019
Departure:  02/28/2019

Aaron Zahn
Confirmation Number:
40036601696

To submit payment for your upcoming reservation, or to use your credit card to pay for
another guest's charges please click the link below.

www.omnionlinepayment.com

To protect your payment card information you may be required to present your credit card at
check-in for same day reservations. Please note, credit card authorizations must be received
at least 30 days prior to the reservation’s arrival date. For reservations within 30 days of the
reservation’s check-in date, please utilize Omni Hotels & Resorts’ electronic gift cards:
hitps.//imww.omnihotels.com/shop/gift-cards. It is at the discretion of each individual property
to accept and process credit card authorization forms.

Payment may be submitted for up to five (5) reservations with each credit card authorization
form.

If you need further assistance, please contact 1-800-THE-OMNI (1-800-843-6664). Thank
you for choosing Omni Hotels and Resorts!



Cason, Arhonda D. (Randstad)

From: reservations@omnihotels.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Cason, Arhonda D. (Randstad)

Subject: Omni Hotels & Resorts Credit Card Authorization, Aaron Zahn, 40036601696
Importance: ~ High

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

OMNI %« HOTELS & RESORTS

HOTEL HOME ; THINGS TO DO : RESERVATION : JOIN SELECT GUEST

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
the reservation's arrival date. For reservations within 30 days of the reservation’s check-in date, please
utilize Omni Hotels & Resorts’ electronic gift cards: https//www.omnihotels.com/shop/gift-cards. It is at the
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

If you have a question about this reservation please contact us by phone 1-888-444-OMNI or send us email
at reservations@omnihotels.com. You can obtain more information regarding Omni Hotels from our website.




INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
January 18, 2019

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR TRAVEL

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Interim Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND:

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to New York, New York to meet with the various Rating
Agencies. Aaron will depart Jacksonville, FL on February 26, 2019 and will return on February 28, 2019.

Estimated travel expenses are $1300.00
Flight - $350.00

Hotel - $550.00

Parking - $50.00

Taxi/Misc - $200.00

Per Diem - $150.00

L [
lan Howard, Board Chair

AFZ/BNT

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



Expense Report [E1917220 Page 1 of 2

[y Confirmation

ey B i ” B R Pt e 1 gy

= Te 3
D S . .Received
_Expense report number |E1917220 was previously submilted for approvat. - ="~ " S

Expense Report IE1917220 Aot 99 2018 7”(6 — l/

heenda-

By Travel Services 7
Original Receipts Instructions ACCOU[’\tS Payable

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
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense repart. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you and
Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipis.
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be

sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the
receipts.

For Pcard reports, indicated by “PC” preceding report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travet reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Ceordinator, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY New York

Aaron F City
(10106) TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE New York
Expense Dates gg;chT- TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY  United
24-0CT- States
2018 BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE 22-Oct-2018
Cost Center 50000 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MN)  16:31 4_ A PM
Purpose Rating BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE 24-Oct-2018
i\ﬂgeft‘,cv TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 23:50 |{. lfj'OPm
eetings
- . I, 9 Report Totat 1,926.51
Original Receipts Status Required usD
Report Submit Date  25-OCT- Reimbursement Amount  1,926.51
2018 ] UsSD
View ,
EMP WORK LOCATION T16
JEA Tower,
161h Floor ] \/‘66{/
EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes} 7313 YO
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Meet ‘ pp
with
Rating
Agencies
and
banks

Expense Lines | Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1]  Approvers & m th‘f’s
J

Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

' i Receint v zMerchant Original {Recei ¢ Reimbursable! . i
‘Warning:Date A;(;elgt Expense TypevJustificationiName Receipt Missir? Amount Detailszttachments
R [ {. Amou i Required 9 (USDy 1 :
E 4 ! | '

! i 1 : !

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA. jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/30/2018



Expense Report IE1917220 . Page 2 of 2

:;22»Oct-20'18§ 10.00 USD|TIPS/PORTERS iﬂps/poners _ ‘ ' i 10.00‘2/@3

123-0ct-2018]  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS Tips/Porters Z 10.00; /-

[ P UL USSR NGO ST s e M e

I%24—0!:&20‘!8 10.00 USDITIPS/PORTERS Tips/Porters ! 10 00 -

izz-oa-zma 566.40 USD;AIRFARE Airfare Vv 566 40'/‘
T GTE ao et ' %y
i combine any : lﬂo . i -
é}, 524-Oct-2018 1.203.11USD! 0 - charges Hotel 48Lex V w@(?%* 1.203,11/ L]

here : !
f v -3) % §4 =~ 00

l24 Oct-2018 27.00 USD:PARKING ;Parking

'
H
S S - T
‘

RN

T

o DINNER- ! ,
X DOMESTIC i
,22-0ct-2018¢  26.00 USDibefore 6pm and iDinner ' ' 26.00: K3

{extend beyond ‘ : :
_lepm ‘ l/

BREAKFAST-
. DOMESTIC .
23-0Oct-2018 10.00 USDjhefore 6 am and |Breakfast 10.00 L)
extend beyond

8am )I/
LUNCH- i
DOMESTIC :
23-Oct-2018;  14.00 USDjbefore 12 noon |Lunch i 14.00! &= 5]
; and extend

Ibeyond 2pm

'fBREAKFAST-
X 'DOMESTIC i I .
124-0Oct-2018{  10.00 USD;before 6 am and |Breakfast : : ! 10.00]
. -extend beyond : : ;
' Jsam B id
" LUNCH- ; : ;
i IDOMESTIC !
24 Oct-2018:  14.00 USD:before 12 noon ,Lunch ;
; : ‘and extend ! ]
o beyond2pm | 1
: i \DINNER- | ! |
: i ‘DOMESTIC ' : !
124-Oct-2018! 26.00 USDjbefore 6pm and {Dinner I ‘E
H
{

[P U

!
i
{
|
I
t
]
I
PSS T

I 14 .00 e
H

1

e ——— - -

26.00; &= i

{extend beyond.
! i }Bpm

Total 1,926.51

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA. jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/30/2018



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: afzahin@gmail.com

Sent: Saturday: October 20, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Your Flight Receipt - AARON FREDRICK ZAHN 220CT18:

(External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown seiders-or
unexpected email. |

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzalin@email.com
{312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Delta Air Lines" <DeltaAirLines@e.delta.com>
Date: October 20, 2018 at 10:55:54 AM.EDT
To: afzahn@gmail.com

Subject: Your Flight Receipt - AARON FREDRICK 'ZAHN‘ZZQCTIS
Reply-To: "Delta Air Lines" <support-b23md1jblpavakauzqx8kghl1r7¢812@e.delta.com>

You're all set.. If'you need to adjust yaur itinerary, you can make standard changes to your
flight on delta.com including time; date and destination. Explore all of your options: here.

(SO

DELTA 5195% JACKSONVILLE, FL NYC-KENNEDY
i Main Cabin (K). 6:31pm 8:55pm
‘Wed, 240CT - DEPART 7" " ARRIVE -

-

}
d  DELTA 524 NYC-KENNEDY JACKSONVILLE, FL



Main. Cabin (K} : 7:55pm 10:50pm

*Flight 5195 Operated by ENDEAVOR.AIR DBA DELTA CONNECTION

TR

TSA CHANGES - ARRIVE EARLY

Please be aware of the recent changes to TSA screening procedures, including the requirement to:
- place powder-like substances over 120z./350ml in your checked bag when: traveling on an

international flight to the United States. For more information on powdeér festrictions, visit

delta.com.

3%
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In -addition to'these chariges, many airports:are experiencing @ high volume of travelers, resulting
in lohg check-in, baggage drop and security-checkpoint lines. Please plan to arrive:at the airport:
at least 2 hours.prior to'your departuie wheh traveling domestically (within the U.S) and at least 3
hours prior te your-departure when traveling internationally. We also encourage passengers to
check-in online at délta:com or via the Fly Delta app to help avoid delays.

NEW SERVICE & SUPPORT ANIMAL REQUIREMENTS

Delta welcomes trained service animals, including psychiatric service and emotional support
animals on ourflights. Effective March 1, 2018 we are changing our requirements. For these
requirements please go to: delta.com/animals.

- AUTOMATIC CHECK-IN NOW AVAILABLE

We've added Automatic Check-In to the Fly Delta app to save you time and hassle. This. means if
you're traveling in the United States, Puerto Rico or the U.S Virgin Istands, we'll-automatically
:check you in 24 hours priorto. your scheduled departure. Just.openthe app-and you'll be;on your
way. Don't-have the app? Click hére to download. Learn more-about automatic check-in,

RESTRICTED HAZARDOUS ITEMS

To-ensure the safety of our customérs and employees, Delta will no’longer accept smart
bags starting January 15, 2018. Smart bags with non-removable lithium-ion batteries.
will not.be- permitted as.carry-on or checked baggage on any Delta mainline or Delta-Connection.
flight. For more information,. please visit our News Hub.

Hoverboards or any lithium battery powered self-balancing personat transportation devices are
also not permitted as:both carry-on-and checked baggage.

Spare batteries for other devices, fuel cells,.and e-cigarettes are periitted in carry-on baggage
only. If your carry-on bag contains these items and is gate ¢hecked, they must be removed and,
carried in the cabin. Further-information and specific guidelines regarding restricted items:can be
found here.

Passenger Info

NAME FLIGHT SEAT
AARON FREDRICK ZAHN DELTA 5195 09B.

SKyMiles #*xxxxxk418 DELTA 524 138

Platinum

Visit delta.com or use the Fly Deita ap'p to view, select or change your seat.
If you purchased a Delta Comfort+™ seat or a Trip Extra, please visit My Trips to access a receipt
of your purchase.




Flight Receipt

Ticket: #: 0062344838846

Place of Tssue: Delta.com
Ticket Issue. Date; 200CT18
Ticket Expiration Date: 200CT 19

//

METHOD OF PAYMENT

AXHHHRRAKKAKAGO0E $566.40 USD

CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare $500.47 USD

Taxes, ,Feés and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger . $11.20:USD

Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY)

United States - Transportation Tax (US) $37.53 USD

United States - Passenger Facility Charge: (XF) $9.00'USD:
$8.20 USD

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP)
TICKET AMOUNT $566.40 USDH
NONREF/PENALTY. APPLIES

This ticket is non-refundable unless the-original ticket was issued at.a fully refundable-fare. Some fares may. riot.allow
changes. If allowed,-any change to your itinerary may, require-payment of a-change fee and increased fare. Failure to
appear for any flight without notice-to Delta will result in ¢ancellation of your-remaining féservation.

Note: When using certain-vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded.. Additional charges
and/or credits may apply.

Fare Details: JAX DL NYC268.84KAONAOMP DL JAX231.63KA3UAOMP USDS00.47END ZP JAXIFK XF JAX4.5)FK4.5

Checked Bag Allowance

The fees below are based on your original ticket purchase.. If you qualify for free or
discounted checked baggage; this will be.taken into account:when yéu check in.

Mon 22 Oct2018 DELTA: JAX DIFK.
CARRY'ON FIRST SECOND
FREE $30USD $4QUsd

Wed 24 Oct 2018 DELTA: JFK FJAX



CARRY ON FIRST SECOND =~
FREE $30UsD" $40UsD

Visit delta.com for details-on baggage embargos that. may apply to your itinerary.

Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Fedéral law forbids the tarfiage of hazardous materials-aboard: aircraft in your luggage or.on your person. A-violation L%
can-resultin, civil péndlties: Examples, include: Paints, aerosdls; lighter fluid, fireworks; torch lighters, tear gases-and rg;‘

“'compressed gas cartridges.

T_h‘ere are special exceptions'for small quantities {up-to 70 ounces total). For further information visit
delta.com Restricted Items.Section.

NEED MORE MILES? > ATELTY
SKYMILES

Buy and transfer miles on delfta.com.

BOOK YOUR SUMMER GETAWAY. >

It's a great time to.choose your next escape. from more than
325 destinations on six continents.

QVwe have partnéred with TheNature Conservancy to allow you to offset your carbon.emissions from this trip. Go to 1
delta. com/sustai nability to calcutate your CO2 emissiors and learn more about offsetting.

Terms & Conditions ) i

This ticket is non-refundabie unless the original ticket'was issued at a fully refundable fare, Somé fares'may not allow :
changes. If allowed, any change to youritinerary may" requlre payment of :a change fee arid increased fare. Fdilure to ]
appear for any flightwithout notice to Delta-will result:in cancellation of your remairing reservation. 4

Note: When:using certain veuchers to purchase tickets, remaining-credits may not be refunded. Additional charges
and/or credits may‘apply.

Checked Bag Aflowance
*On Delta operated. fiights, you may carry an:one bag arid a small personal itém at no chaige.

Delta Gne™/First/Business:Class weight allowance revertsto 50-1bs for all checked bags beyond regular free ;
allowance. )

At the time of check in‘with Delta, SkyMiles Medallion members, SkyTeam Elite & Elite Plus and.active US Military

personnel are eligible for fee waiyers and other benefits. For more details, visit delta.com/baggage: Basic¢ ;
Cardmembers with a Gold, Platmum, or Reserve Delta SkyMiles Credit Card from American Express are- eligible for :
the first bag fee waiver. More details on the program can be found at delta.com/firstbagfiee. ;

A standard checked bag with Delta may be up to 50 Ibs and-62 linear inches'(per piece). Additional fees apply-for
oversize, overweight, and/or additionial pieces of checked baggage. Please réview. Delté’s'baggage guidelings: for ne
details. Weight and size restrictions may:vary when-checking baggage on carriers:other than.Delta; Contact with: the 'r'_:‘



operating carcier: for detailed checked baggage allowances. You must be checked iniat, the gate: by the:applicable
check-in'deadlines or your reservation may be caricelled. Please review Delta's check-in requirement guidelines:for
details.. Check-in reqmrements vary by airline, so.ifyour’ tlcket includes travel on-other-airlines, piease check with'the.

operating. carrier on-your ticket.
Do you-have comments about our service? Piease email:us'to share'them.,
Conditions of Carriage

Air transportatlon on E)eita and 'the Delta Connection® carriers.is subject’'to Delta's conditions of carriage. They
include termis gaverning for exaniple:

» Limits on our liability for personal injury or death of passengers; and for loss, damage of delay of goods and
baggage:

= Claim rastrictions including time periods within which you must file-a claim or bring.action against Us.

« Our right to change terms of the contract.

+ Check-in requirements and other rules established when we may refuse carriage.

= Qur rights and limits of our liability for-delay or failure to perform service including schedule. change, substitution-of
alternative air carriers or aircraft, and rerouting.

« Our policy on overbooking flights, and your rights if we deny you boarding due to an oversold flight.

These:terms are incorporated by reference into. our contract with you. You may view these conditions of carriage on
delta.com, or by requesting a copy from Delta.

You have received this email because you elected to.receive your Electroriic Ticket receipt sent.to you via-email. If
you would like to:take advantage of other Delta email- programs featuring special fares, promotions, information and
flight updates; please visit: della com/emallpmgrams or celta'com/nolifications,

“This document -establishes the creation of your.electronic-EMD(S).in our compuitér systems; It-does: not;constitute.a
document of carriage; Where this-document is issuéd for transportatior or servicesiother than passenger-air

. transportation, specific terms and conditions may apply. These térmis and: conditiohs may be pravided separately- or
may be.obtained from the issuing-agent.

Copyright Information

This email message and its contents are copyrighted and are proprietary products of Delta Air Lines, Inc. Any
unauthiorized Use, Feproduction, or‘transfer of this message or its contents, in any medium,: is. strictly: prohibited.

This is'a post only email (EMD+). Please do not.respond-to this' message.

© 2018 Delta. Air Lines, Inc. All rights reserved.
Privacy Policy

Your privagy:i$-important to us. Please feview dur Privacy Policy.




Hotel 48LEX New York
517:LEXINGTON AVE
NEW YORK NY 10017

Zahn , Aaron
1537 Emmia Lane _
Neptune. Beach, FL 32266

Confirmation Number: 60433434-1
Room Number:: 805
Room Type: KING
No. of Guests: 1

TAXID ARRIVAL DEPARTURE . RATEPLAN'® . S . ACCOUNT:
1Q/2212018 10/24/2018 AAA 70756,
DATE CODE DESCRIPTION COMMENT AMOUNT(USD):
10/22/2018 1000 Guest Room '379.05
10/22/2018 7100 NY State Sales Tax 8.875% 33.64
10/22/2018 7110 NYG-Occupancy. Tax.5.875% 22.27
1012212018 7120 New York-City Javilz Fee 2.00
10/22/2018 7130 New York:State Hotel Unit-Fee 2, 1.50.
1072212018 1210 Hotel Fee- D ol \6 30.00
10/22/2018 7140 NY' Sales Tax 8.875% [ﬂO\ \[f/( Wx 2.66°
10/23/2018 1210 Hotel'Fee g (\/‘5 30.00
10/23/2018 7140 NY Sales Tax'8.875% 2.66
10/23/2018 : gaLsEnE
10/23/2018
1072372018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018
10/23/2018 1000 Guest Room 626.05
10/2312018 7100 NY State Sales Tax 8:875% 55.56
*10/23/2018 7110 NYC Occupancy Tax 5.875%
10/23/2018 7120 Neiw:Yoik-City.Javitz Fee
10/23/2018 7130 New York Staté Hotel Unit Fee
10/24/2018 2020 American Express ***********4006 Payment {1,309.52)
Sub-Total: 1,144.51
Total Tax: 165.01
Total Payments: (1,309.52)
Total Due: 0.00
TERMS ¢/
SIGNATURE / DATE /

10/2412018;

‘48LEX New York

s

Total due less personal expense $1,203.11

Page 1



Transaction Receipt. Page 1 of 1

Jax Aviation Authority
Jacksonyville, FL

Contract #: 31324
Aaron. Zahn

ENTRANCE: 10/22/2018 16:49:43
EXIT: 10/24/2018 22:29:08
DURATION:. 02:06:39 (DD:HH:MM)
FEE: $27.00

AMEX xxxxxxxxxxxx3008

For Questions Call:
877-735-9280

Back to Activity

https://fpp flyjacksonville.com/fpp/activity.aspx?usrindex=4 10/25/2018



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Exem

From: Alan Howard <ahoward @milamhoward.com>

Sent: Monday, October 22,.2018 11:22 AM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Cc: 'TraveLRggyfests-MaiIbox; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim. Managing Director/CEQ

Subject: RE: Request for Travel: Aaron Zahn - NYC October 22-24, 2018 Meetings.with Rating

Agencies

[External Efail - Exercise caution. DO'NOT open-attachments ot click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

Approved

G. Alan Howard
Hain Howdrd Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202
Phone: (904) 357-3660
Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

‘This-email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. If you are not the intended recipient of this'email or have received it in error,
please notify us by reply email and delete this-email from your recosds. Pursuant to IRS Cifcular 230, we inform you thatany U'S. fedéral tax advice
containad in this.communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot he usad, for the purpose of () avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or {(2) promoting. marketing or recommending to another party any matters-addressed heren:

From:-Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 10:40. AM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO
<zahnaf@jea..com>; Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm®@jea.com>

Subject: Request for Travel: Aaron Zahn - NYC October 22-24, 2018 Meetings with Rating Agencies

Good Morning Chair Howard,

With your concurrence, Aaron Zahn would like to travel to New York City to meet with the Rating Agencies and conduct
meetings with various banks. Aaron would like to depart today, October 22, 2018 and return October 24, 2018. Below

are the estimated costs.

Airfare -.5600

Hotel - $1300

Per Diem - $150
Parking:- $45
Tips/Porters.- $30
Taxi/Misc -$300
Estimated Total: $2425



Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim MD/CEQ & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (904) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to-or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the publicand media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public.Records Laws should be clearly marked. Undet Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in-writing.



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From; Wannemacher, Ryan F. - linterim Chief Financial Officer

Sent: Saturday, October:20,.2018 11:59 AM

To: Zahn, Aaron-F: - Interim Managing Director/CEQ; Dykes; Melissa H. -President/COO;
‘Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer; Brooks, Jody. L. - VP &.Chief Legal Officer

Cc: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant; Bartle‘y, La'Trece M. - Executive Assistant;
Taylor, Brandi N. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Rating -agéncy meetings

All,

‘We are all set for the rating.agency meetings next week.'We have Moody's on Tuesday afternoon-at 1:30 and S&P on
Wednesday afternoon at:3:00.'We are holding Tuesday morning open for Fitch but they are still‘trying te work out
schedules so | am not sure if we are going to meet with them or not.

We are going to take a deita flight 5195 to JFK on Monday nightand returning on Delta fiight: 524 on Wednesday night. |
amgoing to stay at hotel 48Lex in midtown. We may try to schedule some bank meetings while:we are:up there.

In'terms of agenda-for each meeting:
Moody’s - I'would fike Jody to-walk through the: timeline of all of the communication we-have had with MEAG i inan

éffort to come to a.cammercial solution, including after they sued us first. | would like Aaron to-talk about the fact that
‘we. are: still working on trying to.corne to a commercial solution that ensures that bondholders are taken:care of. | would
like to reinforce the fact that:we would like to have this nuclear power.

S&P - Same-agenda as Moody’s plusthe addition of a discussion oi the:recerit events from the fast board meeting
{contribution extension, revelver increase, proposed debt acceleration plan)- :

The overarching theme is help.them understand that we have a willingness to pay and-this.is not.a situation where we
are repudiating the contract, but trying to come:to a solution that allows us to move forward.

In terms of materials:
Jody prep list of communications since the spring {(update to'H&K list that goes through May)..

Ryan —Materials to walk throdgh the board meeting events.
Azron — be prepared to talk about commercual solutions that demanstrate ‘our willingness to find a sélution that'takes

care of bondholders.

Thankyou, .
Ryatr

Ryan Wannemacher | Chief Financial Officer | JEA | T: 904 665 7223-|.C: 214 770 4366 | wannrf@jea.con



Expense Report IE1878236 Page 1 of 2

- Expenses
Expense Report IE1878236
Submission Instructions ocT 102018 A‘ﬂfinda -0

Original Receipts Instructions By TraVEI Sef\flces GA’PP VOVCL[ - l/

“To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all reAGEOUPES Payable
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records. X l S — \/
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions ’

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

“Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a
notification will be sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and
Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

For Pcard reports, indicated by "PC” preceding report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC8
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Atlanta
2‘1%?86'; TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE Georgia
Expense Dates 20-SEP- TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY ggtzg
2018 -
20-SEP- BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE 20-Sep-2018
2018 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) 03:30 A M\
Cost Center 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE 20-Sep-2018
Purpose MEAG TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 14:30 9 *
Board ¢ ) 2' 30 m
o Meeting Report Total 871.82 USD
Original Receipts Status Required Reimbursement Amount 871.82 USD
Report Submit Date  10-OCT-
2018
View
EMP WORK LOCATION T18
JEA Tower,
, 16th Floor
EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes}) 7313 . \j 6 d
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Travel to P YO
Atlanta
GA .
: regarding
Plant
Vogtle

i
Expense Lines l Expense Allocations ~ Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [5]  Approvers

Business Expenses

hitps://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/10/2018



Expense Report IE1878236 Page 2 of 2

¢ Cash Expenses
bl IR T o Or:gmal Reimbursable| ;... | ‘
| ' E:qzeng:fxpgnge. Justlfncatlon ,hNner::::ant Receipt . Il;ecelpt AmountDetails! Attachments
s u ype ‘ o a - Requured |ssmg‘ (USD): - .~ v '
§ Airfare for ! 3 K i
i Chair Howard. | i !
i Booked with | ; ; :
i Aaron Zahn's | : !
i Credit Card | : |
- i because of | . %
i : expedited i { l
: travel. We are | ‘
not claiming ! '
{20-Sep-20181779.40 USD: AIRFARE Aaron Zahn's :Delta ' ; 779.40 oF
. flight because ;
he was ; :
: scheduled to H
fiyto Dallas | ‘
on vacation |
and was i
scheduled to |
connect in !
— Atlanta. i i I ]
BREAKFAST- ! }
} DOMESTIC ; i
i20-Sep-2018] 10.00 USD;:before 6 am |Breakfast ‘; | 10.00\/2] L]
jand extend i : i ! :
A beyond 8am N ; - i
| LUNCH- } = ;
DOMESTIC } ;
20-5ep-2018{ 14.00 USD{ e ® 12 iy nch L ; 14.00 s
‘extend ? . l/
beyond 2pm i :
' Parking in ! - -
20-Sep-2018 8.00 USD PARKING tanta. | ¥ 8.00 l/r@ | |
GAS 1 : E
20-Sep-2018| 9.84 USD!(RENTAL ;“e' . v 9,84 ! iy
ental Car i :
CAR) ;
CAR Rental Car - !
20-Sep-2018| 50.58 USD| zo-n) Avis ! v 50.58
Total 871.82|

Copyright ()1998, 201¢

acle andlor its affliates A

rights resefved:

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/10/2018



Expense Report IE1878236 ' | Page 1 of 2

Wiy ﬁ +empa+e 0.1 1P
X Recelved ]

A Bt ks

vn'umber IE1878236 was: prewousw submmed fonappre

Expense Rebort IE1878236 S UCT 12{118

Submission Instructions . By Travel Services

Accounts Payable
Origina! Receipts Instructions

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all requnred receipts.
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Additional Instructions
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upondpproval, a netification will be
sent to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and A€counts Payable verifies the

receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all requiggd receipts.
* Make a photocopy of this page ang the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and the original recgipts in an interoffice envelope, and send t

ccounts Payable.
Your manager (or specified approver) wi be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a

notification will be sent to you and Accountg Payable. This expense report #ill be paid after it has been approved, and
Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

For Pcard reports, indicated by “PC” preceding rdport number, pleasg submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding reprt number pleage submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC8

General information

\
Name Zahn, Repoyf Submit Date 28-

Aaron % SEP-
F k 2018
(10106) ‘ View

Expense Dates  20- Report Total  871.82
SEP- USD
2018 - N,
20-! Reimbursement Amouat 871.82
SEP- UusD
2018

Cost Center 50000
Purpose

Original Receipts Status

T — e Cr————Y
1

Expense Lines[ Expense Allocatipns  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [3] Approves

Business Expenses / \
Cash Expenses / \

/ , , AN

& ' i Orlglnal Reimbursable

Date Eeoulz: Exp:nse gJust:flcatlon;“Nna;f:am' Receipt. ;;?:;lft ' AmountiDetails|Attachments -
o P o {Required - 9 (UsD), - Nt
20-Sep- 2018’77 40 USD: AIRFARE :A|rfare for ;Delta . U ? 779400 = by
;Chair Howard. !
. .Booked with ; !

‘ ! iAaron Zahn's | : : i

1 [ {Credit Card ; | ! i

| ' ; E i j f

https://cbiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 10/1/2018



Expense Report IE1878236 Page 2 of 2

E | : ibecause of | 5 ;
| : : \expedited | ; i
; i : itravel. We are | . : i
' : inot claiming i f i
i Aaron Zahn's ! /
! ‘ R flight because | i
! o : he was ] §
I - - scheduled to ! i
! fly to Dallas | i
i onvacation |
and was i
scheduled to i
connect in
Atlanta.
BREAKFAST-
i DOMESTIC
i 120-Sep-2018| 10.00 USDibefore 6 am |Breakfast 10.00 -5
il and extend
beyond 8am | -,
LUNCH- \,
DOMESTIC AN
before 12 . :
20-Sep-20181 14.00 USD noon and ELunCh \!4.00{ 5] %@
§

|extend
_ ‘beyond Zpm :

. ! «Parking in
20-Sep-2018; 8.00 USD, PARKING ! 8.00! [ S
e Lo o _iAtlanta S NNt -
GAS l
Fuel for
20-Sep-2018; 9.84 USD;(RENTAL 9.84 %
CAR) lRentaI Car
| -
CAR {Rental Car -
20-Sep-2018] 50.58 USD RENTAL Avis ) 50.58 ‘ aE
Total 871.82

Copyrgn ) 1996, 201G, Gl i Al s roser

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 10/1/2018



Expense Report IE1878236 _ Page 1 of 2

=8 Con rmat:on s

Expense report number £ 878236 was prewously submltted for approval

Expense Report IE1878236 : Received
Submission Instructions ‘ : ' SEP»?2 8 2018
Original Receipts Instructions y gy@, Ser\/[ces
dre

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all req
* Make a photocapy of this page and the receipts for your records. ACC Fn anab,
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Paya | e

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
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records. ’
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
For Travel reports, indicated hy “IE", preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, eport Submit Date
Aaron
F

(101086)

Expense Dates 20-
SEP-
2018 -
20-
SEP-
2018

Cost Center 50000
Purpose
Original Receipts Status

Report Total

Reimbursement Amount

Expehsé Lines | Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [2]  Approvers

Busmess Expenses

Cash Expenses

K T I Original ._-IReimbursable| .
Date ARecelpi _Erxpense ' Justificatlonlbr\:lerr_fhanlt Receipt Isl?;sil:t Amount Details{Attachments
P mount Type . i aMe  IRequired! oo "9'  (usD) :
20-Sep-2018]779. 40 USD AIRFARE Airfare for De\ta i 779.40{ = |
: Chair Howard. : : ‘

,1 Booked with | ! .
i {Aaron Zahn's { !
i E ICredit Card | '
‘ ; ! :

https://ebiz.corp jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 10/1/2018



Expense Report [E1878236 Page 2 of 2

i i because of i | !
| ; expedited . % ‘
; ' travel. We are | | i
;not claiming | ! i
{ : {Aaron Zahn's | ;
| Hflight because | i E :
‘ he was i i ! ! :
scheduled to | f : :
! fly to Dallas | i
! on vacation | ; ;
: and was [ } ;
i ‘scheduled to ! X i
: -connect in ! !
' ‘Atlanta. ‘ ; |
'BREAKFAST- : . ; ! ; j
g ‘DOMESTIC . : ' : i i
i 120-Sep- 2018 10.00 USD. before 6 am iBreakfast ' ! 10.00 )
5. ~ ‘and extend i g i ;.
j: ‘, ibeyond 8am | : ; :
| LUNCH- i i 5 ? ]
| 'DOMESTIC | : :
_ i befOTe 12 i i : smeny i =
20-Sep-2018! 14.00 USD: noon and Lunch i ! 14 00 | | T
extend l ! ‘
I ____:Peyond 2pm | i ; i B L
‘ Parkingin - ! ' -
20—Sep-2018§ 8.00 USD{PARKING |,/ ; ; ¢ | 8.00 L it
R D (i | : e e e i w4 s, _,_,' - e e e M e - Lil e ot B i ey bttt £ i s -
E EGAS Fuel for i | :I |
20-8ep-2018- 9.84 USD! (RENTAL R | N B 9.84 e
. ‘CAR) ental Car i i
A SRS At — + % -
iCAR Rental Car- | _
20- Sep 2018; 50.58 USD: RENTAL Avis i ; “ 50.58 ]
Total 871.82

Capyright (c) 1998, 20"

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 10/1/2018



_ LongText
Not requesting expense for Aaron's flight because he was traveling to Dallas, TX for
personal travel, connecting in Atlanta. He moved his flight to leave Jacksonville
earlier and due to his Delta status, the cost to move his flight did not cost
anything. You will notice additional receipts from other dates, please disregard,
as he uses a special app to post all of his expenses. Date of travel is only
9/20/18. Paid for Chair Howard's flight with Aaron's credit card. '

Page 1



911912018

BOOK  CHECK-IN  RY TRIPS FLIGHT STATUS  Jravelnic

More

Confifmation : Deita Air Lines

sovwr ] 0 .|

CUTTTITTTTIdUOT T #3007 AT T

Thank you, for traveling with Delta; Glen Alan!

Your bockingis complete: We'll send youraniemail shortly torahawa rd@rmilamhoward.com with your receipt andiitinerary détails:

Al Hwed Tl

Quids By Az

Total % 7 7 940

P THUY JAX - ATL BL1091 Deita.Comiort+& (W) gé's‘:e.’i}'er #6980
20 i AL 1h 6m | Nonstog . Changeatie / Nonrefundable ; i
; 05:30.AM 06:36 AM Vigw Lfygracie E\i{g]b.ility._ L 3. Taxes, $-80-,_~805
Y Dejta Air Lires:Baggage‘lnformatian feds and. bt
: : : : Charg_es
: CETAILS v
DEPARTS  THU, 20 SER| 05:30 AM FRON JACKSONVILLE INTL  {JAK).
ARRIVES  THU; 20 SEP-| 06:36 AM AT HARTSFIELD-JACKSONATLANTAINTL (ATL) },
FLIGHT DLIOYT |[TH6M |
-AIRCRAFT  BOEING 757 | MEAL SERVICES .
THY AT L . J A X DL 1090 Delta Comfort+%:(W)
_ 20 b e “Th 14m | Nonstop Changeable / Nonrefundable
ioL 237 M 351 P view Upgiade Eligibility i
oosEp Della Air'Lines Baggage Information H
DETAIUS v
DEPARTS  THU, 20'SEP [[2:37 PM FROM HARTSFIELD-JACKSON ATLANTA INTL  (ATL)
ARRIVES.  THU, 20;SEP [:3:51 PM AT JACKSONVILLEINTL  (JAX)
FLIGHT  DL109Q° [1H1aMm]|
114

Jacksonville ,F L to Atlanta ,GA ;}"UgDC)osi 5
L___El_ight‘-confirmation‘#’GSPAEH‘ ;-.'-T~hu,vv2‘Q';S_>gp 2018 : !
; Round Trip | T passenger Get TripNotifications

What's Next

Your trip is eligible for check in.

= Visit My Trips to access your itinerary, see receipts, and manage your flights

«Go'to.My’ Trlps to request'whéelchair assistance, peanut allergy help, of other-services

« Als0 in My Tnps purchase insufance, ‘Hotel stays, car rentats; or Trip Extras like Wi-Fi‘and Priority Boarding:

+:On internationaltickets, you may be entitled:to.a refund of somie.government taxes.or fees if the tickét is cancelled.
Please see our-Refunds FAQs for more information.

.

https I déltaicomicart/activity/flightPurchase action




8/19/2018

ROCK CHECK N

Mora

WY TRIPS

Confirmation : Delta Alr'Lines

FLIGHT STATUS Travel i Skyittiles

SIGN UP

Passengers Seats & Extras .
- e g At b £ S S S8 L 5 i <o S v e e o i - e it e et o b o e i s oo e
H .
| ‘Seat .
Seats Extras Special Services i oo $0
P - . ___J Extras $0
Glen Alan Howard :
JAX > ATL $25  $a : {
FIRST 'SECOND 150 ! |
‘ ,._;____ Srirmre i b e 8 B 2 i::
ATL » JAX B2 $3s 13D -
| FIRST SECOND ' i
i - : ;
j : t
Orl Delta- opelated flights, you.may carry on one:bag.and a.small personal item at no charge. Carry-on allowances may Q’gfgj $C} OO;
differ and fees may apply:for flights operated by carriers other than Delta, Contact the operating.catrier for detailed Subtotal :

i carry-on limitations and charges:

i IMPORTANT: Visit delta.com for details on baggage embargoes that may. apply to your itinerary.

‘Card Type b

Gard Holdef -

Card Number b

American:Express

Aaron:F. Zahn

*ikkﬁ’k’iivi4006

Powered by

Fetching great hotel deals

T TN

ittps:tAwviwidelta.com/cartactivity/flightPurchase:action



ADELTA 2

JAX > ATL

Print My Trips

’ﬂ%/&mﬁ A

f{‘Jac.ksonv'i lle, FL to Atlanta, GA
1 THU, 20 SEP 2018 - S‘UN,Z‘B.SEP 2018

FLIGHT coNFIRMATION # HPOXWW |

: cm‘;p.o AR MY

k'S, RIORIT; ’

"1:‘- rak A\J\fm’uu

ROUND TRIP | 1 PASSENGER

FLIGHTS

Flight DL 1091

THU, 20 SEP 2018 17 HRS FROM
DEPARTURE
JAX ATL .
ON TIME

MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY

DEPART: 5:30 AM™ ARRIVE: 6:36 AM

: PASSENGER STATUS: CONFIRMED

DOMESTIC. TERM:-SQUTH

MEAL SERVICES.: Uight Refreshments ,

UPGRADES
SEAT: 16D,
DELTA COMFORT+® (SU)

Drinks
Py DER K

in-Flight services and arnenitigs >
may vary. and are-subject to change, s %

PASSENGER STATUS: 'CON FIRMED

Flight DL 1911
I THU. 20 SEP 2018 1 DAY'FROM DEPARTURE MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY.
‘ UPGRADES
ATL > D FVV onmie
' SEAT:10C i
DEPART: 6:07 PM" ARRIVE: 7:25 PM DELTACOMFORT+® (5U) "
DOMESTIC TERM-SOUTH TERMINAL E :

MEAL SERVICES : Refre;hlner1‘ts:, Drinks
220108

In-Flight services.and amenities

may. vary:and are subjectito charige.

-

Flight DL 683

https Jlwww.delta, comlmytrrps/pnntItmerary aclion

/3



9/19/2018 Print My Trips

* {SUN, 23 SEP 2018 4 DAYS FROM .~ MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY
o I DEPARTURE UPGRADES
DFW = ATL
ON TIME
{DEPART: 1:30 PM" ARRIVE: 4:38 PM

PASSENGER STATUS: CONFIRMED

Flight DL 1789

,'SUN., 23 SEP 2018 | 4 DAYS FROM MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY

DEPARTURE UPGRADES
ATL - JAX
§

ON TIME SEAT: 150"
DEPART: 5:54 PM* ARRIVE: 7:04 PM DELTA COMEORT+® (SU) .,

MEAL SERVICES : Light Refreshrments, Drinks , %
¥ Dilkl X

) In-Flight'services and amenities:f.-,.:‘"' ]
PASSENGER STATUS: CONFIRMED may vary and are subject to change. 'Baggage & Servic

oA A W - v E s an o 2

PASSENGER INFORMATION

$PECIAL SERY,
L REQUESTS
¥ et
) 16D
JAX B ATL Delta:Comfort+®
(su) :
AARON FREDRICK ZAHN 10C
o ATL » DFW Deita.Comfort+®
SkyMiles # 2597661418 L>D ¢ a'(‘-san) o
q FRANNUIAY! -
.. 11F
Platinum Medallion 7 Elite Plus DFW > ATL ~ Delta Comfort+®
eTicket #0062161648492 : 5u)
15D '
ATL > JAX Delta Comfort+®
(5W)
Complete Delta. Air Lines Baggage Information
Baggage fees will be agsessed at'the timeiyou chieck in.

https /iwww:delta.com/mytrips/printitinerary.action

2/3



9/19/2018

Print My Trips

Flight.

JAX & ATL
DL 1091

Upgraded to Delta Comfort+®
Upgrade requested for Fitst Class

ATL» DFW
oL 1917

Upgraded to Delta Comfort+@
Upgrade requested fof First Class

DFW. b ATL
DL 683 -

w2y Upgraded to Deita Comfort+®
97 Upgrade requested for First Class.

ATL » JAX.
DL 17839

£ Upgraded to Delta Comforti®
 Upgrade.reguested-for First Class

frequent flyer status.

purchase your ticket.

View Change & Cancellatioh Policies

Final baggage fees will be assessed and charged-at time of-check-in. Baggage fees may change based on the class of service or

All prices are-(USD)unless-gtherwise noted. If your itinerary qualifies for Trip Insurance, you will bé.able to add it before you

i

https://wviw.delia.com/mytrips/printitinerary:action

33
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911972018 Print Confirmation:| Avis'Rent'a Car

R'e:s‘e»rva‘t"i,o%n Comcl rm _attiOn # 32167565US4

Pick-Up -
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson Intl Airport, ATL.
Thy, Sep 20, 6:30 AM

Return

Atlanta Hartsfield Jacksori: Intl Airport, ATL
Thu, Sep 20, 1:30 PM

Your Car
(USD)

Estimated Total SSOS

Intermediate
Chevrolet Cruze or similar
Automiatic Transmission Base Rate
for 7 hout(s)
| Mileage
Unlimited

Rental Options

Equipment & Services

Protections & Coverages

Discourt Codes
Coupon:NA
AWD: S954700

Rate Code: BV

https:/iwww.avis:comfen/ieseivation/print-confirmation#/?tncrequired=false&pageType=confirm

$3450

$0.00

$0.00

$000

NA

113



9/19/2018 PPrint Confirmation- | Avis Rent a Car

Fees & Taxes $1608
Concession Recovery Fee (1111%)
Customer Facility Charge- 407
500/day 500
Erergy Recovery Fee-0.60/day 0.60
Vehicle License Fee-1.50/day 150

Total Tax: 487

Rate Terms & Conditions
These rate terms apply for this
specific rental.

i for any reason you change your
rental parameters (pick up dates;
times, etc.), those.'chan_ge‘s' must
follow these térms. oryour rate will
8150 Change;

Yourrate was calculated basedon the
information provided. Some

modifications may change this rate.

Your Time & Place
Pick-Up

Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson Intl Airport, ATL
Thursday, Sep 20, 2018, 6:30 AM

Address: 2200 Rental Car Center Parkway,

College Park, GA, 30337, US
Phone: (1) 404-763~6333

Return

Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson Intl Airport, ATL.
Thursday, Sep 20, 2018, 1:30 PM

Address: 2200 Rental Car Center Parkway,
College Park, GA, 30337 US

Phone: (1) 404-763-6333

hltps:'//www,avis_.cdr’n‘”/énires‘e’rvatignlﬁr'ght-conﬁrmaﬁc_)n#/?tnc_required=false&page]'ype‘:co'rifirm

2/3



-9119/2018 . Print Confirmation:| Avis Rent.a Car
Hoursof Operation: Sun — Sat open 24 hrs Hours of Operation: Sun - Sat open, 24 hrs

Shuttle/Location Information () » Shuttle/Location Information ()

Rate & Behef'it' Information
AWD: $954700.

Rental Type: Lowest

Rate Code: BV

Wizard Number; “¥*159
Coupon Code: N/A

Rental Options
Equipment & Services

None

Protections & Coveiages

Cover The Car (LDW) Declined
Cover Mysehc(pAl) » Declined
Gouver My B’,efo_hg,ings (PEP) Declined
Cover-My Liability (ALI) Declined

i o s s b i s Nt 22 e o iy, i 1 S i 88 e A A e 1 1 i e e ot o i S

Your Information

Email: afzahn@gmaihcbm
Flight Information: NA
Phone: 312-286-"""*
Cost Control: NA

https:fiwwve:avis.com/enireservation/print-confirmation#/?tncreq uired=false&pageType=confirm

Additional Information
Reservation & Avis.com Wizard Number / Avis
Assistance: Preferred Profile Updates
1-800-230-4898 1-866-842-5552
24 hours 7 days a-week Monday - F—i"ida‘y‘ 8am-5pmi
EST

373



Enterprise Rent-A-Car ' Page 1 of 3

Rental Cars at Low, Affordable Rates

START A RESERVATION - OR VIEW / MODIFY / CANCEL

PICK-UP LOCATION (ZIP, City or Airport)

———

Atléyﬁi;:a ’I;lartsﬁe.ld'-fiacks'oriéllij

e i R e

[ Returr 10 a different .ocation ' ’ ' ’ = {Jse my current location

PICK-UP RETURN RENTER AGE POLICY
- ; P = . - — -y
Sep . g 00 R P " Sep :00 |-
20 2018 © 06 CAM T g l 20 2018 O] M 25+,

. PROMOTION CODE OR ACCOUNT NUMBER (Optional)

LA43I8R0

: Great Weekend Rates Starting at Email Offers i Not an Enterprise Plus® member? )
b $12.99 Base Rate : : . :
! Don't miss an excuse to hit the road: ' You could be earning points taward !
i Make this weekend one to remember L our latest offers delivered to your free rentals, What are you waiting for?

with great weekend rates. inbox. A |

e e 2 s e gy e e b 3

CAR RENTAL AND MUCH MORE

Enterprise Rent-A-Car provides more than just traditional car rental. We're your global transportation solution.

Fill Your Tank Rent. Buy. Share. Looking for a Deal?

https:/www.enterprise.com/en/home.html 9/19/2018



Rental Cars at Low, Affordable Rates | Enterprise Rent-A-Car

Through our Fill Your Tank progfam we are .
donaiing $40 million thraugh 2022 to fight_
hunger in communities across the country.

Business Rentats

Qur customized rental programs are
designed specifically to meet your
company’s needs, saving you time and
money.

i
1
|

!

!

!
d

Whether you need a vehicle for an hour, a
day, or longer, Enterprise is the one place to
go for every place life takes you.

MEET THE FLEET}

From SUVs:tlblﬁickup“trutks,'_wherever you go, we've got.your ride.

- "Standard SUV

A standard SUV ofters flexibility, seating capacity and power for, cruising around town or your next adventure.

sy eswensn T3 wememm s

Enterprise Car Sates

We have more than 250 makes and
models of quality used cars, trucks, vans
and SUVs to choose from—all at great
prices and backed by one of the industry’s
best used car warranties.

https://www.enterprise.com/en/home.html

Page 2 of 3

With over 7,600 locations in more than 85
countries worldwide, we just might have one

for you!

Replacement Rentals

Is your vehicle in the shop? After an i
accident the average time for repair is two )
weeks. We have the vehicle you need to

keep your life moving. ,

9/19/2018



Travel Requests Mailbox

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:57 PM
To: Travel Requests Mailbox ‘
Subject:’ RE: Rental Car Issue - Aaron Zahn

| kept trying it and final got the error that there were no cars available. | just wanted it documented in case | had issues.

Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEO/MD & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (904) 616-4219

Fax: (904) 665-4238

From: Travel Requests Mailbox

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:49 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>
Subject: RE: Rental Car Issue - Aaron Zahn

Importance: High

Sorry you are having issues.

Look like you doing a same day pick up and drop off, so you make want to give them a call to get arate.

https://www.enterprise.com/en/home.himl

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>

Cc: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>
Subject: Rental Car Issue - Aaron Zahn

I’'m trying to book a rental car tomorrow through Enterprise National and I’'m receiving the below error. Because the
travel is so soon {we just found out today) I am going to go through Avis, but wanted this documented.
Thank you



A / Business / Other Eli

~ Other Eligible Users

Pickup Location | Atlanta International /

. Return Location [ Same as pickup locati

i

Pickup Date & Time | 09/20/2018

Return Date & Time | 09/20/2018

Driver's Age | 37 ]

Existing Reservations

Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim MD/CEQ & JEA Board of Directors
Direct: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (904) 616-4219



Fax: (904) 665-4238

© @




Trip Summary : Delta Air Lines Page 1 of 2

Flights

N _ , prce pic 553767 -
; . ‘ ot 109 Main Cabid (Q) Passenger T
i JAX " ATL 1h 6m'| Nonstop ' Cha blo / roaretnidalbile _ ' S

. C 0530AM 06:36 AM, S 73
. Taxes, : A3
Fees and 68: .
Charggs
DETAILS ¥ SEATS zf ¢ ¥ {31 )
ATL - JAX oL1090 Maia Cabin (H)
h 14m | Nornstop .
2:37 PM 3:51 PN cormatic L
. ) ‘ ’l.:
“§ DETAILS »  SEATS z5 ¢ $1E el ,
K -
B ‘— ) "
i i7's SIMPLE, PLUS MEANS.MORE ENJOY.EACH MILE .
A DELTA COMFORT+% FIRST CLASS ! T

$173:00 $398:00 ;

t .
: Per Person Entire Trip Per Person Entire. Trigp.
¢ UPGRADE See Details: ’ UPGRADE Details
: Total Price 60640,
(UsD) .
Statement $ 00
e 200
it’Cavra’ o Ar‘ner’igan; Xpr P .
. 5200 Statemenx Credll aller ynu ‘use vnu: new Card on a Déita pnrchasc In vour . .
*.40 »000 bonus m»les afler vou make !2 000 m punchases én yaur new Cavd wil . K
Offer Expires 9119720187 c : i
. Flrsl Checked bag fre¢ and Priority Doardmg 9n Deita flights Y b
N . - - - +
SO introductory annual fee lor the n$95 Rates & Fee.l(‘lﬂev Terms | licne il Terms ' Tatal After 3406:40 i
¢ ’ Statement 1
Terms and Conditlons Appl, : i Credit B
L7 (USD) [
D Yes! I'd like to apply now: for.a Card and thén-complcte iy booking H
a'rt mll be issise Yot l}rsf Deha pm‘(‘haae i b

5 taresin

aparoximately 812 weeks.after ina

=7 T~ s e e ——

Terms and Conditions
GENERAL CONDITIONS OF PURCHASE.

You agree to accept all Fare Rutesfer each flight, alf 5 Voip Extras Tenne &

|
H
:
N

Caned Iwahon may. app1y No contract emh until you receive confirritation lhat paymenl wa> “recetved and prccr‘is\_d .

View fare Rules: Change & Can 3. This tickel i3.changeabl

cancellation of your remiining rescrvation.

i
H

'« The advertised price’is not an affer ard is subject to charge. All prices aré (USD) Unless otherwise noted. You may see'séparate transactions to your credit card based on the vendors
i

-and the‘products you are-purchasing. Amounts may vary dependant on the cste of-exchange at time of transaction.

httrne:/fuanarar Aelia ramm leastlanticritr bvimeiimmanss antinndnanhall aaCy FE—OARLITADY Dand [RYARSYinTaR RV



Trip Summary : Delta Air Lines Page2 of 2

In-Firght services-and amenili

nay vary and are suthest 15 change

BAGGAGE ALLOWANCE . e
Final baggage fees will'be assassed and charged al tinie of check in. Baggage fees may changa Based on the ciass ol sefvice or frequent fiyer stats. | & CUI‘{;RE’NCY C;‘XLC}J!.ATOR' :

- s ms mecie  teiwmw—ts awo =]

W g

G ;,.;, 49 ) .
Séetspecnfsc u’fie(,fgn Skyfiles Membership

Chr=s

Hetns: /fwww delta comieart/activitvitrinanmmmary aption2cachek ey Suffiv=04kh3 $a2-%aad- QoML




Seat Map : Delta Air Lines

,!_Wl\h‘\Q "/:/\,'\/'\.\i\x:i .

lelta rami/epat/RetriausT QNMA Ainn?

TEGEND
Availasle Della Camfart+®

unuva.lat{‘r. Préferred

Limited Radline-

fuloction Infant & Child Seats

aig'n Lavatory ” Galléy -8

RERTE ;@:‘S

v

Seets o

ACHMLE

3 5,
ga%‘
\
y

’

O

A

MNeoded o

Pagel of 3

SEAT.SELECTION.AVAILABLE AFTER PURCHASE

010010,



Seat Map : Delta Air Lines ' Page 1 of2

FirstClasss % ¢ ¥ 1] ©& ¥ sp

LEGEND

Available

B uwvalavte oreforred

% Umitec Recline

Detta Comf

Ahcut Seat Selacten

i

<3
-
o

vatary 7] fGatley 8

htng//wara delra cr\m/ctassf/l? atrievel QA A ~tian? YaXeYelad K




Seat Map : Delta Air Lines } | IR , Page 2 of 2

3\ 7
it S

¢ Ty

LEGEND

“Availatle-

&  Limited'Recline

ZnuSaa Infant & Child Se

i« ¢ tavadry ! 1 Galley »

ot raciing and §%

e

httne /Aananw delta camieaatiRotrieusT QA A rtinn? [ YAR Vo TaR K"}



Charleroy, Melissa M. -fExemt’

From: ( Alan Howard <alfoward @milamhoward.con>

Sent: Wednesday; Seftember 19, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Charleroy, Mélissa M..- Executive Assistant; Travel Requests Mailbox
Cc: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interifn Managing Director/CEQ

Subj,ect:’ RE; Atlanta, GA Travel - Aaron Zahh - September 20, 2018

[External Email - Exercise-cantion. DONOT open attachments or click links from unknown sendets or
aunexpected email.]

5. Alan Howard

Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
T4 £ast Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660.

Email: ahoward@milamhowatrd.com

This amail.cont PRIV
pleas2 noiify us b
contained in

Revenue Coda or {23 ér

3 itin eiron
ax advics
sthe Internal

It you arg fo
s Pursian

From: Charletoy, Melissa M.~ Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, Septémber 19,.2018 1:38 PM

To:Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>; Travel Réquests Mailbox <travelréquest@jea.com>
Cc: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO-<zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: Atlanta, GA Travel - Aaron Zahn - September-20, 2018

Please reply all

Good Afternoon Chair Howard,

With your concurrence, Aaron,Zahp, {nterim MD/CEO:-would, like to travel ta Atlanta, GA on September 20, 2018 to meet'
with industry representatives on JEA Matters. Because Aaron will then be departing forvacation, there will be no flight
expense.

Below are the estimated costs.

Rental Vehicle & Gas: $100

Per Diem: $50

Misc: $100

Thank you



Melissa Charieroy

Executive Assistant ta Aarop Zana, Dvberim MOITED & JEA Board of Directors

Direct: {(304) 55%-7313

% "

Mobile: (904 516 ¢

Florida has a very broad Public Records: Law. Virtually all Writtén comuriications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email.sentto orfrom JEA's system
may be considergd a public record and s_ubj‘eC't to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records-Laws. Any information
deemed confidential and exempt-from Florida’s Public Recards Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, 'e-mail
addresses.are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released inresponse to a public-records request, do
not send electronic mail to this.entity. Instead, corntact JEA by ptione orin writing.



Expense Report [E2091336 Page 1 of 2

_., Confirmation )
Expense report number [E2091336 was previously submitted for approval. f ReCelVEd
Expense Report IE2091336

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions A S 1A ) \:_':‘ "
“To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts. LLounts rayable

* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records. '

* Place this page and the original recetpts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

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
* Make a phiotocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.
* Blace this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable.

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a

notification will be sent to you and Accounis Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and
AL

unis Fayvable vertfies the receiplts,

~

it number. please su eceipts o PCard Coordinator, CC8
raport number please subimit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Atlanta
'(":%‘?861; TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE  Georgia
j INATION COUNTRY  United
Expense Dates 15-APR. | AVELDEST g R S
2019 -
27.APR-  BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE  24-Apr-2019
2019 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) 15:15 3. {5 pAA
Cost Center 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  26-Apr-2019
Purpose JE/t\t TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 13:03 | "0 3P M
maters
with Report Total  1,160.83
Holland UsD
& Knight Reimbursement Amount  1,160.83
Originai Receipts Status  Required usD
Report Submit Date  08-MAY-
2019

EMP WORK LOCATION

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 6654567 %‘W(ﬁ\[

TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JEA

By Travel Servic 7‘3@‘_’(75[61

val-

matters
with
Holland
& Knight
Expense Lines  Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1]  Approvers C;)\ (\,{ﬁ "LJ"_S

Business Expenses

httne-/ehiz corn iea com/OA HTMIL/OA isn?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...

5/15/2019



Expense Report [E2091336 Page 2 of 2

Cash Expenses

: Original .. Reimbursable
Date REept Expense Type Justification g nant Receipt Rgcglpt Amount Details Attachments
Amount Name . Missing
Required (USD)

HOTEL - do not

. JEA matters f)‘ /
N combine any " & - 3z
26-Apr-2019 385.38 USD (o "o oo With Holland & v 4 (Ulj 365.38 4
her Knight v
ere
JEA matters
15-Apr-2019 556.60 USD AIRFARE with Holland & v 556.60 | +
Knight i 4
JEA matters _,
26-Apr-2019  12.80 USD TAXIS with Holland & vy 12 ao\/_g e
Knight
JEA matters
26-Apr-2019  39.47 USD TAXIS with Holland & '} 39.47 | +
Knight o’
JEA matters
25-Apr-2019 36.58 USD TAXIS with Holland & V 36.58 | o
Knight /
JEA matters Ve '
26-Apr-2019  34.00 USD PARKING with Holland & ¥ 34.00 “+
Knight \/'d
DINNER-
DOMESTIC JEA matters )
24-Apr-2019 26,00 USD before 6pm and  with Holland & 26.00 “+
extend beyond  Knight ‘/
8pm
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC JEA matters i
25-Apr-2019 50 00 USD begins before 6 with Holland & 50.00 ) 4=
am and extends Knight
beyond 8pm
BREAKFAST-
DOMESTIC JEA matters
26-Apr-2019  10.00 USD before 6 am and with Holland & 10.00 | +
extend beyond  Knight /
Bam
JEA matters )
24-Apr-201G 10 00 USD TIPS/PORTERS with Holland & 10.00 ; =
Kaignt
JEA matters )
25-Apr-2016  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS with Holland & 10.00 4 “+
Knight v
JEA matters ‘
26-Apr-2019  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS with Holland & TO.DV.- “+
Knight

Total 1,160.83

Copyright (c) 1998, 2017, Qracle and/or its affiliates. All rights reserved.

httns://ehiz corn iea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 5/15/2019



ATLANTA MARRIOTT MIDTOWN STES GUEST FOLIO

MARRIOTT

1611 ZAHN/AARON 152.00 04/26/19 DUPLICATE 13:17 27093

ROOM NAME RATE DEPART TIME ACCT#

CITY PO BOX 50806 04/24/19

TYPE JAX BCH  FL ARRIVE TIME

322400806
VEXXXXXXXXXXKX 1297 .

ZSSR’V)‘( ADDRESS R MB#: 246627830

| DATE | REFERENCES | CHARGES | CREDITS | BALANCES DUE |
4
04/24 ROOM 1611, 1 152.00 )
04/24 1/ STATE TX 1611, 1 1353\ ;3% ’
04/24 LOCAL TX 1611, 1 12.16
04/24 GA RMFEE 1611, 1 5.00
04/25 /ROOM 1611, 1 152.00
04/25 / STATE TX 1611, 1 13.53
04/26. / LOCALTX 1611, 1 12.18
04?251/ GA RMFEE 1611, 1 5.00
04/26 CCARD-VS 365.38
VSXOOOCOOIXX XX 1297

.00

ATLANTA MARRIOTT MIDTOWN STES
35 14TH ST NE
ATLANTA GA 30309

MARRIOTT

Treat yourself to the comfort of Marriott Hotels in your home. Visit ShopMarriott.com.

This statement is your only receipt, You have agreed lo pay in cash or by approved personal check or 1o aulharize us 1o charge your ciedlt card for sl amounts charged to you. The amounts shown in the credil column opposite any credit card
entry in the reference column above will be charged to the credit card number set forth above. (The aredil card company will Bl in the usual manner) If for any reason the credit card company does net make paymenl on this accaunt, you wilt
owe us such amount, I you are diract billed, in the event payment (s not made within 25 days afler check-out, you will owe us inferest from the check-oul date on any unpaid amoun| at the rate of 1.5% per month (ANNUAL RATE 18%), o the

meximuyrm alowed by [aw, plus the reasonable cost of collection, including attorney fees.

Signature X




Receipts : Delta Air Lines Page 1 of 3

~

@ Alerts & Advisaries

Date of Purchase: Apr 15, 2019

Jacksonville, FL » Atlanta, GA

Passenger Information

AARON EREDRICK ZAH Confirmatior Number: G5LMQ5
. s N Ticket Numiyer: 0062367084158

SkyMiles#: 2597661418

FLIGHT

Date and Flight Status Class Seat/Cabin
JAX = ATL | Wed 24Apr2019 | DL 2071 | 1~ OPEN H 15F
ATL » JAX | Fri 26Apr2019 | DL 2094 | ~ OPEN K 12€

DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare: $491.16 USD

Taxes, Fees and Charges

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger Civil Aviation
Security Service Fee) (AY)

United States - Transportation Tax (US)

United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF)

United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP)

Total Price:

$11.20 USD

$36.84 USD
$9.00 USD
$8.40 USD
$556.60 USD

Paid with American Express ending 4006 $556.60 USD [_/

KEY OF TERMS

F - Food avallabie for purchase

Arvival date diderant than departre date L - Lurich

k- reguited LV - Depants

W - Mavie

ceshiments, cormplimentary

viuluple imes
¢

S - Mulaph? seaty - Re
AR - Arrves S - Snack

8 - Breakfast T - Cotd meal
C - Bagels / Bever:
O - Dinner

V- Snacks for sate

Check your iight ntormation eriine at delta.com or call the Delta Flighdme at 800.325.1999.

Bagzage and check-in requirements vary by airport and airline, so please chack with the operating carrier an your tckat.

Pleas2 revievs Delia's check-in requirements and bagyage guidelines far devads,

You must ba chiocked 11 and at the gate atleast 15 minutes beore your ccheduled departure ume for travehinside the United States.
You must be checked in and at the gate at least 45 munutes betore your scheduled depatiure tine for international travel.

Cor ups ari fying safely with laptops, cell phones, and other batery-powered devices, please visit heip//SafeTraveidotgov

Do you have comments abeut service? Please email us to shace them,

NON-REFUNDABLE / CHANGE FEE
when using certain vouchers to purchase tickets, remaining credits may not be refunded. Additional charges and/or credits may apply and are

displayed in the sections below.

This Licket is non-refundable uniess ssued at a fully refundable fare. Any change to your iinecary may require payment of a change fee and
ncreased fare. Failure 1o appear for any fhight without notice to Delta will resultin cancellation of your remamning reservation.

Al Preferred, Della Comfort=", Fust Class, and Delta One seat purchases are Nonrefundable.

httos://www.delta.com/mvdelta/receintDetailsPage 4/18/2019



FLIGHTS

DL2071 Qutbound
Wed, Apr 24, 2019 Main

JAX» ATL

5:15pm 6:32pm Nonstop

et
DL20%4 @5& Q,ﬁv( 1. &1
Fri, Apr 26, 2019

ATL » JAX

5 gm 6:0\ m

Upgrade To Comfort+

per passenger / entire trip




Ilvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aaron F. Zahn
JEA

Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO
Friday, April 26, 2019 9,22 AM
fvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Thursday evening trip receipt

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

zahnaf(@jea.com
(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com™
Date: April 26, 2019 at 9:19:20 AM EDT
To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Thanks for tipping! We’ve updated your Thursday evening trip receipt

Thanks for tipping, Aaron

Uber

Here's your updated Thursday
evening ride receipt.

Total

Total: $12.80
Thu, Apr 25, 2019

Trip Fare

$9.00



Subtotal $9.00

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $2.80
Tip $1.00
Amount Charged
ssee 5003 | Switch $11.80
vess 5003 Switch $1.00

You rode with William

4,96 4 Rating

William is known for:

Excellent Service

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.

Learn more.



08:31pm
75 14th St NE, Atlanta, GA

iy

1 By

" 08.36pm
Atlanta Cabana Motel, 860

Tk SEHE

A UO R RIS S 0 Ea. 158

West Peachtree Street ok
Northwest, Atlanta, GA .

&
%%
i

hizp dats ®IZ518 Gecgls

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: qvm54




lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Aaron F. Zahn
JEA

Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ
Friday, April 26, 2019 9:.46 AM

Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant
Fwd: Your Friday morning trip with Uber

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer

zahnaf@jea.com
(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com>
Date: April 26, 2019 at 9:39:.06 AM EDT
To: <afzahn@gmail com>

Subject: Your Friday morning trip with Uber

Thanks for riding, Aaron

Uber

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total

Total: $39.47
Fri, Apr 26, 2019

/
/

$39.47 ./

Trip Fare

$36.67



Subtotal $36.67

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees @ $2.80

Amount Charged

ee» 5003 Switch $39.47 e g

You rode with Roland

4.92 4 Rating How was your ride?

Roland is known for:

Excellent Service

Issued on behalf of Roland

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident.
Learn more.



09:21am T \ (i)
98 14th St NE, Atlanta, GA = () G
1255
i b 20
09:38am i w
Domestic Terminal, 6000 N (T
Terminal Pkwy, Atlanta, GA = )
o &
2o ¥y

@i@g@ IEGS lap data @2018 Google

Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: qvm54




P 923y o alUE@E

- € TripDetails
Yesterday, 3:26 PM $36.58

i oy ey [ b R ATYA A S ¢ e
Linooin Naviaaier LM2440 +353.00

Add to your tip

You rated Atnafu * W Kk K

Help Receipt

Select Receipt

Trip Fare $33.78

Subtotal $33.78

Tolls, Surcharges, and Fees $2.80

Tip $3.00

Total $39.58

AMERICAN_EXPRESS 5003

M TE A N A
A/25719, 3140 P

ARACDIA AN OV ST —



o

lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 12:39 PM

To: lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant
Subject: Fwd: Frequent Parker Credit Card Charges

Aaron F. Zahn

JEA

Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer
zahnaf{@jea.com

(312)286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: <noreply@flviacksonville.com>

Date: April 26,2019 at 12:37:49 PM EDT

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

T o '

Frequent Parker Program Member, Your card on file, American Express xxxxxxxxxxx3008, has
been charged $34.00 on Apr 26 201 9 12:37PM. We appreciate your continued loyalty and the
opportunity to serve

Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, e-mail communication to and from the Jacksonville
Aviation Authority is subject to public disclosure.




vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: [ Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Sent: _+Monday, April 22, 2019 10:16 AM

To: vy, M. Lynette -~ Executive Assistant

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox; Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration; Zahn,
Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO

Subject: RE: Travel Approval Request for Aaron Zahn - Atlanta, GA

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email. |

Approved.

G. Alan Howard

Milam Howard/Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonvillé, Florida 32202

Phors” (904) 357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. If you are nof the intended recipient of this email or have received it in error.
please notify us by reply email and delete this emait from your records. Pursuant to [RS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used. for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (2) promating, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

From: vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant <ivyml@jea.com>

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2019 10:10 AM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration

<bartim@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEO <zahnaf@jea.com>
Subject: Travel Approval Request for Aaron Zahn - Atlanta, GA

PLEASE RESPOND TO ALL.

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to meetings in Atlanta; GA. Aaron will depart Jacksonville on April 24,2019
and return to Jacksonville on April 26, 2019.

| Airfare | 955560 — .. (‘/W“‘a/
' Hotel | $365.38 (& ot
| Per Diem/Meals | $150.00 5("'“‘0 ZAb

Taxi/Misc. 1$30000 . L7 ,f‘“ﬁ% 519

2 W\D[/Q V)[
Total $ 1,355:60 th X e
P £.< (0
¢
T 1,'5’?0.*’1‘6 a*‘f’{j’,\ o' e
| gee ¥ f'kewa w



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
April 22, 2019

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR TRAVEL

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Interim Managing Director/CEO
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND:

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to Atlanta, GA to meet with Holland & Knight regarding JEA
matters. Aaron will depart Jacksonville, FL on April 24, 2019 and will return on April 26, 2018.

Estimated travel expenses are $1,370.98
Airfare - $555.60

Hotel - $365.38

Per Diem - $150.00

Taxi/Miscellaneous - $300.00

£

Alzh Howard,(Board. Chair
AFZ/MLI

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



Expense Report IE1870347 - Page 1 of 2

Expense Report IE1870347 | '
EXpense Repor | | 0CT-10-2018- o

Submission Instructions B i /
| } y Travel Services_ ACH-— -
Original Receipts Instructions Accounts Pavable 7‘\‘ endq - 2
* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts. ;
* Make a photocaopy of this page and the receipts for your records. VDVa'l -
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable. i

Additiona! Instructions
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification wilt be sent
to you and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts.
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records.,
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

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Washington
Aaron F TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE District Of
(10108) Columbia
Expense Dates gg;z‘f_%& TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY United
SEP-2018 S

BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE 04-Sep-2018

Cost Center 50000 N
TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) 17:00 5. oopm

Purpose Washington

DC - JEA BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE 05-Sep-2018
Matters TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM)  23:12  }{ 7| 5- pm
Original Receipts Status Required Report Total 1,544 64
Report Submit Date 10-OCT- usb
2018 Reimbursement Amount 1,544.64
. View usD
EMP WORK LOCATION T16
JEA Tower,
16th Fleor

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes} 7313
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JEA

Matters \{ d
with Chair MYD e
Howard -

Meeting in
DC

Expense Lines | Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [5]  Approvers

| mught

Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

e emianm a b v S i, e w22 N - ~ e

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA.jsp‘?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/11/2018



Expense Report [E1870347 p ‘ ‘ Page 2 of 2

3: Receintl . Merchant b}lgmal lRe int’ Relmbursable )
Date t A;‘; 21 Expense Type jJustification : lN l Receipt 'MISSI:Q AmountlDetaits Attachments
; Y | ’ Reqmred' i (USD)]
T B 3 '
i Airfare for i } : ! o i
04-Sep-2018 474.40 USDJAIRFARE Aaron Zahn [ : H : B ; - 474‘4:%—0[ ad o ..-_-i}_@_;-._!
o P | B |
04 Sep-2018 165.37 LJSD‘Other charges ZAaron Zahn }::t:olé ‘ . 165.37 : ;
"HOTEL - do not : | _ ; ! |
combine any  !Hotel for Alan |Westin - ‘ - i
04-Sep-2018 168.74 USD: ‘other charges  :Howard 'Hotels ‘ # . ' 168'713/, : e :
: here : ; : ' i . g : i
R e T i Sputae s e R
05 Sep 2018° 36.52 USD TAXIS ‘Uber ; v 36. 52/. ; LE
Sy — e e ke SO _§L e St b o —— . e i
05-Sep-2018 30.12 USD; TAXIS §Uber v ! 30.12‘;/ g
04-86p-2018| 19.08 USDITAXIS iUber Lo 19.08 /- e
DT S ‘T|£Js;;d : ) - Y e ,n.,r.
04-8&p~2018 10.00 USDiTIPS/PORTERS ; ‘Porters | ; 10. OOI/- sl
I L m Tupé o ....f‘.,-,“_w,_.’., U4 e
05-Sep-2018,; 10.00 USD) TIPS/PORTERS | S N R S ‘9?{%/}"{ L™
1 i i Airtare for ! ? : ! i
: | !Alan Howard, : i s i !
04-Sep-2018'524.41 USD: AIRFARE ‘chargedto - v : 524.41! ; &a
. o ‘Aaron Zahn's S / 5 :
. . creditcard . e ]
i DINNER- , & { ; :
! .DOMESTIC ; X i ‘ |
04-Sep-2018: 28 00 USDi before 6pm and .Dinner i | 26.00 ; L] i
. ‘extend beyond : ; , ; |
8pm H R ‘;“ _ i . ‘_ L /_ __: - e m_l
l I3MEALS - | 3 : . | : !
f |DOMESTIC ’ i f E E !
05-Sep-2018: 50.00 USD}begins before 6 |All 3 Meals ' . ! 50.00; i
: i lam and extends i | i v i
; J‘beyond 8pm ! : i ; f . L
SNSRI VSR ' e S s q OO — .‘1.__ _..f-__.. e -
05-Sep-2018) 30.00 USDIPARKING  Parking at JIA | | W | ‘2 ¥ 16 3000 E | &3
. o T o ‘ Total i 1,544.64T T

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAIN... 10/11/2018



Expense Report IE1870347 Page 1 of 2

AN

r?@;gqqfivrmatign'f L L . ' R_emc_él\/ed o

i . [

X pense ;gﬁgoft number IE1870347 was previibdsiy submitted for.approval.

Report IE1870347

SEP 25 2018

Submissi%\lnstructions

Original Receiptb{nstruclions

Additional Instructions
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report.

* Make a photocopy of this page Jynd the receipts for your records.
* Place this page and {he original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send §6 Accounts Payable.

ill be notified requesting approval fofthis expense repart. Upon approval, a

ill be paid after it has been approved, and

Your manager {or specified approver)
notification will be sent to you and Accoints Payable. This expense repo
Accounts Payabie verifies the receipts.

For Pcard reports, indicated by “PC” precedin%epod number, pleage submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travel reports, indicated by “[E”, preceding\eport number plegse submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC8

General Information R@"edm 9% )8 OYVEG{’parKJVi_q

\ ) i ~ ’ Name Zahn TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Washington
46 harges fr :
SLL bmi m\g C/ a ( TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE District Of
A'{M HD Ward S Expense Dates

Columbia

TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY  United
States

ail r]CDtr.@ QK{Q@K)S £ Cost Cent USINESS TRAVEL START DATE 04-Sep-?018
e _ TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) 17:00 5. OO‘om
{, { ew@n < Washington
nhote DC - JEA BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  05-Sep-2018
. Matters TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 23:12 | Ig,Pm
¢ Original Receiptp Status  Required Report Total 1.554.64
: r 2 P 554,
*”o{’e‘[ l b[ékﬁo (0/ Report Sybmit Date 19-SEP- usD
[ Y 0( 2018 Reimbursement Amount 1,554.64
Pa(Kng P View usb
EMP WORK LOCATION T16 < {O» 007
JEA Tower,
16th Floor

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 7313 { 6"[‘"{’ ‘0+
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JEA
Matters
with Chair
Howard -
Meeting in
bC

E Allocatio Weekly Summa Approval Notes [1 Approvers
[. xpense Allocations . y Su ry pp (1 pp ] Iq‘/\;r

Business Expenses

Caih Expenses

https://ebiz.corp jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 9/26/2018



Expense Report IE1870347

Page 2 of 2

N\ « Recei t‘ : Merchant{ Original IReo::el tl Relmbursable!
Bate } P ’Expense Type Justlflcatlon ' I Receipt ; ; P i - Amount:Details; Attachments
| Amount, | ‘Name IRe d: IMissing; USD ;
N - o] [Required, ! (UsD), i /]
+Airfare for : : ' H L
04- s.201sl474 .40 USDIAIRFARE Aaron Zann | v 474 40\/. | o ;
; HOTEL - do not | \Westi ’ i i
iWestin : i ¢
04-Sep-20M8 jcombine any  Hotelfor 1SRG v o 165.37] i S
lAaron Zahn ! ¢ M i }
\ Ihere Resorts ' i ) ;
— — — - ._._.L.._ - ._.,.t...% e e s e e e e
| {HOTEL - do not | ; ) : i :
can. ‘ combine any |H0te! for Alan lWestm ] X t . :
04-Sep 2018?168 USDIother charges gHoward lHotels J ! 16874" 2 ; %3 :
‘here ! ‘ , o
os-Sep-201a' 36.52 USD AR RENTAL éUber ; o ; 3.5 /- = |
e -, O S e
' ! : ! i ]
05-Sep-2018" 30.12 USD CA RENTAL  Ub i . i 0.12} i =
ep-2018" NTAL | Uber [ S N R _/@1 L e
04-Sep-2018 - 19.08 USD CAR RENTAL | Uber " B 18. 08/- B |
- . - s U P, SN ORI SO —e S ...,,.,,,,,,,,,,i
. ' 1
04-Sep-2018; 10.00 USDITIPS/PORTER ;‘gz ;;‘d 10.00] | :
L — - wer e do avemriaen. - |— - v At s - SN e, S o ‘:
05- Sep720181 10.00 USD%TIPS/PORTERS Psar;‘d i 10. 00 3 !
( \ H
S SR i SRR SR SN
) AirfareNQr f | H
Alan Howsgd, ! | | |
04-Sep-20183524 41 USDJAIRFARE charged to ; “ 1 52441 = e |
i Aaron Zahn's \ i 1 i i
e oretitead N . .
; ' DINNER- ? i :
"DOMESTIC : i ; L
04-Sep- 2018 26.00 USD before 6pm and - Dinner ‘ 26.00" [E S
-extend beyond X : s
:8pm ! i : ; ; ;
VR S ‘ . DU
'3 MEALS - , < : ‘ 5 i
DOMESTIC : : i , b
05- Sep-2018 50.00 USD begins before 6  All 3 Meals 50.00! ; Crs
.am and extends . ; \ : l/ t :
beyond 8pm i ) S P ) s
05- Sep 2018 40.00 USD" PARKING Parklng a ! | ! /50'605 ; g
[ L - —-— e - e e e e e e e b e a aae - ‘f‘ - o mrrrtn 19 e ] bt S < PR :!
 Total)\ 1 ,554.64; ] —
; i
(et ‘ |

Copyright (c) 19982016 Oracl

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP...

9/26/2018



Westin Crystal City-

1800. Jefferson Davis Fwy
Aflington, VA 22202
United ‘States

Tel: (703)-486:1111 Fax: (703) 769-3970

Alan Howard
14 € BAY ST
JACKSONVILLE, FL, 322023413
United States

Westm rystal City SEP 05-2018 11:40 TIARAS

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio ID

Arrive Date
Depart Date:
No. Of Guest
Room.-Number
Club Account

i pin

WESTIN

HOTELS & RESORTS

1
1079198

A
04-SEP-18.
05-SEP-18

1

701

SPG -B6883

2110
11:29

DESCrlptlon
:0.4-S‘EP-"18 DEPOSIT Deposit-AX-4006
04-SEP-18 RT701 Room Charge
04-SEP-18 RT701 ‘Virginia State Tax
04-SEP-18 RT701 ‘Occupancy Tax

I agreed to pay all room:&.incidental charges.

*« Total Charges
= Total Credits
+=* Balance

‘Charges/Credits (USD)_

-168.74
149.00
8.94
10.80

168.74
-168.74
0.00

Tell:us aboutyour stay. www.westin.com/reviews




Westin Crystal City

1800 Jefferson Davis Hwy

Ardington, VA 22202

United States

“Tel:(703) 486-1111 Fax: (703} 769-3970

Aaron.Zahn.
.Po:Box 50806
Jax Bch, FL, 32240

Westm Crystal City SEP-05-2018 12:50 TIARAS

.04 SEP 18‘
04-SEP-18
04-SEP-18
04-SEP-18
04-SEP-18
05-SEP-18
05-SEP-18

I.agreed-to pay all room & incidental charges.

DEPOSIT

10816
RT901
RT901
RT901
09/05
AX

Deposit-AX-3008

Page Number
Guest Number
Folio I
Arrive Date
Depart Date
Ne. Of Guest.
Room Number
Club Account

Ropm.Service—

Room Charge

Virginia State Tax
Occupancy Tax:
GiftShep/Business-Center

Americdn Express-4006 N NGW Wd’

** Total Charges
“* Total Credits
¥ Balance

WESTIN
HOTELS & RESORTS

1
1076823

A

04-SEP-18 2111
05-SEP-18 12:39.
1

901
SPG - A2701

rges/Credits (USD) .|
-165. 37'

146:02. > (0‘5 5’]

8.76
10.59
508~

-42.32

Tell us' about.your stay. www.westin.com/reviews



Transaction Receipt Page 1 of 1

Jax.Aviation Authority
Jacksonville, FL

Contract #: 31324
Aaron,Zahn

g\éITTRANCE: 83/84/2918 12:‘(2)0:44 :U 04 . d,w

: 5/2018 22:09:02

DURATION: 0-1{04'{4_8 (DD:HH:MM) ’ (\!j\/ \{ 6"‘9\0 S’).O L

FEE: $40.00 o ( ’
4

AMEX xxxxxxxxxxxx3008 %D ‘90/

For Questions Call:
877-735-9280

- Pring,

Back 1o Activily

‘\:;*:_-.

https://fpp.flyjacksonville.com/fpp/activity.aspx?ustIndex=4 9/19/2018



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From:, afzahn@gmail.com

Sént: wednesday, September 05, 2018:6:05. AM
Toi Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive-Assistant
Subject: fwd: Your Tuesday evening trip.with:Uber

[External Email - Excreise caution, DO NOT open attachments or click iinks from unknown senders or
unexpecied email.

Aaron I, Zalin
Alzshn@gmail corn
(312) 286-1040

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts” <uber.us@uber.com™
Dite: September 42018 at:9:07:14 PMEDT
To: <afzahn@egmail.com>

Subject: Your Tuesday.evening trip with Uber

Lon




o 09:06pm | 159

You reds wWith Cones”
1.51 00:06:13 Btack

For

Add atip

SR AT

Your Fare.

T Vg

‘Subtotal . $19.08

$19.08

b verr 3008

issued by Brianen on behalf af Connor Teng
Receipt 1D # 4c01b042-690d-465-856d-73016792¢7df



Mock, Cheryl W. - Executive Assistant _ -

From: Mock, Cheryl W. - Executive Assistant '
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 3:50 PM l l p é(/
To: Alan Howard QW\ U/
Subject: Fwd: Your trip confirmation-EOMYZE 04SEP ct((/‘gt\[—g

Mr. Howard,

Here is the informationfor yourflights. C/‘(\U/ (LA @

Cheryl

Get Quilook for Android

—r————— Forwarded message: ----------

From: "American Airlines" <no-reply@notify.email.aa.com>
Date: Tue, Sep 4, 2018 at 3:34 PM -0400

Subject: Your trip confirmation-EOMYZE 04SEP

To: "Mock, Cheryl W. - Execufive Assistant” <mockew(@jea.com>

o olick Binks from unhnown sender

Record locator: EOMYZE

&



L Manage Your Trip

YUY WIS |

Tuesday, September 4, 2018

LUA Seats: 10 .
9:01 rvi "~ Class: Economy (V)

Meals:

s R L S R PV R
Fres cntertainmsyt wiil fhe Ameitean apn

Wednesday, September 5, 2018

DCA JAK Seats: 114
10 ] 2 on: Class: Economy (V)

ey

8::00' P

Meals:

Glen Howard

Afdvaniage # 1002008

Ticket # 0012309141138

Your trip receipt

R AR AR KA XU




Glen Howard

EUSD

Hotel offers Car rerital offers Buy frip insurance SuperShiittle

Up to 35% off
- base rates ¢ el
- 00 bopus naitos

Baggage (nformation

Fagyaage cha
JAXDCAN:

SUNTES MAY



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: afzahn@gmail.com

‘Sent: Saturday. Septemper 01, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Zahn, Adran F. - laterim.Managing Director/CED; Charleroy, Melissa M, - Executive
‘AS5IStant

Subject: Fwd: Your trip confirmation-HPOKSA OASEP

|Estemal Emdil - Exercizse cantion, DO NOT open attachments or click links fram unknown seaders ar
unéxpected email.)

Aaron F. Zahn
AfZalm{@gmail.com

(312)2

86-1040

Bcgih forwarcled message:

From: American Airlines <go-replvi@polify.emait.aa.com>
Date: September 1, 2018 a1 12:35:37 PM EDT

To: "AFZAHN@CGMAIL.COM" <AEZAHN@GMAIL.COM>
Subject: Your trip confirmation-HPDKSA 04SEP

. L e \
American Ainines N

alle Aas

Record locator; HPDKSA

Manaye Your Trip b}

Tuesday, September 4, 2018

DA Seats: 100
N Class; Economy (G)
9:01 pm ‘

Meals:

Free entertdinmant with the American app -+




Wednesday, September 5, 2018

A Jnx Seatsv 174
Ciass: Economy (G}
10712 pas

Meals’

Aaron Zahn

Ticket# 0012308706449

our trip receipt

¥ INTRRE

THORET VL UAL PRV

! %o 5 A

Hotel affers Car rental offers Buy trip insurance SuperShuttle
s . % Ameranastnn bty
Up to 35% off

pase rates + PHBudget’
5000 bonus mhules

~



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: atzdhn@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, September05, 2018 7:25 PM
To ‘Charleroy, Melissa M. - Erecutive Agsistant
Subjéct: Fwd: Your Wednesday evening trip with Uber

fEXternal Email - Exercis¢ caution, DO NOT open-atiaciments oi click Hnks from unkirown seadeis o
nnexpected emaik}

Aaron F. Zahn
Afzahn@gmuil.com
(312) 286-1040

Begin.forwarded message:.

From: "Uber Recerpts” <uber.usi@uber.com>

Date: September-5, 2018 at 6:30:12 PM EDT

Ta: <afzahn{@gmail.com>
Subject: Your Wednesday.evening trip with. Uber

@ 06:32pm | 3f

Ly 81 M,




@ 06:49pm | 1

You retie with Tarig
5.40 00:16:58 Black

ket

Add a up

Your Fare

Subtotal

cesn IR

Issued by-Drinnen on beraif.ct 7 Corner Limousine Service LLG
Receigl 10 #17227050-5708-4104:08%b-80D0M93a87b

$36.52

$36.52



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: afzahn@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 11:05 AM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Thanks for tipping! We've updated your Wednesday morning trip receipt

{Extemal Email - Exercise-caution. DO NOT open attachments or ¢lick links.from unkinowa.senders.of
uiiexpected email:]

Aaron F, Zahn
Afzaln@@email.com
(312) 286-1040

Begin torwarded message:

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.ust@uber.con>

Date: September 5, 2018 a1 3:08:21 AM EDT
To: <alzahn{@pinayl.com>
Subject: Thanks for tipping! We've:updated your Wednesday morning teip receipt




@ 08:47am | igen < St Aringion. Y

© 09:08am | 65€ 13 SUNW. Wasiwngion, DO

00:20:05 Black

Add atip



fve Assistant

Charleroy, Melissa M. - Execw

From: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Sent: ‘Wednesday, Septembey/19, 2018 5.27 PM

To: . Charleroy, Melissa M- Executive Assistant; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim'Managing
Arector/CE

Ce: Travel Requests Mailbox

Subject: RE:Travel Approval: September 4-5, 2018 Washington DC

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links Trom unknown sendérs or
upexpected email.]

G. A Howard

Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904).357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

- haye received it in errer
1y UG, federal tax advice
r penatiics yader the Intemal

This en
pie T your records, P
to be usad,
rding te anether

for (18 SuMoss

13 addrassed narein

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO <zzhnaf@jea.com>
Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com> :

Subject: Travel Approval: September 4-5, 2018 Washington DC

Please teply to all
Good Evening Chair Howard,

With your concurrence, please approve payment to Aaron Zahn-for expenses incurred for his travel to Washington, BC
on September 4-5, 2018 to meet with industry representatives regarding JEA matters. These expenses also include your
hotel costs. Note: a reimbursement request is being submitted for your parking. A final expense report will be
submitted for your signature at the October Board Meeting.

Flight - $1000

Hotel - $400

‘Uber —$100.00.

Misc {parking, meals; etc) ~ $200.00

Estimated total: $1,700.



Melissa Charleroy

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim MD/CEQ & 3EA Board of Directors
Diract: (904) 665-7313

Mihile: (904} 616-4219

Fax: (504) 665-4238

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any'information
deemed confidential and exemipt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly. marked. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response-to:a public-records request, do
not send electroriic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA hy phone or’in writing.




Expense Report IE1863355 . o Page 1 of 2

E% Conflrmatlon :

R -

R N T e e e i e e s el e e e

Expense report number IE1 863355 was prevuously submmed for approval

Expense Report IE1863355 - ReCeived A—(;H— _ ‘l//
Submission Instructions . 7@6”616\ - /

| T SEP T 208 =
Oriqmal Receipts Instructions ’A'PPYOvaI
* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required rmt
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records. sTraveI Serces
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accoun!ﬁee&unts Payable

Additional Instructions
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you
and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print thvi‘s page and attach all required receipts.
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
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Coordinatar, CC6

General Information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY Seattle/Leavenworth
?1%[:)865 TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE Washington

Expense Dates 06-SEP- TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY United States

2018 - 11- BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE 06-Sep-2018
SEP-2018 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM) 12:59 V)
Cost Center 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  11-Sep-2018
Purpose LPPC CEO TRAVEL END TIME {24HR:MM) 02:00 A R UL/; hJL'_
54%2;?”9 Report Total 2,032.24 USD re‘h‘ 177 ed
Original Receipts Status Required Reimbursement Amount  2,032.24 USD

Report Submit Date 17-SEP- vl J’:A
2018 L
View A’
EMP WORK LOCATION  T16

JEA Tower,
16th Floor

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 7313

TRAVEL DESCRIPTION Large M
Public m V

Power
Corporation
CEO Board

Meeting

Expense Lines ExpenseAllocanons Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1] Approvers

i Business Expenses _ ) L{’ W/’L‘tyg_

Cash Expenses

. f z : !

! T Recei ta } MerchaﬂtI Original Recelpt | Reimbursable .

1Warnmg Date ; A:&)euﬁt Expense Type ;Justification! Name j Receipt M|ssmg’ Amount Details!Attachmengs

; | ] ‘ i | ‘ FRequ1red | (USD) S -
; ; 1 i C | % ; | |

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 9/17/2018



Expense Report IE1863355 Page 2 of 2

iOG-Sep-Zma 466.60 USD?AIRFARE iAirfare o v : l ‘ 466.60V ] .
USROS WU IS . ek . ~ ' (] .
HOTEL - donot | - : i 12,60 | ;
06 Can. e combine any  Hotelin’ iCourtyard . i ; i
& !06 Sep-2018, 558.88 USD other charges =Seattie Marriott ' : lo- %8 558. 88? i )
e ! here m',,m,, " I 15\3 . ;
; ! Valet Parklng i | :
Ioe -Sep-2018{ 94.00 USDIPARKING - Only Valet is vV OH@ 94. 00 = )
U S Oﬂemd_m »»»»» ! | ;
11-Sep-2018! 75.00 USD!PARKING Parking at JIA . ] "5* % \5 75.00‘ &= } Sa
) ROTEL - do not {Hotel at CEQ |Sleeping | sgw e T _
AN G icombine any  iMeeting. Lady { & . —
£y 108-Sep-2018 363.66 USD;oiher charges {LPPC Mountain ! ‘ w‘ea (uj .363'66j
‘ _ here Selected hotel |Resort j A"
Rental Car - [—
1U-Sep/-2018 253.73 USD:CAR RENTAL Nattonal 253.73VEZ] !f}ﬁ
e S L. .. . _ ’ !
e {GAS (RENTAL {Gas - Rental = %
Im Sep-2018| 30.37 USD’CAR) ICar | '] 30.37I;/r::1 &y
SRRSO SN U - R R e e
|06-ep-2018, 10.00 USDTIPS/PORTERS | Tips & Porters | ; 10. 00'5/ = &
e e e Tt I o e i e
: '07 Sep-2018, 10.00 USD TIPSIPORTERS Tlps s. Porters: ;l : 19. oo'l/ Er| S
HINURRN I . ; - e T - |
~UB Sep 2018| 10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS Tlps & Poﬂersi | : i
e L hl O, - - P . I
'09 Sep 2018' 10.00 USD! TIPS/PORTERS Trps 8. Porters g 10.00:/ t-‘f}f:;j
R IS - s .i. ———— [ IS I —— I._ S ————— !u T ; e
Em -Sep- 2018- 10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS, Tlps & Porters: ; 10.0(31,/ = L]
i DINNER- o i
DOMESTIC i
06-Sep-2018} 26.00 USD{before 6pm and {Dinner 26.00 L4 55]
extend beyond
8pm . b/
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC
07-Sep-2018| 50.00 USDibegins before 6 |3 Meals : 50.00 l{}ﬁ
am and extends . i s /
i 5 beyond 8pm | ] b
BREAKFAST- | i
i DOMESTIC
; iOS-Sep-ZOiB 10.00 USDihefore 6 am and ; Breakfast ! 10.00 b
] ! extend beyond '
! ’. {gam ? ; Lo L ) v
‘ ' ILUNCH- ; ! ( : :
DOMESTIC : :
D 08 Sep- 2018 14.00 USD:before 12 noon - Lunch . : : 14.00 : 5
P i ! ;and extend ‘ . : . ; ; :
RO R beyond2pm b b A
' LUNCH- ! | [ /
H DOMESTIC i i . H 7 {
10-Sep-2018{ 14.00 USD!before 12 noon |Lunch ! i 14.00; i i)
| and extend E i | 1 ;
- beyond 2pm ! ] ] B ] B
DINNER- I | i 5
DOMESTIC _ : \-g/
10-Sep-2018} 26.00 USD!before 6pm and |Dinner : i 26.00; 23
extend beyond ! i ]
A i s I S R
l Total 2,032.24.

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA. jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 9/17/2018




Receipts : Delta Air Lines. Page 'l of 2

axes, Fees?

dis

https://www:delta.com/inydelta/receiptDetailsPage 8/16/2018



Receipts : Delta Air Lines Page 2 of 2

ected to:receive your Electronic T ket
: Pecidifare; Bromotions; inforn

https://www.delta.com/mydelta/receiptDetailsPage 8/16/2018



ADELTA %

JAX > SEA

-' J,a';ks.dnvi!_l_e’:, FLto Seattle; WA, FLIGHT CONFIRMATION 4. HWY7] P

FLIGHT DL 2712
THU; 06 SEP 2018 l/ 21 DAYS FROM DEPARTURE MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY UPGRADES.

JAX > MS P ON TIME SEAT: 12C

DEPART:2:59 PM ARRIVE:4:55 PM DELTA COMFORT+E (SU ).

MEAL-SERVICES: Snacks:, Diinks’, Food:for Purch:ase
InFlight services and amenities;

In-FlIght sorvices-and amenlties

may vary and are subject.to change.

1 FUGHT DL.2253

THU, 06 SEP 2018 21.DAYS FROM DEPARTURE MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY UPGRADES

MS P > SEA o ON_TIM; - S SEAT:18F

DEPART: 6:05 PM ARRIVE:7:54 PM. ) DELTA COMFORT 46 ($U).

MEAL'SERVICES! Snacks.;. Drinks:, Food for Purchase
in-Flight services and.amenities:

ER 6 40N

In-Flight services and amenities
may vary and are;subject to change.

FLIGHT DL 1588

MON, 10 SEP 2018 25'DAYS FROM.DEPARTURE MANAGE COMPLIMENTARY UPGRADES

SEA > ATL ON TIME - SEAT-19D

DEPART: 10;45 PM ARRIVE:6:23 AM DELTA COMFORT 8 ( $U }
Tue. 11 Sep 2018,

MEAL SERVICES: Snacks... Drinks’, Foed far Purchasc
In-Flight services and amenities:

¢y el X

s afd amenitics
ject ta change:

In-Flight 5
may vary and are s

- FLIGHT




TUE, 11 SEP 201 8 26 DAYS FROM DEPARTURE MANAGE'COMPLIMENTARY UPGRADES

ATL > JAX ON TIME. | SEAT: 13D.

| GEPART: 7:27.AM ARRIVE: 8:35.AM DECIAZORFORTE: (SUY

MEAL SERVICES: Light Refreshiments ,, Drinks
In-Flight services and amenit es;

|n~FIight services and: amemtlcs
may vary-and are subject ta change:

PASSENGER INFORMATION

1 AARON FREDRICK ZARN

JAX to MSP Delta Cornfarests {8V )
SkyMiles % 2597661418 1¢
unum Medollmn Ia l‘.lIlL‘ Plus .. . A &
-eTicket # 0062336054264 MSP™ o' SEA | Ocke r‘°";';°l.f‘" ?(SU}
. 1 oera Coinforts #{.SU
SEA to ATL oo

Defa. Comtart+: (U )
ATL to JAX 30 :

Complete Deita Air Lines:Baggage Information
Bagpage fees will be assessed at-the ime you cheek in.

UPGRADE REQUEST

JAX > Ms’r3

Upgraded to Delta Comfort+®
oL 2732 Upgrade Requested for First Class
MSP > SEA 3Upgraded to Delta Cumfort+®
DL 2253 ‘Upgrade Requested for Eirst Class:

DL 1588 Upgrade, Requested for First Class

| DL-2403

ATL > JAX Upgraded to Delta Comfort+®

Upgrade Requested for First.Class

@
2

SEA > ATL ) @ Upgraded-te Delta Comfort+®
&

.Changés &'Caric

Final baggage fees vnll be.2ss cssed .md chnrged at tlmn of chc(. N Bavgagn fees Y thange based an the class af Service or frequent llyer S(ulIJS
All prices’are (USD) unless ofierivise noted, i your |:ena|a|y ‘qualific's for Trlp lnsmame you will be.able to adld it hefore you purame your ticket,

olices’




Courtyard 612 2nd Ave

COURTYARD © Seattie, WA 98104
Marriott. T 206,625,111
1
A, Zahn. ' Room: 802

Room Type: GENR
Number of Guests: 1
Rate:$246.00 Clerk:

2

Arrive: 06Sep18 Time: 08:24PM Depart: 08Sep18 Time: Folio:Nurhber: 94035

Date Description ‘Charges
06Sepi8 ~  MarketBeverage = .. o 3.18
06Sepi8. . .. Sales Tax ‘ 032 -
06Sep18 .. .. MarketBeverage - S , 318
06Sept8 .. . Sales Tax . . 2%
06Sep18 - . Market Packaged Food
06Sepi8 . SalesTax .
063ep18 Room Charge
065ep18 Occuparncy’Sales Tax 50
065ep18 County Tax. Q.'w“
06Sep18 Seattle Tourism Fee: ) }
06Sept8 . - Valet Parking =
< ParkingTax -
07Sep18 ~~  Room Charge
07Sep18 Qccupancy Sales Tax 38
07Sep18 County Tax 8 b
07Sep18 Seattle Toutism Fee . 1
07Sep18 Valet Parking ,
07Sep18 © . Parking Tax.
08Sep18 American Express ‘
Card #: AXXOOOOOXXX4006/XXXX _ o] —7 S

Amount: 662,63 Auth:; 167332 Sighature o' File
“This card.was electronically swiped-on 06Sep18

Balance: 0.00 (ji u Sz%g
Ot 5o Yt 5
5 2 4

Rewards-Account # XXXXX7830. Your Rewards paints/miles-earned on your eligible earnings will be-credited to-your
-account. Check your Rewards Account-Statement or your online Statement for updated activity.

See our "Privacy & Cookie Statement” on Marriott.com:.




Details | X

Stay

STAY'DATES ‘ .

Thu Sep 6, 2018 - Sat Sep 8, 2018

Roomy(s): 1

Adult(s): 1

' Courtyard Seattle Downtown/Pioneer Square
612 2nd Avenue Seattle Washington 98104 USA
Phone: +1 206-625-1111
#88119109

& PRINT

Aaron Zahn, thank you. for youir reservation. Thé required deposit has been

charged to your American Express card, An email with this information has been
sent to afzahn@gmail.com. We look forward to greeting you soon.

As of December 2017, your receipt for hotel stays in the U.S. and Canada may'
be automatically sent to you-at the email address above. If you prefer, a paper
copy may be requested at the front desk when you check in. Learn how to change
your email address,

Not Guaranteed: Extra towels, Extra foam
pillows, High floor.

Summary of Charges (USD)

Room Type: Guest room, 1King, Sofa bed

1 room(s) for 2 night(s) Prices in USD

Thursday, September 6, 2018 234.00

Friday, September 7,.2018 246.00




Guest Name: Aaron Zahn
Arrive:  HitHiiHt Time:
Date Description
6/29/201:8 DEP AMEX
9/8/2018 PACKAGE
9/8/20.18 PACKAGE TAX.
9/9/2018 PACKAGE.
9/9/2018 PACKAGE TAX

SLEEPING LADY MOUNTAIN RESORT

03:1'1. PM

Reference

06298020

10160
10160**
10160
10160%*

Depart:  09/10718

7375 Icicle Road

Leavenworth, WA 98826
Tel: 509-548-6344

Fax: 509-548-6312

Rooii #:

Folio #:

Group- #:

Guests:
Clerks

Time: 07:25:12

Comment

FRHAXEFHKRL006 148699
Pkg: Public Power Coirnil
Pkg: Publ_i_cJP'owet‘_C'o‘,u'n'i]
Pkg: Public Power Counil
Pkg: Public Power Counil

Folio Balance::

B2,3

PageNo. ]

122
R52DD1
10160

Status:  FOL
Charg’es. Credit
($181.83
$165.00';
$16:83 ‘
516500y 8. 8%
$16:83

$181.83



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: : Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant on behalf of Zahn, Aaron F. - Interiin
v Managing Director/CEQ ‘

Sent: Friday; June 29, 2018 3:57 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: FW: Sleeping Lady Mountain Resort

| g g3 D
Melissa C_harlleroy ?J@ S T

Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim CEQ/MD & JEA Board of Directc
Ditect: (904) 665-7313

Mobile: (904) 616-4219 e
Fax: (904) 665-4238 ke

From Sleepmg Lady Reservatlons <reservatlons@sleep|nglady com> o T ' o
Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 3:41 PM ’ SR

To: Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Ma naging Director/CEQ <zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: Sleeping Lady Mountain Resort

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT opén attachments or: ¢lick finks from unknown senders or
unexpected einail. |

SLEEPING LADY

A MOUNTAIN RESORT

" Friday, June 29, 2018
Dear Aaron,

Thank you for choosing Sleeping Lady. We lodk forward to seeing you Saturday, September 08, 2018 for 2 nights for the
Public Power Council.

An Alcove room is being held underthe name Aaron Zahn for 1 adult. Please note that while.your card has been chapggd
thefirst night’s deposit of $181.83 you can change or cancel for a full refund until August 23" 2018. Your eonfirmation,
number is R52DD1. We weleome youto check in at 3:00pm. Check out.is 11:00am.

Meals included as part of the group:
Dinner'September 8"

Lunch September 9" & 10%
Breakfast September 9t & 10t

: SRSV



Meals are:served buffet style in the Kingfisher Restaurant & Wine Ear..We- pride ourselves in-serving the freshest
ingredients'from local farmers and purveyors.

We hope that you will take advantage: of all Sleeping Lady-has to offer during your stay including .our Play Barni {a year- .
round family hospitality room), hot pool, fitness room and dry sauna, Please note that our property is. nestled in nature
on 67-acres. Walking to your guest room, our dining.outlets, guest amenities and parking area are necessary. Garden

' style luggage carts are:provided for your luggage on arrival and departure. ' :

If you would like to schedule a facial, body treatment or massage-contact our Aspen Leaf Day Spa receptionist and they -
will assist you with making an appointment. ' ‘ '

‘Guest Service Agents are-available 24.hours; if we can provide you with any further information or assistance before.
your arrival please contact us at 1-800-574-2123 or visit. our website at www.sleepinglady.com . We look forward to
having you as our guest!

Warm: Regards,

Lasca McClutig
Reservations

forthe satisfaction of -our guests, Sleeping Ladysite'is smoke frée both inside and out. Sleeping Lady éncourages:outiguests toenjoy the dutdoors therefore there
are notelevisionsin:the guest rooms:

Cextifigd.
A o !
! |:: 3l e e, {
L ERSTASE N Poins aro1 |
' AT IS RES S oot o,:‘e‘pr_napca'n !
i RATIRR ik !




Sleeping Lady Réservations
7375 (cicle Road

Leavenworth, WA. 98826

P 1-800-574-2123 Extension 340
F 509.548.6312

www. Sleepinglady.com

s

SLEEPING LADY

359 Please consider the environment before printing this emil.






Welcome State of Florida Travelers I Page2 of §

https://partners.rentalcar.comy/stateofflorida/ 8/21/2018
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Read Ke
Rental Aqreement.Terms and Condmons

https://partners.rentavlcar.conﬂStateofﬂoii’da/ ' 8/21/2018
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- Transaction Receipt C Page 1 of 1

Jax Aviation Authority
Jacksonville, FL

Contract #: 31324
Aaron Zahn.
ENTRANCE:  09/06/2018'13:41:19
EXIT: 09/11/2018 01:44:30

DURATION: . 04:12:03 (DD:HH:MM)
FEE: $75.00

AMEX xxxxexxxxxxxx3008

For Questions Call:
877-735-9280

Back'to Activity % \6

SN

https://fpp.flyjacksonville, com/fpp/activity.aspx?usrindex=4 9/17/2018



- Sept 2018 (for JEA)

Dite: Employee Name:
9/1618 Aaron.F Zahn

Reason for Expenditure:

Job Titte:,

3&,:3?@ Pattner:

Report Dates:.

Sep:1, 2018~ Sep.30, 2018

JEA.
Date Category Payment Merchant Déscription. Réceipt Amount
9/10118 _ |Fuel Credit " | Quick Stop ‘Rental car fuel 27 $30.37
9/10/18-  [Car Rental Credit National . LPPC 28 $253.73
9/10/18 | Snack__ Credit | World Duty Free |LPPC 29 _$7.32
‘ \ . otal: $291.42
Date Total Expenses: | $291.42
. Less Advance: $0.00
.Authorization Signature Date Due Employee: $291.42

B Des

al1- Aus

9 Prucfust \ Wa?

Due Company:




Charleroy, Melissa M. -

Alan Howard <ahoyard@milamhoward.com>

From:

Sent: Thursday, Augus 6, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Charleroy, Nehésa M. - Executive Assistant

Cc: quests Mailbox; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEO
Subject: RE: Travel Request: Large Public Power Council

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknowan senders or
unexpccted email,]

Approved.

oward
Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P:A.
14 East Bay Street
Tacksonville, Florida 32202
Phone: (904)357:3660
Email: ahoward@niilamhoward.com

Thig emiail contains. PRIVILEGED., AND CONFIDENTIAL irformation:: If you:are:not the intended recipient, of this email or have received it’in efror,
please: nonfy us by reply email and délete-this .email from | yourfecords. Plrsuantito IRS Circular:230, we ‘inform you, that:any U.S. federal:{ax advicé
contained in this communication is .not'intended-or written to be: used, and cannotbe:used; for- the purpose of (1) avordrng penalties under theiInternal
RevenuesCode.or (2):promoting, marketing or recommending to: another party:any matters addréssed hereiri:

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executlve Assnstant <charmm@1ea com>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:47 PM'

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant <charmm@jea.com>;
Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEQ <zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: Travel Request: Large Public Power Council

Good Afternoon Chair Howard,

With your-concurrence, Aaron Zahn would like to'trgvel to Leavenworth, WA forthe Large: Public Power Council CEGQ
Meeting. Aaron will depart Jacksonville on September 6 and will meet'with the CEQ of-Rock Utility on'September 7t in
Seattle for meetings. Beginning Saturday, September 8" Aaron will attend LPPCimeetings, concluding on.Monday,
September 10, 2018. 7/

Estimated Costs: $1850.00

Flight = $500.00

Hotel - $700.00

Per Diem - $200.00
Rental Vehicle - $250.00
Parking/Misc - $200.00



Melissa Charleroy
Executive Assistant to Aaron Zahn, Interim MD/CEQ & JEA Board of Directors

Direct: (904) 665-7313
Maobile: (904) 616-4219
Fax: (904) 665-4238

o Gl .
I . §
W #

Florida has a.very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any:email sent to o from JEA's system
may be considered a public record and subject.to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any inforination
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, ezmail
addresses are public records. {fiyou do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do-
not send eléctronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing.




September 2018 CEO Meeting Page 1 of |

LOGOUT

September 2018 CEO Meeting ‘

Date{s)
09/08/2018 - 09N0/2018

Location. 1 Lad
) Sleeping Lady"
Slegping Lady 7375 leicle' Rd - Leavenwarth

7375 ICiclé R Leavemwortn, WA, 93826 Detajis.

Saturday, September . ¢
6:00:9:00 PM - { BPC Welcome Reception and Dinner

Sunday, September 19— 61

EEMAE

9:00 AM-3.00
©:00 ~ 9:00 PM -~ Reception and Dinner

»4..[Map Repstmapienors

nMonday, Septemberil:

7:30'~9:00 AM - General Breakfast
9:00 - N30 AN~ LPRC CEQ NMeetihg
N3G AM - CEO Meeling Adjourns

Event Registration

Thank you for registering! If you have any changes to your travel plans
or registration, please contact LPPC at Ippc@lppc.org or (512} 707-1010.

Go back to the Evént Reégistration Main Page.

Goback to the Members Only Main Page.

CONTACT LPPC ADDRESS MEDIA INQUIRIES
-Missy Mandell Large Public Power Council {(LPPC) Tal Woliner

Tl {812} 707- 1010 1050 Thomas Jefirrson Stieet NW - Story Pariners, LLC
Email Executive -5th Floor Tetk {202) 708-776S
Director Washingion, DC, 20007 Emoil Media Contact

https://members.lppc.org/events/septembet-2018-ceo-meeting/ - 6/28/2018



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

From: LPPC <LPPC@lppc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:40 PM

To: LPPC

Subject; Invitation to LPPC CEO Meeting in Leavenworth, WA j(Sep.tember'B-J:O, 2018)

[External Email - Exercise cattion. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown $enders or
unexpected email.]

Join us for the LPPC Fall CEO Meeting on September 8-10, 2018 'in Leavenworth, WA hosted by Steve Wright and the:teain
at Chelan County PUD.

This will be an important meeting for LPPC CEOs and senior staff to attend. Wi plari to have a number of interesting
speakers. In addition, LPPC CEOs will discuss and approve membefship dues for 2019,

Below please find information on the meeting logistics as well as a preliminary évents schedule. We will begin Saturday
evening with 8 welcome reception and dinner at the Sleeping Lady Resort: During the, CEQ Meeting on Sunday, Chelan
County PUD is‘arranging for a spouse event and invites your spouse:or guest to join them; activities and details to foliow.

"We logk forward to seeing you in September at this meeting and, as always, please fee free to: contact us if you have any
questions.

Missy Mandell, Executive Director
John Di Stasio, President

>>>LPPC CEO MEETING IN LEAVENWORTH - SEPTEMBER 8-10, 2018

ONLINE REGISTRATION
To register for the meeting, visit www.Ippc.org/membets-only and log-in using the credentials. below, Once fogged in,
go to the 'Events Registration' and select the ‘September 2018 CEO Meeting’ to-complete the registration form.
’ Shared‘Regis‘tﬁaticn (D: ippeevent
Event Password: LppeC30mTG18#WA

HOTEL RESERVATIONS

The hoest hotel for this meeting is the Sleeping Lady Resort {7375 lcicle-Rd, Léavenworth, WA 98826). LPPC has secured all
56 rooms on site-at a discourited.group rate of $165++ per night. You must make your own room reservation no later than
August 6, 2018 to qualify for this rate. There is limited space at Sleeping Lady but we will be able to. make other .
recommendations as space fills up. Make your reservation over the phone by calling (509) 548-6344 or{800) 574-2123
using the “LPPC rate” or via email resev.._at_ions@.sleepingladv.com

TRAVEL PLANNING
If you .are plannmg to fly to this meeting, Pangborn Memorial Airport {EAT) is located 26 miles outside of Leavenworth in

Wenatchee, WA . Thisis a:small airport with a few flight options per day on Alaskan Airlines from Seattle. Yoy canrenta
car or take an Uber or taxi directly from this-airport to Sleeping Lady. Click-here to view all options for-ground

transpartation from EAT.




Yeu may fa!so fly into Seattle {120 miles from Leavenworth) and rent a car at the airport. it.is a beautiful drive that will take
you approximately 2.5 hours. You can use this fink to find other options for ground transportation available at the Seattle

airport.

PRELIMINARY AGENDA
Saturdoy, September 8: .
6:00-9:00 PM — LPRPC Welcome Reception and Dinner (Sleeping Lady)

Sunday, September.9:

7:30-9:00 AM - General Breakfast:
8:00-9:00.AM - Steering Committee Breakfast
9:00 AM-3:00 PM — LPPC.CEO Meeting

6:00 -'9:00 PM — Reception and Dinner

Monday, September 1:

7:30 — 9:00 AM — General Breakfast
9:00 - 11:30 AM — LPPC CEQ Meeting
11:30 AM — CEO Meeting Adjourns

LARGE PUSLIL FOSIERTOUNCH
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TRAVEL PRE- PAYM:ENT REQUEST
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johna
river
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Building Community WER
S ‘-.“"...‘ = -"
Date: 7/25/2018 Postlng_PTrlod: 07/2018
- st " ] 3
" \, :& \b (MM/YYYY)
From: Interim Managing Director CEO, Tower 16" Floor
(JEA Organization Name And Locatlon) v -
.—-.|'\" q [‘\,..Jt—"‘
To: Accounts Payable Depanment Custoiner Eenter 6" Floor
Please Issue Payment In Favor Of:
M, if new O
Payee Name:  Aaron F. Zahan Vendor Number: 922622
(As Shown On Payment Supporting Documentation) (As shown in Oracle, if known)
Address: T-16 Site Name: Office
House number, street name, PO Box, etc. ) ’ (As shown in Oracle, if known)
Invoice Number: 072518-922622
City, State, Zip Code
Project # Task # Expenditure Type (Name) Expenditure Organization Amount
021.00000 0000 0000.00.165001.0000.0000
Description: Airfare:
021.00000 | 0000 | 0000.00.165001.0000.0000 |
Description: Hotel
021.00000 | 0000 | 0000.00.165001.0000.0000 |
Registration: Pre-paid Conference Registration fee to attend the 2018 JAXChamber
Leadership Trip in Denver Colorado to be held in October 9 -11,2018. (includes 2nights 3300.00
hotel accommodations, ground transporation, meals,conference material, Hospitality .
suite, tips & gratuity for hotel, meals and transportation & Airfare on charter flight)
Description:  Approved by G. Alan Howard
021.00000 0000 I 0000.00.165001.0000.0000 l
Description: Per Diem ﬁ
Total: $ 3,300.00
Payment Method Authorization
Check /%_
ACH - EFT
O Wire / (Appointed Supervising Employee Signature)
: Naline Thompson
(Appointed Supervising Employee Printed Name)
(For ACH and Wire: )
Bank Name: Special Handling Instructions:
Bank City & State:
Routing / ABA:
Account #:
./"
Preparer Name: &bonda Cason Pay Alone:
Preparer Signature:. 17 Due Date: (Net 30 from rec’d if blank): Immediate Pay
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TRAVEL SERVICES
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PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT

In the event travel expenses are incurred well in advance of the actual travel, a traveler may request a
Pre-Travel Reimbursement from Travel Services. Send reimbursement information, receipts and a
copy of your written pre-travel approval to Travel Services — CC6. Expenses incurred within two
weeks of actual travel do not qualify for pre-travel reimbursement.

As required for all travel reimbursements, funds will be processed via direct deposit. Please ensure

you have a completed Direct Deposit form on file with Travel Services. A Direct Deposit Form may
be located on Quest, Enabling Processes, Travel.

PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST

TODAY’S DATE: 05/17/2018

YOUR NAME: Aaron Zahn \/

YOUR TRAVEL APPROVER: Melissa Dvlkes

/

TRIP DATES: 10/9-11/2018

TRIP DESTINATION: Denver, CO

PROJECT NUMBER: HIS50000

AMOUNT OF PRE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT: § 3,300 /

PAYMENT TO : Aaron Zahn
TRAVEL APPROVER SIGNATURE: W@ /\Rz()J'w

Please complete this form for your pre-travel reimbursement.
Forward the completed form, along with the receipt, to Travel

Services, CC-6.



Employee Search Page 1 of 1

ror

ge Search G 9 . Zahn, Aaron

@ Zahn, Aaron F
Q3> Employee Number: 10106
Working Title: Interim Managing Director CEQ
Title: Interim Managing Director CEO
Appointed
Bargaining Unit: #0003
Cost Center: 50000
Location: JEA Tower, 16th Floor
Email: zahnaf@jea.com

L’. View Direct Reports

Sog Email
zahnaf@jea.com

http://thegrid/Orgwalker/index.aspx 7/25/2018



Event Invoice 3 Independent Dr * Jacksonville, FL 32202

For Billing Inquiries (904) 366-6642 Fi v
Invoice No.: 250630 For Membership Inquiries ~ (904) 366-6628 b

All Other Inquiries (904) 366-6600 J AXCH AMBER

Account No.: 523 Federal ID# 53-0306160
Connect. Grow. Prosper.

Invoice Date: 05/21/2018

Mr. Aaron Zahn PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT

JEA

21 W Church St
Tower 16
Jacksonville, FL 32202

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
2018 Leadership Trip

1- Single & Full Price V\/ $3,300.00
g} wtﬁ '
\@\ \9‘} 6(,/LD 8"

\{6\( \( g Total: $3,300.00

0% Paid/Adj.: $3,300.00

&\ v ?\/\ \\ TOTAL DUE: $0.00

JEA ID Number: 150088 l ﬂ
N Account No.: 523 ~ I’# \J
2018 Leadership Trip JAXCHAMBER

Amount Due: $0.00
Cannect. Grow. Prosper.
Amount Enclosed:

1- Single & Full Price

Payment may be made by check or major credit card

Please make check payable to: Name on the card Q’/ﬂ)\D ; &Jﬂﬂ
Jacksonville Regional Chamber of Commerce

Credit Card Number /_%-"é‘ ‘q @W& C,C__
3 Independent Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32202 Expiration Date
Phone & Fax (904) 366-6642

Please return this portion with your payment



Connect Grow. Prosper.

#JAXmDEN
2018 Leadership Trip ¢ Denver, Colorado ¢ October 9 - ||

TRIP COST
Chamber member:
[ Single occupancy — $3,300

| O Double occupancy — $3,150

REGISTRATION INFORMATION
Please note that your company name, address, phone number

and email will appear in the printed program as listed below.

Name (as listed on Driver's License)

Preferred Name:

First: Aaron

Middle:

Frederick

Last; Zahn

904-316-0815

DOB: 09/20/1979 Cell:

Company: JEA

Title: Interim Managing Director/CEO

Address: 21 W Church Street

City/State/zip: Jacksonville, FL 32202

zahnaf@jea.com

Email;

Executive Assistant; Melissa Charleroy

charmm@jea.com

Assistant Email:

[ No
since 2009

Native to Jacksonville: [ Yes

If not, years lived in Jacksonville:

How many Leadership Trips attended: 0

Food allergies: shellfish

Emergency Contact Name: Branan Zahn

Emergency Contact Phone: 904-316-0773

Polo size: medium

Women's Cut Polo Size:

Permission to use a head shot on file: [ Yes ®No
If not, please provide an electronic, high-quality color headshot
1 MB in size or larger in JPEG format to Kelly Pourciau at Kelly.
Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com no later than June 8, 2018 for
inclusion in the trip brochure.

Due to increased demand, participation is limited to one

representative per company. Trip sponsors or silver and
higher investors may elect to send two representatives.

Rooming with:

501(c)(3) Member/Council President*:
[J Single Occupancy — $3,200

[ Double Occupancy — $3,050
Rooming with:

* Each Chamber Council can select one representative to attend at the
reduced rate.

Prices above are per person based on the number of people rooming
in your hotel room and include airfare. In order to receive the double

occupancy rate, the name of the person rooming with you must be
included. Rooming with a spouse does not count as double occupancy,

unless the spouse is also a paying trip participant.

RUNNING AND WALKING TOUR

There is an optional running and walking tour of
Denver on Wednesday and Thursday morning.
Check a box below if you are interested in
participating. [J Running [J Walking

PAYMENT

Reservations will not be processed without payment and a valid credit
card number. If you opt to pay for the trip with a check, a credit
card is still required for hotel incidentals.

@ Bill Credit Card [JCheck Enclosed

Credit Cart hd{/(;é | ‘P%()/\‘\Q/

Expiration
Billing Add i
: B G I

City/State/. ( r{g}{ M\y\/ . ,f,-“

Signature:

Com
1 |

Kelly Foulciau, ums v
3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202 or -

by fax (904) 366-6646 or
by email Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com-
Registration Deadline: June 29
or until the trip is sold out,



Connect Grow. Prosper.

#JAXmDEN
2018 Leadership Trip * Denver, Colorado

reior 'chartered fliohti:

TRAVEL, CANCELLATION AND CREDITS

! Air travel;
Group travel to Denver is on a chartered flight. The

group will depart from Jacksonville (JAX) on Tuesday,
Oct. 9, and return Thursday, Oct. 11, (times TBD).
Space is limited, so please make your reservations
early to ensure your participation on the trip. Due to
the contract with the charter company, attendees
electing to make their own travel arrangements will
NOT receive an air credit. Departure and arrival
times are subject to change.

Payments:
Payment in full must accompany the reservation.

Reservations will not be held, and hotel rooms will not
be reserved without full payment. As spaces on this
trip fill quickly, the Chamber is not responsible if the
trip fills before payment arrives. A valid credit card is
due at the time of reservation for all participants. This
credit card is for incidentals at the hotel. Participants
may elect to have the trip fee billed to this credit card

as well.

www.myjaxchamber.com

* October 9 - ||

Discounts:

To encourage the group to stay together, discounts
will not be offered for attendees choosing to stay at
another hotel, for those participants arriving late or
leaving early, or for those who opt-out of the chartered

group flight.

Cancellation:
Reservations are transferable. Cancellations made

after June 29, 2018, are subject to an additional
cancellation fee plus any applicable hotel and land
charges assessed to the Chamber at the time of
cancellation. The original trip fee will be returned to
the participant cancelling minus any cancellation and
change fees assessed. Cancellations received on
or before June 29: the refund will be the amount paid,
less a $200 cancellation fee and any additional hotel
and land charges. Cancellations received between
June 30 and Aug. 10: the refund will be the amount
paid, less a $300 cancellation fee and any additional

hotel and land charges.

NO REFUNDS AFTER AUG 10, 2018.

|3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202 | Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com | 904.366.6646



CHAMBER

Connect. Grow. Prosper.

#AXinDEN
2018 Leadership Trip * Denver, Colorado ¢ October 9 - | | Ermeled By
Save the Date: 5[n/f(

Leadership Trip Orientation

Tuesday, Oct. 2, 2018
3:30 —4:30 p.m.
JAX Chamber, 3 Independent Drive, 32202

Leadership Trip Debrief

Wednesday, Oct. 31, 2018
10-11:30 a.m.
JAX Chamber, 3 Independent Drive, 32202

JAX Chamber
Travel Liability Release

Do X, Zohn , agree and acknowledge that | am participating in the Leadership
Trip to Denver along with all associated events and activities as my own free and intentional act and
| give this acknowledgement freely and knowingly and that | am, as a result, able to participate in the
Leadership Trip to Denver and its events. | do hereby assume responsibility for my own well-being

du%ﬁﬁ\x Chamber from liability.
s 1‘&/‘6/
Paricipant Sgmatare™ Date
Dicam £ Zahn

Participant Name (please print)

Upon completion of pages 1 and 3, please fax to Kelly Pourciau at (904) 366-6646 or email to
Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com. For more information, Kelly can be reached at

(904) 366-6646.

www.myjaxchamber.com
3 Independent Drive, Jacksonville, FL 32202 | Kelly.Pourciau@myjaxchamber.com | 904.366.6646




Travel Requests Mailbox

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Travel Requests Mailbox

Cc: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Subject: Pre-Travel Reimbursement Aaron Zahn JAX Chamber Leadership Trip
Attachments: scan_charmm_2018-07-24-16-44-30.pdf

Please process the attached Pre-Travel Reimbursement for Aaron Zahn.

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
Subject: Your scan (Scan to My Email)



Charleroy, Melissa M. - Execy&@sista}t‘

Alan Howard <ahodard@milamhoward.com>

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 4:.03 PM

To: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant

Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO

Subject: RE: Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or

unexpected email. ]

7
7

Approved (although if | recall correctly from past trips, the airport gives free or reduced parking vouchers to trip

participants). Thanks.

G:Alan Howard
Milam Howard Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P.A.
14 East Bay Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Phone: (904) 357-3660

Email: ahoward@milamhoward.com

This email contains PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL information. if you are nol the intended recipient of this email or have received it in error,
please notify us by reply email and delete this email from your records. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, we inform you that any U.S. federal lax advice
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannol be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal

Revenue Code or (2) promoling, marketing or recommending to another parly any matlers addressed herein.

From: Charleroy, Melissa M. - Executive Assistant [mailto:charmm@jea.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>
Cc: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director CEO

<zahnaf@jea.com> v
Subject: Authorization to Travel: JAX Chamber Leadership Trip, Denver, CO October 9-11

Good Afternoon Chair Howard,

Please “reply to all” to fulfill JEA’s travel guidelines.

With your concurrence, Aaron Zahn would like to travel to Denver, CO on October 9-11, 2018 as part of the JAX Chamber

Leadership trip.

Trip Cost $3300 and includes: \/

* Tuesday and Wednesday night hotel accommodations

* Ground transportation for duration of the trip

* Most meals

e Printed conference materials

¢ Hospitality suite

* Tips and gratuity for hotel, including tips for meals and ground transportation

1



* Airfare on chartered flight

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

O - S Ly
& © &

peA

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



Expense Report [E2086247 Page 1 of 2

._y, Confirmation

Expense report number IE2086247 was previously submitted for approval

Expense Report IE2086247 rReceived

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions

* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required receipts
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records. g
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable. /-

Additional Instructions
Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you
and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts.

Account ble, print b
y of this page and the raceipts for your ¢
the oniginal receipts in an interoff

ice envelope, and send to Accounts Payable

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

For Peard reports, indicated by "PC” preceding report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC8
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General information

Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY New York
2%?86? TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE New York
’ £y COUNTRY  United
Expense Dates  {0ApR.  TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTR ggtgs
2019 -
11-APR-  BUSINESS TRAVEL START DATE  10-Apr-2019
2019 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM)  07:10 & St
CosfEemior STUNe BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  11-Apr-2019
Purpose JEA TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MM) 2241 ¢ (A [ o
Matters - - ¥ b St
Nixon / Report Total  1,177.98
P UsD
Morgan Reimbursement Amount  1,177.98
meetings usD

Original Recelpts Status  Required

Report Submit Date 15-MAY-
2019

rgﬁ'ﬂ
EMP WORK LOCATION T16

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 6654567 O 7 G i =4 |
TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JEA VAT T -
Matters -
Nixon /
JP
Morgan
meetings

Expense Lines  Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes (3] Approvers
Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

Warning Date Expense Type Justification Details Attachments

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA_HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 5/28/2019



Expense Report [E2086247

11-Apr-2019

10-Apr-2019

e 11-Apr-2019 478.56 USD

Receipt
Amount

34.00 USD PARKING

78.82 USD TAXIS

HOTEL - do not
combine any
other charges
here

11-Apr-2019 476.60 USD AIRFARE

10-Apr-2019

11-Apr-2019

10-Apr-2019

11-Apr-2019

10-Apr-2019

LUNCH-
DOMESTIC
14.00 USD before 12 noon
and extend
beyond 2pm

3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC
50.00 USD begins before 6
am and extends
beyond 8pm

10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS

10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS

DINNER-
DOMESTIC

26.00 USD before 6pm and
extend beyond
8pm

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Nixon/JPM
Meetings

Co;}yn'ght {£) 1998, 2017, Oracle and/or its affiliates, All rights reserved.‘

Merchant Original Receipt Reimbursable
Amount
(USD)

Name Receipt Missing

Required

Total

1,177.98

Page 2 of 2

+ + + + +

+ ++ +

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 5/28/2019



Expense Report [E2086247 Page 1 0of2

. Confirmation 1 . '
Expense report number IE2086247 was previously submitted for approval. ' Received
Expense Report IE2086247

Submission Instructions

Original Receipts Instructions
* To send required receipts to Accounts Payable, print this page and attach all required recelpts. '»'-\.’L ou ;":‘fc; Dy /7 K [,-.-:
* Make a photocopy of this page and the receipts for your records., 2 et it
* Place this page and the original receipts in an interoffice envelope, and send to Accounls Payable.

Additional instructions 'P@er}dq —f

Your manager (or specified approver) will be notified requesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be sent to you
and Accounts Payable. This expense report will be paid after it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verifies the receipts. mv&\»— \

— N

ared recaipts

g and attach &l re

cid et by B oo cmbe £
and send o Accounis Pay

nolified reguesting approval for this expense report. Upon approval, a notification will be
expanse repott will be paid alter it has been approved, and Accounts Payable verfies the

sent o you and Accounis
receipls.

For Peard repots, ndicated by "PC" preceding report number, please submit receipts to PCard Coordinator, CC6
For Travel reports, indicated by “IE”, preceding report number please submit receipts to Travel Coordinator, CC6

General Information ~f«x\i__ ‘EeteeA = IS,
' 00 Name Zahn, TRAVEL DESTINATION CITY New York
4. 10.19 —'4’ j0.99 2%?86'; TRAVEL DESTINATION STATE New York

o / TRAVEL DESTINATION COUNTRY United
ﬂﬁ"/ 6\ lg’l bl@ Expense Dates ;g}%ﬁR States
11-APR- BUSINESS TRAVEL 8TART DATE  10-Apr-2019

{’DV \)V@“Y\wg\‘ 2019 TRAVEL START TIME (24HR:MM}  07:10 f({\/\

Pey dieM Basntenuy 50000 BUSINESS TRAVEL END DATE  11-Apr-2019
Purpose JEA TRAVEL END TIME (24HR:MIY  22:41 1 ()]
Matters - { ) ‘O "{' l PM
Nixon / Report Total 1,187.98
JP usD
Morgan Reimbursement Amount  1,187.98
meetings uso
Original Receipts Status  Required )
Report Submit Date  30-APR- <.,’ IO OO
2019

EMP WORK LOCATION

EMPLOYEE CONTACT # (7 digits no dashes) 6654567

TRAVEL DESCRIPTION JEA
Matters -
Nixon /
JP
Morgan
meetings

Expense Lines  Expense Allocations  Weekly Summary  Approval Notes [1]  Approvers

Business Expenses

Cash Expenses

Warning Date Expense Type Justification Details Attachments

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA _HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 5/15/2019



Expense Report [E2086247 Page 2 of 2

Receipt Merchant Original Receipt Reimbursable
Amount Name Receipt Missing Amount
Required (USD)
« Nixon/JPM a
11-Apr-2019  34.00 USD PARKING Mestings ¥y 34 OQ/ i +
: o Nixon/JPM j
10-Apr-2019  78.82 USD TAXIS Meetings '} 78.82V/ A=
HOTEL - do not ) ot
. - combing any Nixon/JPM X g :
11-Apr-2019 478.56 USD other charges Meetings ‘ ‘ w 478.56/£ +
here
. - Nixon/JPM 3
11-Apr-2019 476.60 USD AIRFARE Meetings ' 476.60 | =
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC .
10-APr-2019  50.00 USD begins before 6 pyxor~ no"’@[@lbé 5000 +
am and extends 9 = :F (0
beyond 8pm l g
3 MEALS -
DOMESTIC .
11-Apr-2019  50.00 USD begins before 6 R‘A'XOW“P M 5000 A +
. eetings
am and extends /
beyond 8pm
Nixon/JPM
10-Apr-2019  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS 0 10.00, 7 r
Nixon/JPM ' i
11-Apr-2019  10.00 USD TIPS/PORTERS Meetings 10.00/'_ | "t
Total 1,187.98

opyright (c) 1998, 20;]2; Qracle and/ar its affillates. All rights reserved.

https://ebiz.corp.jea.com/OA HTML/OA jsp?page=/oracle/apps/ap/oie/webui/OIEMAINP... 5/15/2019



RESORT

new york

Room No. 7 +0403
Arrival 10410119
Departure - :04/111/19
Folio No. :

5 Conf.No. 2690284
1 8092576880 ‘ Cashier No. =t

A/R Number ! ' ‘ Custom Ref.  ;
Ccmpany Name N Page No.

1of1

- Charges

G o 389.00
lesTax =~ o SR 34.52
8?5% NYC Occ,pancy Tax s Lol i Z?gg
25,00

% Berkshire Amer ty Fee Occupancy Tax e
isa Rooms : e R

T

Balance

Th hk'you for stéying jaf Omni Hqte}:fsj& Résdryts ‘



Page 1 of 3

View as a webpage

OMNI - HOTELS & RESORTS

i
i

Omni Berkshire Place

¥ 21 East 52nd Street New York NY US 10022
Driving Directions to the Hotel >

& Phone: 212-753-5800

Your Reservation

STATUS CONFIRMATION #
Confirmed 40037585052

Welcome Aaron Zahn,

We are pleased to inform you that the following reservation has been confirmed but not linked to
a Select Guest member account. Join now or log in to add this to your account.

htto://view.em.omnihotels.com/?as=01237b9{00fMN9%eeddcash32d0468674ad48ceTecf1169b... 3/27/2019



Page 2 of 3

Thank you for booking with Omni Hotels & Resorts. Now, as part of our Say Goodnight to
Hunger initiative, we will make a donation to Feeding America on your behalf*. Together, we can
help end hunger in America.

Omni Hotels & Resorts

Reservation Summary

Guast Aaron Zahn

307 3 AETH 8T

Jacksonvilie Beach FL U3 32250

- o aueem gm dm IRyl Y el
Goocupania 2 Adults, 0 Children
fouy 1 pight{s)r 1

Focm Rate
Flexible Rate
1 night 389.00 USD
/
B087 UST
5.00USD
Grand Toial 473,88 UsD

Cancellation Policy: Cancel by 6PM on 04/07/2019 to avoid $478.56 penalty.

Ttbn Herinvsr memm mcmnanllimdaln i Vg e NPV T OLANINAOV A A A A A A E LN AINALOLTAAAD e T n£1 1 L0 eRiale Nia Vot Nal



ADELTA %
Date of Purchase: Mar 27, 2019

Flight Receipt for Jacksonvilie, FL to New York-LaGuardia,
NY

PASSENGER INFORMATION

Confirmation Number; G4V8SY

AARON FREDRICK ZAHN
Ticket Number: 0062364195007

SkyMiles Number: 2597661418

FLIGHT INFORMATION

Date and Flight Status Class Seat/Cabin

JAX>LGA OPEN X
Wed 10Apr2019 9€ 5384

LGA>JAX OPEN Q
Thu 11Apr2019 9E 5429

DETAILED CHARGES

Air Transportation Charges

Base Fare: $416.74 USD
Taxes, Fees & Charges:

United States - September 11th Security Fee(Passenger

Civil Aviation Security Service Fee) (AY) $11.20 USD
United States - Transportation Tax (US) $31.26 USD
United States - Passenger Facility Charge (XF) $9.00 USD
United States - Flight Segment Tax (ZP) $8.40 USD

Total Price: $476.60 USD \/

Paid with American Express ¥*****%+*++4006

KEY OF TERMS

# - Arrival date different than departure date F - Food available for purchase
*% . Check-in required L-Lunch

***. Multiple meals LV - Departs

*S$ - Multiple seats M - Movie

AR - Arrives R - Refreshments, complimentary

B - Breakfast S - Snack



lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: afzahn@gmail.com

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 11:29 AM

To: vy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

Subject: Fwd: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

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

Date: April 10,2019 at 10:52:31 AM EDT

To: <afzahn@gmail.com>

Subject: Your Wednesday morning trip with Uber

Ub Total: $78.82
er Wed, Apr 10, 2019

Thanks for riding, Aaron

We hope you enjoyed your ride
this morning.

Total $78.82



In addition to other government-mandated taxes and fees, you'll also notice a
new Congestion Surcharge on Manhattan trips below 96th St. Learn more

Trip Fare

Subtotal

NYS Congestion Surcharge &

Before Taxes
Sales Tax (8.875%) @

NY State Black Car Fund (2.5%) @

Amount Charged

e+« 5003 ' Switch

Affiliated with TAKE ME 2 INC (B02788)
Dispatched by Danach (B02764)

To submit a complaint to the NYC TLC, please call 311.

$76.07

$76.07

$2.75

$71.05
$6.06

$1.71

$78.82



You rode with Jomo

4.84 4 Rating How was your ride?

Jomo is known for:

Excellent Service

License Plate: T711648C
FHV License Number: 5731967

Driver's TLC License Number: 5567459

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered accident,

Learn more.



10:17am hd
- e .
1 LaGuardia Rd, Flushing, Ny = ¥ w w
. 10:52am
647 5th Ave, New York, NY {35
. 7
{3} P
= 78]

Map data @201¢ Google

A | Invite your friends and family.

Get $5 off your next ride when you refer a friend to

try Uber. Share code: qvmb54




lvy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant

From: Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEOQ
Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 10:49 PM

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

From: <noreply@flyiacksonville.com>

Date: April 11, 2019 at 9:51:55 PM EDT

To: <zahnaf{@jea.com>

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
been charged $34.00 o Apr 11 2019 9:51PM. We appreciate your continued loyalty and the
opportunity to serve \/u

Please note that under Florida's very broad public records law, e-mail communication to and from the Jacksonville
Aviation Authority is subject to public disclosure.




e

lvy, M. Lynette - Executiye’?i;sistant-"""'\_

4 Y
From: Alan Howard <ah\ward@milamhoward.com>
Sent; - Wednesday, Magth 27, 2019 11:17 AM
To: ‘V\YAM. Lynette/ Executive Assistant; Travel Requests Mailbox
Cc: Ba fg_&g:ﬁfece M. - Mgr Executive Administration; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing
Director/CEQ
Subject: RE: Travel Approval Request for Aaron Zahn - New York, NY

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email ]

-~ ™
( Approved /
\ /,:

ﬁ\Alan Howard

MilasrEoward Nicandri Gillam & Renner, P .A.
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
contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the internal
Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.

From: Ivy, M. Lynette - Executive Assistant <ivym!@jea.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Travel Requests Mailbox <travelrequest@jea.com>; Alan Howard <ahoward@milamhoward.com>

Cc: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration <bartim@jea.com>; Zahn, Aaron F. - Managing Director/CEQ
<zahnaf@jea.com>

Subject: Travel Approval Request for Aaron Zahn - New York, NY

PLEASE RESPOND TO ALL.

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to New York to meet with Nixon and JP Morgan on JEA matters. Aaron will
depart Jacksonville on Aprif 10, 2019 and return to Jacksonville on April 11, 2019.

l Airfare _'_$LIZ660 |

| Hotel | $479.00 ]

| Per Diem/Meals | $10000 |

| Taxi/Misc.  |ss0000 |
Total $1,355.60

Thank you,



INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
March 27, 2019

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION FOR TRAVEL

FROM: Aaron F. Zahn, Interim Managing Director/CEQ
TO: JEA Board of Directors
BACKGROUND:

Aaron Zahn requests authorization for travel to New York, New York to meet with Nixon and JP Morgan.
Aaron will depart Jacksonville, FL on April 10, 2019 and will return on April 11, 2019.

Estimated travel expenses are $1,355.60
Airfare - $476.60

Hotel - $479.00
Per Diem - $100.00
Taxi/Miscellaneous - $300.00

lan Floward,/Bgﬁard Chair

AFZ/MLI

Ver 2.2 02/01/2014



	0409a.pdf
	AZ expenses 2019.05.13 - Payment request
	AZ expenses 2019.05.13 - Payment request2


